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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERLOR N . STATE LANO OFFCE BULDING
. . BANTA FE NSW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KAER’;lOE Novembel‘ 18 » '()81 (508) 827-2434
' Re: CASE NO, 73"
tr. Williﬂﬁ F, Carr ORDER . NO. Rnéé;[é

Camnbell, Byrd & Black
Attorneys at Law

Post Uffice Box 2208 e
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Supron Enerqy Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the eubiect+ case.

Ours ver

JOE D, RAMEY

Director
Y

B (4

JDR/£4

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD__

Other Thomas Kellahin
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SYATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENY
OIL CONSERVATION OIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF RUESE AVAL v e
CONSIDERING 1 -

CASE NO. 7394
Order No. R-0836

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTYHODOX
GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER DF THE DIVISION

‘BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for heparing at ¢ Q.M. 01 Octobar 21,
1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexfco, before Ex-iminer Richard L., Stamets.

NOW, on this__ 18th day of November, 1981, the Division

'Director, taving considered the testimony, the record, and thse

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That duse public notice havirg baen aiven as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiotion of this csuse and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Supron Energy Corporatiun,Keeaks

-approval of an unorthodox gas well location 467 feol Ffrom the
"North line and 1650 feet from the West line aof Section 13, Town-
~ship 22 South, Range 24 East, NHPM, to test the Pennsylvanian
“formation, McKittrick Hillas Fiald, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the N/2 of sald Section-13 is io be dedicated to

fthe well.

(4) That the NW/4 of said Section 13 is also the subject

of a competing application wherein Uriah Exploration Incorporated
seeks an order pocling all mineral interssta in the Cisco, Canyon,
‘and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of said section and the ‘
~drilling of a well at a standard location thereon.

(5) That 1n each case, the primary target ie the MeKittrick

'Hills-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. -
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(6) Yhat the best availahle gaologic data prosented at the
haaring demonstratsd that the Upper Pennsylvanian reservoir
underlays essentially all of thes W/2 of ssid Section 13 but
oxtonds only to a very miror degree into the NE/4.

V (7) That approval of the Uriah Explovation' Incorporated
application in Case No. 7393 for compulsory pooling will more
nearly permit the dedication of productive acreags to thae well
to be drilled and more closely permit tho owners of reserves
thersunder to recover their share thersof than approval of the
competing application, thereby protecting correlativae rights.

(8) That the application in Casa No. 7393 should be
- approved.

(9) That the application in Cuse No. 7394 should be
denied.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of Supron Energy Corporation
for an unorthodox gas wall location for the Psnnaylvanian forma-
~tion for a well to be located at a point 467 feet from the North
line and 1650 fest from the Wect line of Saction 13, Township 22
South, Range 24 FEast, NMPM, McKittrick Hills Field, Eddy County,
New Mexico, is hereby denied. : . '

. (2) That juriediction of this cause is retained for the
“entry of such further orders as the Diviecion may deem necezcory.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on tho day and year herein-
~above designated.

STAYE OF NEW MEXICO
~DYL CONSERVATION DIVISION

\
\\77¢Ql_
; 5}/ rec.or

pd/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
21 Octoher 1931
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EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Uriah Exploration

Incorporated for compulsory pooling, CASE

Eddy County, New HMexico. - 7393
and and

10 aApplication of Supron Energy Corpor-. 7394)

ation for an unorthodox gas well

11 location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

A B - BN -

12

i3 BEFORE: Richard L, Stamets .

14
151 - - TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
16 |
17 A'PPEARANCES
18
19 For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esqg.
Division: - Legal Counsel to the Division
20 State Land Office Bldg.
’ _ Santa TFe, New Mexico 8750Q1
21
2 | ror the Applicant:  W. THOMAS KELLAHIN, ESQ.
23 Uriah Exploration, Inc.: ~ KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
, 500 Don Gaspar ;
2% Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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witnesses to be sworn.

5

MR. STAMEYS: Call next Case 7393.

MR. YEARCE: Aonplicaticn of u\ri.ah xeplor-
ation, Incqrporated, for compulsoxy rooling, bddy County, New
Mexico,

MR, XELIAHIN: I the Exanminer please,
1'm Tom Kellahin of Santa e, New Mexrice, appecaring on bahalf
of the applicant.

We wonld request that this case be con-
golidated with -~ for purposés of hearing witili the next case,
the Supron case, Case 7394,

MR, CARR: May it please the Examinerx,
my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byxd,

and Black, P, A., appvearing on behalf of Supron Energy Cor-

¢]

poration.

We join with Mr. Kellahin in the request
that the cases be consolidated for purposges of‘ hearing.

MR. STAMETS: Call Case 7394, and without
ogjection we will consolidate these cases.

MR. PEARCE: Application of Supron Energy
Corporation for an vunorthcdox gas well ‘J.ocation, Eddy’ County,
New Mexico. |

MR. KELLANIN: My, Stanets, I have two

MR. CARR: I also have two witnesses,

O
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“nalf proration unit. The southwest quarter of that proratiOﬁ

g 1'A 1like to have ail the

¥

witnesses stand and pe sworn az this time, plaase.

m

b

(MITHESSES SWORHL)

MR, KELLAHTN: Mr. Stamets, just a brief
opening ¢ ak ment o identify what we belleve to be the iazsues
in the case.

Uriah has filed a compulsdry pocling
applicétion for the west half of Section 13 in Township 22
south, Range 24 East.

Supron Energy Co:poration is the owner
of the operating zights for the northwest quarter of the west
unit is divided verticallv with 80 acres helonging téfMark
Wilson and the other 80 acres belonging to Uriah. They have
joined together and proposed to have a west half dedicated
wall to test the cisco Canyon and the Morrow formations.

The subseéuent -~ the second case on the
consolidation is Supron's case io request a dedication of the
north half,.so there is a dispute as to the dadicatiSn of

. .
acreage, In -addition, Supron has reguested an unorthodox

location.

MX, CARR: 3By wvay of opening statement
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in a&dition to what has aire%dy héen stated bv Mr, Kellahin,
I woul& call to thie Dxaminsy's ntkontion that Supron is PLO-
posing to dedicate the north half and is the owner of all
operating fights, not only the northwest quartcer but in the
entire north half, and prnpoéas to drill a well'and to dedi-
cate their acreage to that well.

MR, KELLAKTN: May we rroceed?

MR. STAMETS:  Yes,

DEAN BOUNDY |

 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, KELLAHIN:

Q | Would ycu please state your name, and
your - occupation?

A Dean Boundy. I am a geologist and I
work for Uriah Exploiation, Incorporated.4

| o Mr, Boundy, when and vhere did ybu ob-

tain vour degree in geology?

A, I graduated €from the’University ot
Wyoming in/1959 with a Bgchelor of Sciense degree in geoclogy.

Q x Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Boundy,
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vvhare have vou worked s o yeologlstl?
A, T have workaed -+ 1 scrved as an omployee

of Belco Petrnleunm Corporation for 27 yoacs -and left thehl a
vear ago to join with Uriah, and during the past ten years
the majority of all my cxploraticon activity has been in

southeast Now Mexico.

Q. Have you Jdone cexnloration geology for «

Morrow and Cisco Canycr. wells in BEddy County, New Mexico?
A Ye¢s, uhi--hh, ‘
0 aAnd have you prepared certain documents !
for introduction in tnis case?
A Yes, I have.
MR. KELLAHIQ: Ve tender Mr. Boun&y as
an expert petrolehm geologist.
MR. STAMETS: He is considered qualified|
Q. . Mr. Boundy, 1et,mé direct your attention
to what we've marked as Exhibkii Number One and have you
identify for the Examiner what you're seeking to accomplish.

A Okay. Uriah just recently purchased an

80-acre tract of land in the southwest quarter of Section 13

angd --
0 Which tract is that, Mr. Boundy?
A T4 would be the east half of the south-
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N A1) richt, sir, and what -- who owus
the west half of the southwest gunarter?
A ' The west half if owned Iy Mark Wilson.
Q0 Al) right, sir, How did Uriah acquire
its interest in that 80-acre tract?
A Wle purchased it from Larry Douglas,

0 Is that a Federal, State, or fee tract,

Mr. Boundy?

;L It's a KG8 tract.

Q All right, so it's a Federal lease?

A Yes,

Q Dd you knocw when the Federal lease was

issued?

A | It hasn't vet been issued but an inguiry
that we made to their office yesterday, they said that it had
been mailed out,’soyw-

Q It will have an effective date of what?

A I don't know whether the effective date
is the date that you buy it at the sale or whether it's the
date that you receive it, so ~-

) My queation is, this is, is it not, a
recent Federally issuedvlease?

A Yes, uh~huh.

Q All right; sir.
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A Right.

o Now, with regards to the southeast guar
er, what {5 the ownership of that?

A Okay, the scuthcast cuarter is oben KGS$
lands. |

0 That'e’uﬁleased Federal acreage?

L Yas,

Q Alllright,ksir,_and with regqards to the
north half of Section 13, what‘skthe ownership éf that?

A Jt is cwned by Supron kEnergy.

fl All right, what do you propose to do?

A Okay, we propose to form évprdration
unit covering the west half of Section 13, to located a
drillsite location anywhere along where a standard location
would lie, and to then go zhead and drin a 10,709 foot

'}morrow te§t.

il What will be the principal cohijcctives
of the well, Mr;‘Boundy?

A An upper sand in the Morxrow formation,
thch is commonly referrea to as the Ross Sand, and the top
of the Cisco Canyon,

0 Let me direct your attention to what is

marked as Exhibit Number fwo and have you identify that.

A ‘ Okay. That is a proposal letter that

£
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we sent out to the owhers in the west hal? of Section 13
wher=by we proposed a joint interest unit covering the vest
half of Scction 13 to drill a 10,760 oot Moryow test, and
coples of that were sent to Supron and tark ¥Wilson.

0 Bl riuhi, sir, and what, if any, re-
sponse did you receive from this lettaer?

A Okay, Supron informed us that they in-
tended to aAxill a weil in the northwest quuavicr ofvSection 13

on a proration unit comprised of the north half of Section 13.

o qhat's Exhibit Number 3?
A, Yes, sir.
0. All right, sir, and what is Exhibit

Nunmber Four?
A That is a follow-up letter that I wrote
to Supron whereby I was making what I called a last minute

appeal to them %o go along with ug in forming a west half

unit to avoid having to hava a hearing,
0o All right, sir, and what, if any, re-

gsponse did you receive from Supron to this letter?

e No response. .
0. I direct your attention to what is marked

as Exhibit HNumber Five and ask you to identify this,

A. Okay, it's a request to have a compulsory

pooling hearing.

o
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a AL icht, sirv. Lot me direct your

attention, Mr. Beundy, to Dxhibit Siv and have yov identify

A Okay. It is a structure --
0. No, ‘sir,
A Oh, I'm sorrv., Okay, ¥Pxhibit Number Six

is a schedixle from an aperating agreenent between Belco --
I mean between Uriah and Monsanto on a farm-out th_at we are
involved with Mcﬁhsanto about 3--1/2 miles to the southeast,
and we -~

o Ys this also a Morrow \_vell?

A Yas, uh-huh, and in this recent operating
agreenent. they have madr provisions for a drilling well rate
of $2920 a‘ day and & ‘prcduc’iug well rate of $420 a day.

0. ’ in the avent the Commission should grant
youi: application to pool the west half of this section, do
you have a recommendatioﬁ to the Examiner as to an ovérhead
cl:harge;to be assessed agéins% Supron's interest while drilling

and after completion?

A I think thesé figures here would be

very fair,

Q All right, sir. Let me direct your at-

tention to Exhibit Number Seven and have you identify that.

f

> A Okay, that's an AFE fof¥ the proposed

ErHE

- aig
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well in the west half of Section 13.

0 Mhat is the toral dry bole and conmpletion
cost forx the well?

A, Thea totai dry nole coct is $538,562
while the total completed cost is $870,099,

0. Do you have a recommendation to the Exa-

miner as to who should bhe designated the operator for the

A Right. Uriah‘shpuld be desigpated oper-
ator.

0. | Mr. Bdundy, let me direct you now to what|
we've marked as Exhibit Number Eight, which is in fact a
struc;ure m#p.

A  Okay.

Q. ALl right, $ir,,if voutll identify that
exhibit for us}

A Okay, 1it's a styucture contour map on top
of the Cisco Canyon formation. |

Q - This is the primary ohjective you have -
for the west half proration unit?

A, 1“Right. This.anI&?be considered the
primary objective because this is the formation which is pro-

ductive in the Supron Shelby Federal No. 2 Well, located in

Section 12.

7
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“1if any, of thege wells indicated on_this plat actually produc%

AL E AL R N : 14

GUBT AVAL U o0

i\ In your opinion, My, Boundy, what portion

of Section 13 would be reasonahly p”sénntivn from the Cisco
Canyon formation for the proposed well?

bR Well, it looks 1ik¢ the reservelixy coin-

cides almost exactly with the west half of Section 13.

1.
P

¥

asai with

e

Mowr, in this area we ars

having a lot of subsurface control points 4o use. The area

that appears to be productive is the area that I have shaded
raed on the map, which is the area above a sub-sea datﬁm of
-4000 feet, and thét iz wherebl'have astimated the gas/water
contact for this reservoir.
Now, that value is based on the pick

hat I made off of the logs~f0r the well and it could ke that
a pexson may want to move ocut a little bit lower based on
where y&hywould pick it on the logs, but itfs been my exper-
ience that the true gas/water contact is ﬁsually a little bit

higher than it actuvally appears to be on the log.

Q. Let me ask yvou this, Mr. Boundy. What,

from the Cisco Canyon?
A. The only producer is the Supron, or
Southefn Union Produciion, as they were known at the time

these wells were drilled, Shelby Federal No. 2 Well, located

in Section 1, and that well -~
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Brousa ne, 18 -
T meoan Sockion 12,

Section 12,

I'm gorry.

Tt's north of this proration unit?

Right.
Al right.

okav, and in that well is productive

from the top of the Cisco Canyon formation. That well has

cunulative production through 6-8-81 of 3,9-billion cubic

feet of gas.
Q

Mr, Boundy?
A,
Q

A

o

IHow long has this well been producing,

I think it was 1974. I can -~

Just an approximate date.

Okay, approximately 1974.

All right, and as I understand it, that

is the oniy well that nas produced or continues to produce

from tha Cisco Canyon?

A,

QO

That is corract.

All right,_let ma ask you this, then,

if you'll idéntify any of the other wells on your map that

penctrated througii the Cisco Canyon and either were legged

or tested in that zone,




b
R

N s W N

=)

16

y Qkay, in the same section, bejing Section

i

12, the Southern Union Shelby Mo. 4 Well, which igs a northeast

affsot mo the wreducar, it drill stem tested 200 feet of

war oeegnr 4villing mud and 5700 feet of salt.water from the

top 27 feet of the Cisco Canyon.

Then yvou drop dpwn to the south and the-t

in Section 13 ~-

Q. ’Exquse me, novs betwgenrthe two wells in
Section 12 --

A, Uh-~huh,

Q -- the Southern Union Production 2 and
the Southern Union 4 -- |

A, Uh~huh,

Q » -~ you've indicatedﬁa gaé/water contact.
Have vou used the logs from those two wélls to detérmine the
1ocatior of the gas/water contact between thOSé:tWO wells?

A, ' Right.

Q Let’s go down to Section 13, then, that
sﬁffon Enerqgy Shelby Federg} No. 1 Weil‘

A, k Okay, ﬁhat well drill stem teéted the
top~30 feet of the Cisco Canyon formati&n and it recovered {

2,325 fent of gas-cut mud and 1540 feet of heavily gas~-cut

s4lt water.

Q In your opinion why did this well not

P
E




10

it

12
13
1%
i
16
17
18

19

21

2

b

wator--onul

16
2, Okav, in the same section, being Section

12, the Southern Union Shelbv Mo, 4 Well, vhich is a northeast

’

LFfset te the vroducer, it drill stem tested 200 feet of

drilling mud and 3700 feet of salt watexr from the

top 27 feet of the Ciscc Canyon.

Then you drop down to the south and the-y

Q Exéuse me, Now bhetween the two wells in
Section 12 -~

A | Uh-huh, | .

Q -~ the Southern Union Production 2 and

the Southern Union 4 -~-

A Uh~huh,.

Q. -— you've indica
Have you used the lqgs from thdsé,tﬁo wells to determine thé
lscation of the gas/water contact between those two wells?
A, Right.
S | L_et:s Go dowx:x to Section 13, then, that
Supron Energy Shelby Federal MNo. 1 Well,
A Okay, that well drill stem tested the
top/SO feet of the Cisco Canyon fermation and it recovered

2:325 feet of gas-cut mud and 1540 feet of‘heavily gas-cut

salt water.

Q In your opinion why did this well not

A e

i
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tion?

TaaAGTal Moo 1 Well, tell me about that well.,

Yoot x

encounter cas production in the Cisco Canyon?

A Pecause it was below the gas/watey con-

a
¥
e

0o #11 right. GDefore we leave this well,

does this well in fact produce from any Pennsylvanian forma-

Y Yes, it does, it produces from the Atoka

and the Strawn.

Q And what's the proration unit assigned
for those two formations?

A, : The ncrth half of Section 13,

Q A}l right. Now, lef's go theﬁ immediate]
tb the west to Section 14 to the Scuthern Union MeKittrick

h. ,v Okay, that well was not drill stem
tested but the top of the Cisco Canyon was‘encountered con~-
gsiderably low to the productive well and I would just assume
that they didn't have enouqﬁ show in it £o justify running

a drill stem test.

Q. Have vou used thé two Supron wells, the
one in 14 and the one in 13 to determine where, in your
opinion, the gas/water contact is bhetween those two wells?

A ' Yes,'I have, uh-huh,

Q And that is what's indicated on your
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kCanyon structure as you've depicted it here, Hr. Boundy,

18

struacture map?
A, Right,
0 Moving down to the south, ther:, looking

in Section 23, there's another MceKittriok well, Standard of

Texas.
A, - Northern Watural.
o All right, sir, tell me about that well.
A Okay, the +ov of the Cisco Canyon was

drill stenm tested in that well and thg recovexy was 7,580
feet of salt water.
Q In your opinion why did that well not
encounte;: the Cisco Canyon?
| A © Once again bedaGuse it wad below the
gasg/water - contact.
| Q All right, sir, let's go to Section 24

and that J. E, Logan Well.
A Same thing there. That well -- the
Arill stem test in it recovered 5300 feet of salt watery and

it, too, lies below the gas/water contact.

¢ in terms of well control for the Cisco

N

wouid you characterize this as good control or inadequate

control?

A - I would characterize it as wonderful
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HMeXittrick Hills Federal Well in Section 23, and when you

19

crnnbtrol,

-

0 A1) -ight, sir, In boros of drawing

voar contour lines o identify this‘ﬁtructare, particularly
ir the southwest gquarter of Section 13, T would like for you
tc exuvladn to me why, in vour opinion, you believe the zouth-
west aguarter to be productive from the Cisco Canyen,

. Okay, well, when I prepared thils map,

first of all, on the west flank of the atructure you have an

established 4ip rate between the Southern Union Production

MocKittrick Federal Well in Section 14 and the Northern Natural o

take the rate of dip that you havekbetween these two wells
an@ then project it northward, you end up with the rate of
dip that I tave zhown on this map.

And likewise, on the east'side of the
structure, when you take the rate of.Gip that you have betwegn"
the Supfon Energy Shelby Federal No. 1 Well in the east half
of 13 and the Marathon Miller Ranch Qnit Ho. 1Fwell'in Section‘
18, vou once again have a rate of dip established there. .

And as you can see, the rate ofkdip bn_

the west flank of the structure is steeper than it is on the

east flank, and what 1 have done in preparing this map is to ! ’

take tihis established dip rate and continue it with the same i

degree of conformity up boéh'flanks,of the structure, and in'
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o doing, T end p witii- a projected gas reservoly, as shown“
on this map.

Q | In your opinion <does the northeant
(‘ﬁuarr:er of Section 13 contain commercial quantities of gas
from the 7Tilsco Canyon formation?

A Probably very riinor. It is certainly

not enough, you know, to put a location anywhere in that

- quarter.

Q Al) right, sir, and with regards to the
southeast quarter, then, same question.,

A, Iﬁ's the same thing there, too, right.
It‘ would be very difficult- for anybody to locate a well in
the southeast quarter and encounter enough to end up with a

commarcial well.

Q In terms of identifying appropriate pro-
ration unit to sign for the production here, what has the ~-
what, to your knowledge, i8 the 041 Commisgsion rﬁles with
regard to the number of acres to be dec}icate‘d to a Cisco

Canyon proration unit?

A It's statewide 320-acre spacing.
o All right, What, if any, effect has
the Supron Energy S‘heyfl,.tby Federal No. 1 VWell in the cast half

of 13 had upon your opinion of the lack of production in the

east half?
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where if we have %o have a proration unit comprised of the

“the.. be forced to have to drill a well in the southwest

21

Sl

A Well, the dry nole there has condenned

the east half of Section 13, and this pnts us in & position

south half of Section 13, well, it forces us to take and pool
our productive acreage in the southwaest quarter with non-
produciive acreage in the southeast guarter.

Now, we have just recently purchased our:
tract of laﬁd €or in eaxcess of $1300 an acre and this sovth-
east quarter, when it comes open for a sealed bid sale, is
undoubtedly going to bring probabiv a very low amount, and
it just doesn't appear fair to uz to have to take acreage
into our prbration*unit which is cléarly non-productive,

.Q All right, with regards, then. to a
nprth~halﬁ dedication, as Supron suggests, or recommends,
what, if any, opinioﬁ do vou have wiéh 3UGh a'reCommendation?y

A Well, if they go w' . a north half
proration unit, in effect they will be creating l160-acre
drainage for the Cisco Canvon reservoir, be;ause they will

drill their well in the northwest quarter and we in turn will

0 In your opinion, Mr. Bundy, would that

constitute the drilling of:unneCessary wells?

A, Very definitely.

T Al
R ol AR
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Q A‘ Why? !‘v‘.s"\ ‘o
i Well, vou're ¢oing to have two wells to
drain the same gas, say, that should be capturable with one

V/(.’!ll .

Q Let me ask vou a question on drawing

. the structure. Looking at the southwest quarter, in your

opinion as a geoiogist would it be reasonable to redraw the
contour lines in such a way, using as control 511 the wells
you have down here, so that the structure does not extend
down into the southwest quarter?

k. Y don't think it would be reasonable.‘
vou know, you've got so much control. in herxe that to me it
appears‘pretty obvious how it has to go.

Number Nine. Would you identify Exhibit Number Nine for us,
My . Boundy?

A, Okay, this;is a strgcture contouxy map
drawn on the uppermost Morrow sand, which-is oftentimes re-
ferred to as the Ross Sand.

Q All right, sir, teoll me again for the

Supron well in the noxtheast quarter, what -~ what sand does-

that produce from? I thought you said the Strawn and the
Atoka?

43 Yas, sir.

“@ ALl right, ©ir, let's go on to Exhibit

.
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A, Okay. And this: jg the other sand in the

Pennsylvanian that vou oropcsce o pool hy this application?

A Yas, sir, ube-nub.
Q ALL right.
A Actually we would be pocoling all of the

Morrow but this 1s the one sand within the Morrow that is
mappable as a continuous sand pody.
0. Well, I believe you're pooling just the

Cisco Canyon and the Moxyow itself,

. Right.,

Qo And excludiﬁg the Strawn and the Atoka.

A Right.,

Q. And this is just the upper sand of the
_Morrow.

A Right, thix is dust the apper sand.

Q all right, sir., Describe generally what

you've concluded from your studies of the Upper Morrow sands.
A, okay, you have a sand body here which

is -~ which I know from experience‘iﬁ tracing it across other

parts of the southeast NHew ﬁeXico, tends to be a chapnel sand,

deponit, and 1t nas a deyositignal rvattern that is exactlg

opposite of structural strike. In other words, these sand

chamnels just cut along structural strike. And whenever you

and the sand chammels can be very continuous in their longi-

-
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tudinal diraection, and whonevaer yoin cateh one of these sand

units where it croasscs up withor owen an anticaiine or a
structural ridge, it typicailly is productive on the cyestal

arca of that structure, and 1 Know from doing a lot of regions
geology in this arca. that tos Upper lforrow sand in this area
ig one of those sand ‘ci‘xam’xc}.:;, and Ghat sand channel crosses
up over the anticline that wo gsee on the map and based on
the drill stem test information that we see in the flank

wells, that sand should he productive on the crestal part of

the structure,

T

-

Q ‘ I note, Mr. Boundy, that both your struc;
ture of the Cisco Canyon and structure of the Upper HMorrow

run north/south,

B Yag, they do, uir-huh, they're éompatiblo,

with each other. It would be my opinion that the Cisco Canyop

o . In your opianion, Mu. Bound;, would ap-
proval of Uriah Exploration, Incorporated’s application te
compulsory pool the west half of Sectien 13 be in the best
interests of donservatiOn, the prevention of waste, and the
protection of correlative rights?

z

A, Yes, sir.

Q . Now let me diraect yvour attention to the

1
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- to be productive and that's the basis that you use for spending

 able amount of risk to the location.

25
wost half of Section 13, ih‘fadyjﬂﬁg%éﬁé afiiiing of this
wall in general. |

Would you characterize for us in your
opinion what you think of the risk hﬁat is inherent in drilliﬁg

a well such as this?

A I would -~ my feelings are that it pro-
bably has a certain degree of risk to it, even though that it

is hemmed in by a number of wells, and I say that because the

Cisco Canyon is a carbonate reservoir and carbonate reservoir?
have a real tendency to be unpredictable. You can make a map

that looks real pretty like this and it looks like it's going

your money and having your look, but it's very easy to have

sonmething happen that you hadn't predetexmined.

And the Morrow, it's -- although wa are
pfﬁfecting,that_thergmis a reservoir there, at this time it's

an unproven reservolr, so I would say that there's a reason-

Q In compulsory pooling cases, Mr., Boundy,
the Commission by statute 1s authorized to assess against a
non-consenting party a penalty of 200 percent. In terms of
t statutory maximum do you have an opinibn as to what the

risk involved in drilling this well is?

A ‘I think that would be a fair assossment

Vel
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for this reservoir, Mr. Boundy?

to use in this issue.

Q wWhat kind of drive mechanism do we nave

o

A As best 1 undexstand it, the Cisco Canyon .

is a water~drive reservoir.

Q In terms of locating the gize and the
volume of gas in this reservoir, do you have an opinion with»-
regards to whether enginecering calculations nmight be helpful
to determine‘ﬁhe size and exteﬁt of such a reservoir?

A They may could, but on the other hand,
they may very well not be, because in a water-~drive resegyoirjx
typically your pressure will stay high duc to the water-drive|
mechanism and it renders a reserve extrapolation based on :

pressure drop inaccurata,

0. . Mr. Boundy, werge Exhibits One’fhrough
Nine prepared byoyou or compiled under your direction and

superviaiQn?
A Yes,:thei were,,
\ MR, KELLAHIN: We move the introductiqgé%}l
of Uriah's Exhibits One through Nine. -

MR._STAMETS; These exhibits will be

admitted. Lo
MR. KELLAHIN: That completes my exami='} -

nation of Mr. Boupdy., '5\fft
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MR. STAMETS: Are there cuestions of

Mr. Boundy? Mr. Carr.

BY MR, CARR:

a

CROSS EXAMINATIGN

Mr. Boundy, I believe you testified that

the tract which Uriah controls in the southwest quarter of

13 was recently sold in a KGS sale, is that correct?

A,

Q

A

That is correct.

Do you know when that sale was held?

Let's see, it was November, October, I

believe it was August, like August the 27th of this year.

o
e

and how long after that did you purchase

this from Mr. Douglas?

A

Q

is your letter dated

in the weet half,

A

R

We@urchased it immediately from liim.
Now I believe, your Exhibit Number Two .

August 28th in which you proposed a well

: that correct?

Yes, August the 28th,
Yas this your first proposal?
Yes, uh-huh.

At the time you made this proposal were

you aware of any.plans that Supron had to develdé the north

half of this section?
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A No. No, we wéren't aﬁgie at all of any
plans they«may have. We send this kind of a lettér out to,
yéu knov, trying to find out those things, and when we did
this we had no idea about what Supron's plans were.

0 - Now, I believe in your letter wnich is
Exhibit Number Four, which is a follow-up letter, you indicatd
that you would be happy té drill oi particlpate in a well on
the west hailf and Suproh could be the operator.

A Uh-huh,

Q I gather from your téstimony you've
changed your opinion on that.

A We wouid be willing to discuss that at
a léter date.k :‘ |

Q Does‘Uriah have. a rig;available at the
present timg to dxill this well?

A We presently have a rig operating about.
four miles southeast 6f here on a re-entry, and I do not knowk
whether that rig will be available to move from théxe'over to

this location of what, but we do have a rig operxating right

at the moment.

Q When you say moyve to this location, where-

about on the west half of Section 12 weuld vou propose to

arill A”wgll?

d

A | Okay, I would fesl comfortable with —-
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with a locatian somewhére-in the north part of the interior
of the 320-acre tract; any spot that would be a normal loca-
tion,

- Would that -~

A Say -~ say pick 1980 from the north and
1980 from the west.

Q So you would propose that the well be

located in the northwest guarter?

A ‘Yes, uh-huh.

Q All right.

A ~ That weculd be my first choice.

Q "~ On the Supror; tract? |

A Yeah, right,

0 ‘ Do you believe 3-We11 drilled in the

southwest quarter could produce reserﬁes from this spacing.
unit? |

A Yes, uh-huh, I pelieve that it would.

Q But you believe the northwest guarter is
a preferable locaﬁion.

A ' pefinitely.

Q. ' Now I bglieve your Exhib;ttEight,'you‘vé“;
talked abhout a gas/water contact. |

A. Uh“}\uh .

gty

Q  what is the drive mechanism in the Cisco
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Canyon? I8 it a water-drivi resecrvolr?

i Yes, uh-huh,

Q Now this structure map is like all struc-
ture maps, an intexpretation, your interpretation.

A, Uh-~huh.

Q And from your testimony I understand
that you based your interpretation on data from all the wells
surrounding the area which you've shaded in red. )

A ‘ Yes, sir. |

1] Have you had access to anything other
than just well data? Have you had.access to any seismic work
or anything of that natura in the area?

A, ‘No. I haven‘t,_an& I made no attempt
to get any becauge it's my opinion that when you have this
much sub-surface control, that your intefpretation based on
it is much greater than any seismic interpretation you would
make.

Q. Could seismic data, if you had it avail-

able, confirm your interpretation?

A I've had a lot of bad experience with

am - B

geismic information and I'd use se
you have to have it because you don't have sub-surface con-

trol. But where you have sub-surface control, I would'just

as soon not see &=y seismic.

.
(o>
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Q vhen you were reviaswing the control that

you have in the area, did you encounter any evidenca of any
faultinq in the area?

A No, sir.

Q. If your interpretation is correct and
you were unsuccessful in proving this acreage, you could

develop the south half with a sell in the gsouthwest quarter,

-

could you not?

A, Yes.

Q. "And as I look at your structure map, it
would appeaf to me that you would have ' potential reserves
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available to you hase
fairly evenly with the reserves available to the nortﬁwest
quarter, iﬁzthat correct? .

A, ‘Uh—huh, right, uhéﬁuh.

Q Is there any prpduction in the Dakota

in the immediate area?

A ‘Not that I know, of,
0 I'm sorry, I mean in the Atoka.
A Yes, the Atoka is productive in the well

in the east half of 13. It's noncommexcially productive but

it is productive.

0 - You therefor have excluded that from
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A Right, uh-huh, That's why we left it
out.
Q And you belileve that the information thay

you've acquired‘from tne No. 1 -~ from the Supron Energy
Shalby Federal No. 1 in the east half of 13 by and large con-

demned that acreage in the Cisco Canyon?

M Yeg, uh~huh.

Q ind would condemn virtually the entire
east half.

A kiéhé.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.
MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of

this witness? le may be excused.

GLENN COPE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

tegtified as follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q . Mr. Cope, would you please give us your

name and occupation? ‘
i
A My name is Glenn Cope. I'm a petroleum

engineer.
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n ¥r. Cope, what i3 your educational
background?

A, I have a degrec‘ihspetroleum engineering
from ‘Pexas Teéh University., |

0 In what yeaxr, Mr. Cope?

A 1962.

Q | subsequent to graduvation have you been
a practicing betroleum enainecexr?

A, That's coxrrect.,

Q. Would you give us a brief background of
your work experience as a petrpleum engineer?

A Since 1965 I've been employed in the

- Midland area as a petroleum engineer working with projects

in the Permian Basin, southeast New Mexico, West Texas.

Q What isvyour cuxrent‘occupation?

A I'm President of Uriah Lxploration,
Incorporated,

Q Mr. Cope, have you had experience in tﬁé

area of well costs for the drilling Of‘Pehnsylvanian wells

in Eddy County, New Mexico?
A Yas, I have,
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender r. Cope as an

expert petroleum engineer.

MR. STAMETS: He is considered qualifieq.' k
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o Mr. Cope, I'd like to direct your atton-

tion to whac we've introduced as Urial Exhibit Number Seven,

and have you identify that for us.

A That'e what's commonly called an AFL,. an
authority for expenditdre; it's a cost estimete for driliipg
a well.

Q Tiis well, proposed well; is to be
drilled %o what depth?

A 10,700 feet.

Q viid that will be a depth sufficient to
test what Formation?

A, The Morrow.

Q ~In your opinion are the costs indicated
on éhiéyﬁfﬁlfor dry hole and complation reasonably consistent
with those charged by other‘operators in the area for a well
of this depth?

A Yes,

Q I note on your AFE that there is nqt
an entry for fracing or acidizing this well. Do you antici~
pate that that might be an expense necessary for tie coméian
ticn of this weil?

A X Poésib;y‘acidizing might be required,
but tne Morrow, where it's well developed, normallyydoesn‘t

require fracing.




O 0 9 & R A W N

- <
m&unu'é;

21
22

24

, 35
0 A1l right, sir, and Y sec the drilling
rate here is on a dally basis and you anticipate 40 days

Arilling time for completion of the well?

I ‘That's right, including drill stem tests|

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my exam-

ination of the witnass.

MR. STAMETS: Any questions of the wit-
ness?

MR. CARR: No questions.

MR, STAﬂETS; He may bg excused.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes the pre-
sentation of our case, Mr. Stamets.

I think we tendered our exhibits.

Mk, STAMETS: 1If you dian‘t, they are

'é&ﬁiéﬁed in evidence;‘

MR. CARR: X would first like to call

Bill Bahlburg.

SILL BAHLBURG |
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon hisg oath,

testified as follows, £0~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

g
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Z Q Wili you state your full name anc placé
3 of residence?
4 .3 ’ -My name is William Carl Bahlburg and X
) live, or reside, in ballas, Texas,
5 Q " Mr. Bahlburg, by whom are you employed
7 and- in what capacity?
8 A I'm presently enploved with Surpon Energy
W 9 Corporation as a Division Geologist for southeast New Mexico
10 and West Texds area.
11 0 Have you breviqusly testified before the
12 Commission Examinar and had vour credentials made a matter
13 of_record?
14 | A Yes,
15 Q In the State of New Mexico?
I 16 A ~ . No.
17 o  Will you briefly summéiiié for Mr.
18 Stamets your educational background and your work experience? :
;9 A £ received a Bachslor of Science degreew :;
29 in geology from Oregon State University in 1974. I then i
2 received a Master of Sdience degree in geology from Arizona
22 State in 1976. From 1976 to July 1lst, 1980, I wés employed
23 with Hunt Energy Corporation in the cépaéity‘of an exploratiop/fa
u exploitati?n geologist for the entire Gulf Ccast region, and
25: then subsequently as a Rocky Mountain Dlstrict Ge: ' dist.
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From that period on I have bcen employed
with Supron Energy Corporation as a Division Exploration

Geologist for the Permian Basin area.

Q Are you familiax with the application

that was filed on behalf of Supron Energy Corporation in this

cage?
A Yes. N
O Are you‘familiar with the subject acreage
A Yes;
MR. CARR: Are the witness' gualificatior
acceptable? |

MR. STAMETS: They are,

Q Mr. Bahlburg, will you briefly state
what Supron seeks in this hearing?

A The intent of this application is to
shovy the necessity of an unorthcdox development well location
to maximize drainage of tha Cisgco gas reservoir in McKittrick|
Hills Field, Eddy County, that location‘being 650 feet from
the west line. and 467ufeet from thé north line of Section 13,

Township 22 Scuth, Range 24 East, and to propose the dedica-

that well.

Q Have you prepared certain exhibits for

ihtrodudtion_in this case?
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A I have.

Q Will you please refer te what has been
marked for identificaticn as Supron Exhibit Number Onc and
idgntifybthis and explain to the Examiner what it shows?

A Exhibit Number One is an acreagé plat

which shows the oil and gas lease ownership in the MeKittrick

Hills Field area in Eddy County, Supron’s leases are indi-
cated in yellow. The proposed location in the northwest
quarter of Section 13 is indicated by a red dot, that loca-
Eion,»once again, being an unorthodox locaticn 1650 from the
west line and 467 from the north.

Q Now the south half of Section 12 is also

colored yellow or;ctoss hatched.

V&, Yes,
:Q Is that acreage also controlled by
‘Supron? |
A Yes, it is.
‘o What would be a standara location for

a well drilled on a north half unit in Sectidn 137

A, 1580 from the end of the proration

unit and 660 from the side.

0 So the proposed location is non-standaxd

both to the north and to the west.

A : Yes,
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Q‘ Who are you crowding to the noxth?

A We are crowding ourselves cn the Shelby
lease,

163 and you have all the operating rights in

the south half of Section 127
A No, we do not. , We have rights only down
to the depth ancountered in the Shelby Federal No. 2, which

is producing from the Cisco gas reservolr.

Q . So in the Cisco‘you’re only advancing on
yoursélf.

A Right,

0 '~ Now, to the west who are you moving to~
wards?

k’ , Well,vwe're moging tqwards Holley Energy

acreage held by production and opein XCS acrseaaga in the north-

S« IR ;W_Spprqn‘ownSEHJ operating rights in the
north half of 13, is théﬁ correct?

A - Yes.,

»Q ‘What ;s the primary objective of the

prnposad well?

A Ciszo reservoir,
Q. How deep do yqu,plan‘t6>drili'this well?
A ‘We plan to drill this well down to =~
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approximately 10,700 feet to test the Moxrow,
Q2 And if you encounter production in the

Morrow you would complete there?

A Probably.

¢ But that is not your primary obiective?
A No.

Q | - When did Supron firat decxde to drill a

well and aedicate the north half of Section 137

A Approximately six to saven months ago.
0 And whken did you first learn of Uriah’s

proposal to put together a wast half unit?

A, When we first r,eceived_ notice, which I

’be.lieve, if I remembey correctly, was August 28th.

o How many wells has Supron drilled in
thisbni‘.mmediate area? "

A Supron has drilled four wolls,
Southern Union “Production .

Q Ahd these are wells to tho kCisco?

A Yes, sir. Ppardon me, one well was a rg-
entry and that's the well in the oast half of Section 13,
That was oridinally drilled by Getty o0i1 Company and it was

designated the No. 1 Wilson. Supron re-entered that well

and dld not test the Cisco at that time becau% Getty had

previously teated the Cisco and: it was shown to be wet, and‘

i
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‘marked for identification as Supron Exhibit Number Two and

Y COPY

deepened the well to test the Morrow Atoka forxrmation.

Q This is the well that's producing from
the Atoka?

A - 7he Atoka and Strawn.

Q. Will you now refer to what has been

explain to Mr. Stamets what this shows?

A Exhibit Number Two is a structure‘map
which depicts the sub~surface structure on a horizon approxi-
mately 1300 feet below the Cisco formation on the top Atoka.
pr this,interpxetation is basgd on a combination of surface
controi  afforded by quite a bit of well contfﬁl, and Supron‘s

proprietary sgismic shooting in the area.

0 Now on this exhibit I believe you have |

a trace that is for a --

A, Also shown-on:this exhibit is a trace
of a noxtbeast/southwest cross section, which we'll discuss
in just a moment.

Q \ Now I pelieve you also have shot holes
for two seismic lines depicted on this exhibit?

A, ‘ Yes, sir, that is'Supron proprietary

‘.

seismic data which was shot approximately fiVe months agb in

the area.

7§. s Prior to the tima U;iéh acquired an
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interest in the ~- ‘ '*‘ﬁ:ﬂ;,quﬁﬁng
A, Yes, 8ir.
o And does this show faulting in the axea?
A Yes, it does. We have identified a

fault, a relgtively small fault on both lines that borders
the west half of the Atouka structure, centerid in the common
cornex of Sections 11, 12, 13,sand 14.

Q Now, Mr. Bahlburg, if your primary ob-
jective is the Cisco, why ére you presenting & structure map

on the top of the Atoka?

A Well, the Atoka hoxizon -- well, numbey

with the sub-surface well tops ﬁo draw a moye accurate struc~
ture map, and the Atoka horizon ig really the first horizon
below the Cisco CanyOﬁ~Strawn'séQuepéé’ﬁhét‘cau‘be accural
mépped as a structural marker and répresentative of possibly
deeper structﬁra, which was one of the reasons we did shoot
the lines for possible deeper exploration in the area.

e Mr. Bahlburg,<wdll‘you now go out of

order and refer to your cross section, which is marked Exhibiit

Number Five and review this for Mr. Stamets?

A This Exhibit Number Five is a northeast/

southwest structural cross section hung oz a sub-sea datum

if

which shows the configuration,>our interpreted configuration

T

oo

it
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| 2 of the Cisco gas accumulation indicatad in red with respect
3 “to vi‘:he only-praduciné well in the area, the No. 2 Shelby
4 Federal, ‘and‘_it also shows the Supron proposed unorthodox
5 location along that croses section, showing the additional
p 6 Ciaco gas reserves that would be gained througn the drilling
! 7 of that uwnorthodox well,. |
8 | Also shown is the Shelby Federal 4, which
9 ‘of course drill stem tested, as vou heard earlier, the Cisco
10 l\and recovered salt water. It was shown to he nonproductive
n as well aa the othar well on the cross sectlon which Supron

12 dr."illed, the McKittrick Federal, which did not test the Cisco

13‘ regervoir, but is shown aleo to be structurally low and outsige
L the gas accumulation. :

15 It also gzhows some of thé deeperx fbfma-—
16 tions ané »th»_er‘x_.; ‘"of course,( ourr interpreted fault between the

1 McKittrick, Supron McKittrick Well and the Southern matural
18 Gas McKittrick Hills Well,
iy 0 "Will you now refer to Supron Exhibit

20 Number Three, identify this, &nd explain it shows?

21 A . Exhibit Number Three is a top Cisco re- |
22 servolr to top Atoka 'Isopach map for the area, once again !,
23 showing the proposed unorthodox location in the northwest <

" guartex of Section 13,

e it 7

‘25 o T You'll notice that the interval thicknesj




- field area that outlines the original éoﬁfiguration of the
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has boen estimated in three wells, one in Section 11; of

course the productive well, the Shelby Federxal Ho. 2 in Sec- -

tion 12: and also an Antweil well in Section 1,

This estimation was accomplishaed through

an arithmetic substraction of the seismic_supported Atoka
strﬁctural determination and the known Clsco structural valuesg
or well tows, in these wells.

‘ Ouce agaln, this map, I might also add,
does show the faulting;to a minor degree we bordered the Xso-
retation by the fault because we feel the interval
has pgen cut, although I do not think that the fault stands
up into the Cisco by any means. i beliave the base of the
Atoka, the Cisco interval‘has been faulted slighﬁly.

Q Mr. Bahlburg, will you now refer to

nd review this Tor My, Yiamats?

A This i3 a top Cisco structural map of th#

Cisco gas accumulation at the time of first production from
the Shelby Federal No. 2, ;n Section 12, The different cross
hatchings serves to ldentify the drainage area which we feel
will be affected by the proposed uncrthudex location in the

rorthwest quaxter of Section 13.

This map was cohétfucted througihh an inter

' gration of tﬁe7Atdka’Structure and the'CiSC6 Atoka Isopaéh
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 maps, which were superimposed and crosg plotied to afford a

'the north half of Section 13 and on the south half of Section|

> unorthodox location?
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more accurate determination in areas where therc was no welld

control, and that's indicated by the small "X's" on the map.

Also shown in this exhibit are the drill

stem test results of the wells on the periphery of the field
and I won't bothexr to ge through ecach one of those becduse I
think they've baen accurately staced before.

Q. Mr. Bahlburg, based on your study of
this area, has the east half of Section 13 been condemned for
Cisco Canyon production?

A. No.

G ~'And why not?
A Because I feel’that, first of all, the

bulk of the reserves as outlined on Exhibit Number Four are
shown to be in the north half of Seétibnﬁlsuféthérléhén‘ﬁhé”
west half of Section 13.

I also feel that any additional gas to

be recovered by the proposed unorthodox location is all on

12, which are under the: same lease.

-

o : Inasmuch as the reserves are in the nort
half of 13 and the south half of 12 on the same lease, in

your opinion would correlative rights be impaired by tne

/
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southwest quarter of Section 13 would include a lot of non-

- that he thought a 200 percent risk’penalty would be an approf

46

A Mo,

Q Is it your testimony that the proposecd
unorthodox locatipn affords the best structural position to
drqin the Cisco?

| a, Yes,
Q 2nd in your opinjion is it the best loca-

tion for drilling a well to this -~-

A, Yes,

Q ~- to the Ciséq?

A Yes.,

0 In an effort toh§revent waste?
A Yes,

T alsec fea2l that the inclusion of the

productive ~-- or what we feel to he non—productive‘acteage in

«
< 4 .- —— ey % - ”~

thn proposed west haif unit, and would not protecy correolativ

(44
s
s
7"y

rights bgcause any well drilled in Ehe nﬁrthwest quarﬁerkof |
13 would certainly be draining in the south half éf>12.

Q 'And is it your testimony that your cor-
relative rights would be impaired because youf intercet would
be diluted? ”

A Yes, sir.

1] T believe you heard Mr, Boundy'testify
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priate penalty to assess against non-consenting working intere
éwners in the west half of Section 13.

A  Well, first of all, 1 agree with Mr,
Boundy that carbonate reserveirs arec very unpredictable, but.
I also feel Ehat our location is of lessex risk because we're
moving cloger to the producing wsll and we have additional
control in the area afforded by the seismic,-énd I agree that
seismic cannot be used alone very accurately, but I also be-
lieve that it is a tcol that can be used in éoncert'with well
control to beﬁter ideétify ihe stiuétureiof any given area.

a Would you make a recommendation to the

Examiner of what an sppropriate risk penalty would be?

A 50 percent,

Q » Will Supron alse call an engineering
witness?

A Yes,

Q In your«opinion‘wil; granting this appli~

cation be in the best interest of conservaticn, ths prcventioﬂ
of waste, and the protection of correlative xights?

m} Yes.

Q wIWGre Exhibits Opa-thrbugh Five prepared
by you or under yoﬁr direction and supervision?

' MR. CARR: At this tima, Mr. Stamets, we|

st
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would offer Supron Energy Corporation Exhibits One through

Pive,

mitted.

direct,

withess?

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

o

Number Four.

MR, STAMEYS: These exhibits will be ad-

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

MR, STAMETS: Are thers guestions of thig

MR, XELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Bahlburg, let's look at your Exhibit

- AlY right. Mr. Bahlburg, I have placed

before: you your Exhibit Number Four, which is your structure

of the Cisco
A,

0

Uh-~huh.

And I have also given you a copy of Mr,

Boundy's Exhibit Numbexr Eight, which is his structure of the

Cisco.

A

Q

Uh--Iiuh.,

First of all, in looking at your map,

<

am I correct in understanding that Supron has tested the Ciscd

SLVGHTLNT

e
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in four wells, 1is it?

h We've drilled through the Cisco or into

the Cisco in four wells, and have driil stem tested three,

Q And of those four wells only the Southern
Union well in the south half of 12 produces gas in paying

quantitizs from the Cisco.

2 Producing or is, capable of producing,
period,
0. Mr. Boundy's characterization of drilling

to the Cisco as being a high risk area is in fact true, is

it not, Mr. Bahlburyg? : i
A, Depending . upon the location chosen, ]
o kYes, sir, and when did you obtain this

seismic information? I don't think I heard.

A Approximately six to seven months ago.
o You 4idn't have the seismic information,

then, when you drilled the well in the northeast quarter of

12,

A No, that well wasg drilled, I believe, in

1974, and is of the same vintage as the original discovery

well.
0. All right,
A T was still in school.
Q- Now in cémparing the tﬁ@ﬁstrudture mapd,
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Mr. Bahlburg, it appcars that the principal difforence is thaf
you have shortencd up the southern ond of this structure, if
T might characterize it as snch. Yon've shown that the strue

ture, the productive linits of the structure is somewhere jusy

on the south side of the line dividing the north and scuth of

Section 13,
no S Well, I've shown that the accumulation
ig - it's slightly below the line that divides the noxth and
south halves of Section 13,
put the structure itself is nore south
and extends all the way into 24 and to 1 in the north.
0 ‘Then you and Mr. Boundy are iﬂ agreemeﬁt
about the fact that the structure is oriented north and south|
" A It does have a slight direction to ihe
southeast and we feel that that is, of course, associatéd with
the amall faunltk bgu_dinguthd.western side”of—the,s;ructurer
which cortrols this confiquration,
0. I believe you juet told me that you
: o i . i
thought the structure extended on through 13 into Section 247
A Yes,
Q. So apparently, then, the principal dif-

ference is where you two gentlemen have lecated the gas/water

contact and not how you draw the structure,
. N .

A No, the gas/water contact was drawn or
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established by Supron through the usc of Arili stem test in-
formation and log analysia similar to Mr, Boundy's work,

and T bhelieve tha CYOSS scetion that we
have submitted will indicate the reasons for establishing that
gas/water contact.,

Q Let's look at Sectioh-lQ for a moment,
which is to the south and ecast of Section 13. That Antwedil
Indjan Hills Vell, why do vou not use that well as a control
wall for drawing the structure?

A I was unabie to, acquire that log and I
believe that well was drilied into the -- or completed, or
attempted to be completed in the Morrow Atcka, but I just
don't have the information on that.

Q All ricbt, sir. lMr. Boundy shows inform-

I

ation on that well in Section 19 and he shows a -4261. If
a?t is sovrect, Mp. Bahlburg, wihiat would that do to
the structure?

A It wouldn't do anything to my stxuctufe
excep£ bossibly extend the 4250 contour that I have running
through nearly the centex of Secﬁion 18 and would extend
around ~~ no, ;t would extend west of the Antweil well in

Section 19, as it looks like it's ~~ you can extrapolate what

I've drawn there to exactly that position.

1 also'notice that there's a difference
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the McKittrick Well. Mr. Boundy's picked 4070 and you picked
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between our structural picks in Scction 18 for the Maraﬁgon
Miller Rarch Well, a significant difference.

Q All right, let's see if we can isolate
where you two gentlemen diSagree.

In Section 24 let's look at the Logan

Well. BPoth of you picked 4182, did you nét?

A Right.

Q. All right. No inconsistency there.
Look at 23, then. You picked 4385 and Mr. Boundy's picked
4379.

A bRight.

Q A difference of six feet; that's not
significant, 18 1it? |

A No.

o All right, sir. In Section 14 we have

4060, and then looking at the well in 13, your well there,
you've picked 4050 and hco's picked 4070, ALl right.

A Right.

Q Are any of those numbers to you as signi-
ficantly different as causes you any concern?

A I think +that the difference in picks on

the well in 13 certainly tend to change the structure slightly

whethey cr not you pick it low ox pick it high. I have an

J
ATy
) )
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2 oxhibit prepared to show my structural pick.“!

3 3‘ Is that ona of the exiiblts yon've in-

4 troducéd here?

5 hY Bo, no, buc Y do have 1t avallable if i

6 vou'd want me to submit it, Bill.

7 It shows the structural pick and then it

8 can he compared with thé picks shown an the cress section that

9 we have submitted,.

10 o Now this information, is that copies of

11 logs that show thig portion where a yeologigt or the Commissi+n
12 could look at it ipdependently and determine whether éhey

13 agree with»your pick or Mr. Boundy's pick?

14 , | A | Certainly.

15 Q _'Is that what wa'reblooking for?

16 ] A, Yeah,

n Q .Let meF§6'back to 23 and 24 and 19. You
18 gentlemen have nbéudome up Qith signwFiéance diffe:ences in :
i$ picks in Section 24 and 23, yet you have shortened up the

20 structure so that it doesn't extend very far back down into

21 the south half of Section 13. <Could you explain that?

. 22 o A, I think.that can be cleared up very %

'23/ éimply by saying that we relied on the seismic‘ihterpretationf%'
24 to facilitate that confic ration, interpretation of that

25 gtructure. We feel that the seismic shows that the structur?%{j

o ¥
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2 is dropping off much more rapidly through the west half of
3 13 to the south than is indicated by Mr. Boundy's maps; that
4 that i3 the difference.
5 Q. and 47 I pick bxhibit ¥Number Pwo, then,
6 I gee this line of fault that runs generally north and south
-7 through section 14, Is that the fault line -~
8 A Yas,
9 o -~ thiat was identified by the seismic
10 work upon which you say that there's a differxence?
1 A I say that the fault, the rate of dip
. o . .
12 is not neceasaxily associated with the placement of the
B fault., The fault, however, docs bound the western edge of
14 the structure, The rata of dip, as you can see, all of the
15 rate of dip in Section 13 is really not azsociated with the
16 placement of the fault. It is just occurring there as shown
17 by & LE-3 > ; & it bl Bamrn s ie
by Supron's proprietary data, or as interpreted from ous
18 geismic data.
19 ; ' But the basic configuration of the s’cru:‘J
20 ture has changed due to our seismic analysis of the area in
21 conjunction with the well top control.
22 <o . o
0. Did you, or did someone else from Supron
23 " . e c s ’ .
provide -- did you do the actual seiswmic interpretation or
24 ‘ .
did somecone else do that for you and then you used the inform
25 . » ) I3
ation on your exhibit?
{
3 ) . i

[0l
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“cut the fault, cven though it appears to be proximal to it.

~McKittrick Hills Federal Well in 2372

. 55
N
A, Someone olae did that and I uged the
information tr draw a structurval map to pregent here.
0 The selsmic shot Lo thoge inddcated by

the little circles and {the numbers rununing generally from the

northwest to the southwani?

A Yes, sir.,

0 The nartheast - southwest?

A Yes.

a7 All right, »Did this well in Scction 14,

this McKitirick Federal ¥Well, did that cut the fault? It

looks like it's real ciose to it.

A, ~ Yes, it appears to he fairly close given
the two fault pilcks that we've had on both lines, and that
fault pick and its location is also shown on the croegs scc-~

tion submitted.

Q Doas the loug of that cross scction for that
well indicate the fault? Can you see it in the log?

A It didn't ~- the fault, the well did not

0 ir. Bahlburg, do you have,informatioﬁ
to show what the contour lines are going to look like to thea

) line to show the rate of dip down to that
west: of this fault

A I would like to say that the reliability




2 on the end of most geisnmic 1532;*X2k£5£ ﬁﬁéé accurate, We

3 ;thought it wasn't pertinent ho the -- to tie discussiocn hero

4 because it is definiﬁely~0utsido the accunulation and thore-

5 for is not presénted at this hearing,

6 Q . Do you have the seisinic repordt upon

T which you made this map?

8 - A That i« proyriqﬁa:y information known

9 only to Supron,

10 MR, KELLAHIN: MHr. Exéminer, we request

iy the production of that seismic information with this witness

12 and does c¢lient desire to use it in his testimony we'd like

i3 to have it.

u ‘ : If not, we move that the exhibit be

15 stricken.

16 | MR, CARR: May it pleasse the Commission,

17 we believe that in makihg anfihterpretation he is free tb use d

?8 any well contrxol data he has and any other tools ha'ﬁas‘to‘ i

19 do it, and we submit that it is appropriate to consider aiiw \

20» of these things and that the exhibit reflects his best effort §

21 in interpreting the astructure and is admissible and the ex- ;
_ g

22 hibit should not be stricken from the record and that it's ?

23 identical to the seismic data which is expensive and proprietaryfg

24 ;jAaﬂd I resubmit it. ' ‘ ;

2 | MX. STAMBTS: The exhibit will he admitted
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“unit for the Cisco?

and we wonit raguire submittal of the zeismic data, I

MR, KELLAHIM: I'd like the record to
refiect, Mr. Stamets, that I believe by yvour rﬁlinq I've been
precluded from an examination of the data upon which this I
witness has drawn some expoart épinions qna T think it preju-
dices our case,

MR. STAMETS: Duly noted.

MR, KBLLAIIYXN: Thank you.

0, In lookineg through yvour exnibits, Mx,

L5

Bahlburqg, it appears as Lf Exhibit Number Four is the one thaf
best describes what in your opinion is the extent of the
Cisco production‘in Section 13, ox potential production,

A Yes, six.

0 You're aware, are yvou not, that the

r-4

Commission ré@ﬁiiﬁs the dedication of 320 acres to a proratiog

A, Yeasg, gir.

Q All right, If you'li divide Sectiovn 13
into qﬁarter sections, it would appear that the productive
iimits as you've identified them, comparing the southwest

quarter to the northeast quarter, are approximately the zane,

are they not?

A, No, I disagree with that. I do uot hav

the exact numbers at hand. -Thcf’ll be presented later, But
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‘southwest quarter of Section 13 is non-productive in the

53

the one thing I would like to point ont 3is that the accunu-

lation that I have iadicated on Exhibit Number Foux does re-

£y I\F
NS oA

ot amara T de 4
e nlad

flect the original accumulation prior to the pioduct ;
the 3.9 Bef of the Shelby Federal Ho. 2. I have no idea i
where 1t js now; I can only guess; so that certainly that will
have shrunk slightly, if we can use that woxd.

And that .alsce I've zuhdivided or differ-
entiated that accumd1ation jinto two sagments, one that will
be drained, an area that will be drained by the Sheliby Federal
No. 2 and another, an arceca that will be drained by the deve- i
lopment drilling of the well in the northweét quarter of
Section 13. fThat second area is shown to be all. in the north
half of 13, as well as the south héif of 12,

0 When did you make your study of this

area, Mr. Bahlburg?

B, ' I StarLed siuGying Uhis arca back in
December of 1380.
o I gather from your testimony that vou're

not very enthusiastic about Cisce production in the southwest

quarter of Section 137

A No, I fzel that the majority of the

Cisco reservoir,

Q N You heard Mr. Boundy testify that he

“*

A
%3
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acquired his interest in this 80 acres, which is tiwe cast
half of the southwest quarter as a raesult of a KGS sale this

1k
4

.
summer, did you nooe?

A Yo, sir,

0 njd.yuu supply information to Supron
ﬁpon whioh thev baged theiy hid for that same acreage of a
bonus of $50,000?
| I recomrmended that we buy that

A, You,

acreage to prevent this from happening.

Q All richt, sir, and vou're -~
A, As protection acreage for the only reasor.
Q &nd the $590,000 was protection money as

opposed to an indication of your conclusions as to the poten-

tial production from this acredge.

A I thought that the south, predominanbly
thie southwost guarter was non-produGtive.
Q Nowr when did Swupron first indicate that

they were going to drill a well in the northwest quarter of

137

A Approximately two months ago, I believe,

‘ we stakedkthe-well, and to jump ahead, we staked the well or

we were in the process of staking the well during the period

‘we received the proposal from Uriah; however, it's obvious

that we were pursuing this prospéct for many months and spvend
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A That is correct,

Q -~ All tight, and it testéd water in the
Cisco?

A | The original test was made in the oxi-

"did complete in the Atoka Strawn eventually, but not retest

RTANN
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seismic dollars, et cetera, on it -

£ In fact you'd staked thisg iocation back
in 1974, or a logation approximately at this ~-

Al Yeah, there was a normal location staked
660, T hLelleva, from the north line and 1980 from the cast
lire in Secticn 13, and i don't know why, but it was abandoned
racr in ‘74, Apparently they had drilled enough dry hoies
and managoemrent was a little bit disenchantéd on the area,

Q Mr, Bahlburg, in your opinion would the

geology ag you defined it support the drilling of a secohd
well in the south half of Section 137

A . No. o

Q  ‘ This Southern Union Well in 13, which is
just béfely'in the norfheast quartex, this is the one that

produces from the Atoka and Strawn now?s

ginal wellbore, tlie Getty No, 1 Wilson, and they did test the
Cisco and the drill stsm test results I have indicated. As
I irdicated beforxe, Supron re-entered the well and took it

down into the Morrow Atoka,and-attempted to complete it and .
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the Clged st that time,

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, !N, Stamotbs,
I have nothing further.

HR. STAMETS: Any other guestions of
this witnesa? Ye nay be excused,

‘MR, CARR: At thiis time I would call

Myron Bootg.

MYRON BOOTS ,
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
testified as follows, to-wit:
,QE%Q; - :
DY EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Lo Will vou please,stéte your £ull name and
place of residence?
A My name 1is Myron Boots and I live in

Richardson, Téxas, a suburb of Dallas. I'm emplioyed by

Supron Energy in Dallas,

Q. And in what capacity are you so employed}
A A petroleum engineer,
0. ' and have ydu pteviously testified Lefore

this Commission or one of its exeminers and had your creden-

tials made a mattexr of recoxd?
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the Cisco at that time.

MR. KELLAEIN: Thank you, Mr.‘Stamets,
I have nothing furthaer.

MR STAMETS: Any othar questions of
this witness? He may be excused.

MR. CARR: At this time I would call

Myron Boots.

MYRON BOOTS ,
being called as a witness and being duly sworh upcen his oath,

testified as follows, to--wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR: :
Q Will you please state your full name and
piace of Lssidence?, ’
A My name is Myrén Boots and I live in

Richardson, Texas, a suburb of Dallas. I'm employed by

Supron Energy in Dallas.

2 And in what canacity are you so employed
A "A petroleum engineer. . .
'Q And have you“prgyibﬁsly testified:befo:e

this Commission or one of its examiners and had your creden~

tials made a matter of record?

!

ha "4
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Hehioavan
1. No, I've never testified vefore this
Conumission.
Q Would vou brief;y summariza your cduca-

tional background and your work expeoerience?

A, . L graduated from the University of North
Dakota with a 38 in mechanical 2ngineexrinag. 1 worked fox
Amoco Production flor five wand a half years and for the past
éightecn nonths I've been employed by Supron Energy in Dallas

Q Mr. Beots, are you familiar with the

application filed on bechalf of Supron in this case?

A . I an.
0. Are you familiar with the subject acreag??
A I am,

- MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-

MR. STAMETS: They are.
Q. | Have you prepared certain exhibits for
introduction in this case?
A I have.
Q Wili‘you please rafexr to what has been
marked forx jdentification as Suproﬁ Energy-Corporation Exnibil

Number Six, and explain to Mr. Stamets what this is and what’

it shows?

t

A Exhibit. Number Six should'ba used in
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quarter of Section 13. Have you made any estimates as to
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conijunceion with Exhibit Muaber toux, tho réd colored map,

The first cntry on Exhibit Numberxr 8ix -
is the total initial gas in place. This was deterained by
planinctexing the axrea, the total red arca in Sections 12,
13, 14, and i. That arourts to 22.6 Bef gas in place initiall

The sccond entry is the gas in place
above the Shelby Fedaral to. 2, anu the Shelby Federal Ho. 2
is shown in Section 12 there on Exhibit Four. The gas in
place above the Shelby Federal No. 2 is 6.3 Bcf,

And the third entry 1s the gas volume
in place‘above the Shelby Federal No. 3, which is the Suprdn
proposed location 1650 from the west and 467 from the noxrth
voi;me, uéing a planimeter,of 250-million,

The fourth entry is the gas in place

above a standard location for a laid down 320, which would = |

be 1980 from the west and 660 from the noxth, The gas wvolume

there is 682~miilioﬁ; the difference approximately 4.3 -- or

coverable from.a standard location, because of étructural
position.
o Now as I'm looking at Exhibit Number

Four, some of the réa Shaded area falls in the southwest

line of Section 13, and that shows we had a planimetexed ’  yf

Y.
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“pushed out from below the location. Gas above any well won't

wvhat pevcentage of the ‘rcssqrvuss underlie the southwest quarten

A 1 bave. That area, when you planimeterx
that area it amounts tc only 2.2 Isercexmt of the total rod ares
It can bo visuallzed a: a wedge pinching out at Lhe gas/water
contact, so you have limited thickness for that arca in the
southwest quarter of Section 13,

a Now, Mr., boots, I'd like to direct your

attention to your Exhibit Number Nine and ask vou to review
this for Mr. Stamets, whicli is tihe Shelby Federal No. 2 pro-
duction curve, .

I This is a production cuxve for the Shelby
Federal No. 2 from the Ciscoc. The dots indica“a the monthly
production; monthly production is about 70~milliqn a month,
The triangles indicate the cumul«jtive production to date.
It's preduced 3.3 Bel through June of 1981,

You ddi see Tiom the prod

that there's ’beer‘\ no production decline. Downhole or bottom
hole pregsures indicate no pressure decline; ’all indicating

a water-drive mechanism, so that this is important that the

gas will not ba produced above a location. The gas will be

be produced bacause of the water-drivé mechanism,

0. Viell, vﬁmld you relate that last state-

ment to the Shelby Federal No. 2 Well?

e
SR

?



L Y

& WoN

bl

3 M v o ISree r S
Ohav, py Foderal de, 4 Well

WL poiea <>vli,§' until Lhe water oncroaciies. A bottom vwater
drive, the Cisco is thick anough to nave a bottom water drive.
Vien wae wacery encroacihos up vo the perforations in the Shelby
rederal Ro. 2 there will Lo no further production and it will
nol have drained any of the vas voluwas - above those perforation
as jndicated v the contour at 39350, apprcximately; on Ex-

\hibit Humber Pour,

Q0 Mr. Beooits, is an additional well in the

S,

Cisco therefor necessary to produce tihe reserves in that

formation?

Y Yes, it is.

O And is thea proposed location the best
structural location for that well?

A | It ‘is.
Q u ‘>‘ “:ﬁould ypﬁvndw refer to your Hxhibics

s

Numbers Seven and Bight and explain te M.

pe

Stametfs what these

show?

A, ‘ Exhibitis Numbers Saven and Eight arxe the
production curves for the Shelby Federal Number 1, which is

in Section 13,

STAMETS:  We've got a small problem

MR.

there., The Shelby Federal io. 2 is identified as Exhibit

Humber Seven and the two exhibits on Shelby No. 1 are identi-
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north half designatidn it would be 1980 frowm the wcst‘anﬁ

Go
ght and Mino, ST AT
MR.. CARR: Oxay, they should be - i

chelby Federal No, 2 should be pzbibit Mumber Hine.
te Shellby rederal Ho. i is Rrhibit Eight,

MY, STAMLAS:  That's the Atoka?

3 <A 3 Lo 3
MU, CARBE:r You, s1rx.
) TR 1.,
Ml gAMb Onay.

MR, CARR:  And tha Bitrawn is Seven.
he These arve both production curves. This
is a comminagled well by Cormission order, and thg ratios
between the wells have been cstabkiShcd. The dots indicate
the daily ~- or the monthly production. The triangles indi;
cate the cumulative production for each of thet wells. As
has been stated previcusly that this is a marginally commer-
cial well from both horizons and drainage areas at presenc

‘

look Lo be iﬁ the range of 20 tc 30 acres instead of the 320,

{ Mr, ﬁoots, what are the well location
spacing requirements for a well drilled in this area?

hY In this area it would be 320 acre
spacing.

0 | And how would wells be located on that
if they were standard locations?

A They would be 1980 from the -- for a




GHO frowr Lho aorth.

thure orthoedos

0 If you drilled a wnll at bt

& W W

lecaticn how would it compare fron a structural point of view

5 as to the proposed jocation?

0 A 4L would be structurally low, resulting

7 in less ultimate recovery and significaat wasto,

8 Qa Were Exhibits Sin through Mine preporoed

9 by you or uader your direcition?

10 A They waroe.

11 MR, CARR: At this bime, Mr. Staneis, we
12 would offer Supron Exﬁibits Six throuygh Nina.

13 MR, STAHL®S: ‘fhese exhibits will be

14 admitted.

15 MR. CARR: MNothing further on direct.

16 L 4R, STAMLYS: - Any questions of this wit-
17
B ' | MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr, Stamets.

1%

20} | CROSS EXAMINATION

21 BY MR, KELLANIN:

22 Q ' Hr . Bﬁots, let's‘éo back to Exhibit
23 Number Four and the red shaded area.

24. A ; Uh-huh. .

25 |- Q : Explain to me again what you did when

1
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czoidal and pyramidal methed for sumnming layers.

-the sirze and shape of the structure given to you by the gaol~

00
dou planivecered this area to detemmine how mueh oriyinal
Sas o waz in nlace, .
A, For che toktal areca 1 planimetored tho
robal rod area,  Contoured -~ draew in thoe ramaining contours

for rnere acourate planinmetoering on 19-fool inteoxvals,

o Waai are the factors you used to plani--
metaer?

A The factors on the --

0 Yeah, what goes, into the eguation?

A You have the -~ it's golved by the trapi-q

Q. ft's directly contingent ox based upon

oyist, )
A, That's corvect., .
4 o ALl right, sir. Have you mwadae any effort

to make any volumetric reservoir calculations of the original
gas in place?

A Volunetric, you would use the ~- you use
a method of volumetrics by -~ when vou planimeter you calcu-
late the acye feet and then you use vo1umeLric meﬁﬁod to
solve for the 4gas inkp;ace. | |

Q ” Is that what you did ~--

3

£ Yes,.
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17

;8‘ " total gaé in place would probably --

23

25

oy
i

R

AR S i ‘1”, . .
- in order o coma szn with the gas in

y

plage!
R RSN
(111?801;...

0 Sau cae amouny of gas in place is

related to what the geologist just gives you as the shape and

size of the roegscrvolir,

portd
3

oyact,
{x ~ ALL right. Mow ! the shape and siza of
the reservoir is as Mr. Boundy has depicted it on his Exhibit

thumber Dight. the original gns in place is goxing Lo be some-

thing largex than you have indicated.

R For the total arca or foxr --
0. For the same shaded area that lie dopinted

on his exhiibit,.

A Well, thao approximate --- the red area

s
hey
B

appears to be about the samz., As for the total area. ®

Q But whethor ox not it in fact extends
and covers the southwest quarter of 13 is something beyond

youxr knowleddge.

Y

h - It's an interpretation of the --

0. Of the geologist.

A, -~ based on the geologist,

0. " Of tne geologist and Aét yours.

- el
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a using of both talents.
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21 ALl xigbt., 8o vou don't know how much
original gas in place undesties the southwest quarter of
Saction 13 for the Cisco, nor how nuch gas is recoverable fron
the southwest quarter, do you?

A Based on the geolagist, Supron geologist
intervretation, 1 do.

0 But: you ag an engineer witinout thffas"
gsistance of the geologist w—an't make ahy determination of aow
much gas is underlying the scuthucst quarter.

M. Thait:'s -- it's a joint concerted effort,

G All right, if we conducted the same on-
ginecring equationvtﬁat ygu‘ve done on Exhibit Nunwer Four and
did it for Exhibit Numbor ight, again we ¢cculd reach a con-

. 1
clusion that a substantial portion of Section ~— the southwesﬂ
quarter of Section 13 was gas productive.

A, Lased on that geologic interpretation,

that's correct.

ot
ot
o §

Q right.,

MR, KELLAHIW: X have nothing further of

Mr. Boots,

MR, STAMETS:  Any othexr questions of

this withess? He may be excused. -
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Aayihilivg dartiens In tnds cased

P . FERE - R BN ¥ . 3
I SE SN SE DY PYUPLYS B Iy R B R LV PRI .o lraver Vi f
statanant.
MWL STANRCS . Mr, Caxss, you may saake a

MR CanR: e, ,}:;<zz§aj.x1f;;: , Supron Dnergy
is appearting beforevyou today 1erely seeking authoxity to
dirill a well at an unorthodox location in the north half of
Section 13.

Supron has been actively working on this
matter Jor -~ working on a plan to develop the norxth half
for six wmonths to a year; they've done seismic tests; they've
had this data in hand for five to seven months; and submit

rst ones in the area attempting to develop

Ymte

that we were the f
coraaca

A 2
CALAS ¢ ==Y

the vrimary objective is the Cisco.

-

We've vropesed a location that is necessary to prevent waste,

i o o i o e e A A it e b e

The only acreage

acreage whicn in

we arc crowding is acreage to the north,

6]

the Cisco Supron controls.

¢ submit that this is one lease, that
the unorihodox location would not therefor impair correlative
rights,

Uriah, on the othex hand, has rxecently

- acquired acreage in the area. fThey want to drill a well in




r
1 i S 1‘{>-’\|~"* Lt .!'2
2 Che wesh Lt D, Pue Lestinony aere todday saows Laabh thay an
3 fact want o drdll o in the nortivost gusyier, and naturally
4 Lney would, Thed's oa profoevabila location because that is
S wvhare the rogoryas can be eacounteraed.
6 TR L s . . N B S o 25y P l' <
Mey want, Lo poold tne acreaya, oolinyg
7 £ N .y - - g ! -~ A N N . oy e w A ,“I, s . } . g f (; P~
tne acraage would dmpelr Lhe correlatiive raghts of Supron
8 Torowe would be diluting their dniervest by asking them to
9 carry a@ereadge in the southwest quariter, wilch according to
10 our interpretation, is not productive. According to our in-
teypretaticn, the entire north half is.
i2 , . _ . et
All we therefor are asking is permission
to develop our acreage and Grill a well at the wost prudent
4 location,
15 T . ) .1 K \ ¢ -1 )l
We also ask that you deny the application
6 of Uriah permitting thenm to proceed 2o develop their acreage
17 . N . U B v . . . - Vo d ey
in the southwedt guarter as they see f£it and to drill & well
18 LS ‘ N 3 2 PRy 2. I3 sl 3 ) .
witich would, accoxrding to their Anterpretation, encountex
19 i '
commercial reserves.
20 4 CIP R II X 1 Kol
, MR. STAILYS: Do you have any final
21 . ; :
} cominents, Mr, Kellahin?
22 ’ sy v vy 1 4
MR, KoLIAMIN: Yes, sirv.
23 : . , ' .
- Mr. Stamets, I think th2 pooling case
‘ 24 I ; . - i o
t‘ and Supron's effort give vou a fact situation whicn demon-~
&3 ‘ :
25 L . . P ,
strates the -~ a classic example of tlie reasons we have com-
b
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Ve are corusitced a5 oan operatorl to ablide
by tla Comgaansalon rules, walch reguirse (ho dedicacion ofJ320
neves, In ecrder o do Lhat, wWe proposze t you a iocation thag
nose adeguacely and fully overlies the Cisco tevmation as ve
Lalicve it to be,

YL ocau't Le disregardecd that the fact
tat supron w3 gou a woll dn the cast half ot L} that is
not preoeductive in the Ciscoe conderns to a great eXteny not
only the southwest quavter bubt the northeast quarter. We

chink i¢'s imperative that if we're ¢oing to continue to have

320-acre spacing for the Cisco, that you orient the proxation

units in such & way that vou don't dedicate nonproductive
acreage to that. We beljeve that the drilling of a second
well, if it's aligned on a north nalf southwest -~ norih halify

south hals proration unit, will reguire us to drill an unnec-

We'vé only had this léase for a matter
of months and we are ready to drill this acreage. Supron,
gn the other hand, has had this for a great many yéaks, and
apparently as eaxly as '74. “They staked a location and still

haven't drilled a well. We maintain that it's now our chance

and we believe that any other course of action you approve,

other than the force pooling of the west half of 13, will




1 : , 74
X cw Yo AT BRI A s

2 advoersely offool our coryelative 'z".tnjfi}::si.'

3 ML STANETS:  If there ds notidng furthern,

4 the onne .

g UL ADAME: My .. Stanets?

6 UL OSUAMETS s Yo,

7 MR, OADAMS:  May © opshe a statement? :

8 MEL STTANLTS You certainly may.

9 PRL ADANS: My name is Mark Adans from

10 Albucuerxaque, New Mexice, and T xepresent Southern Union Ex-

31 ploration Company in this matter.

12 Southern Union gExploration Company owns

13 & portion of. the opexating rights in the Supron lease covering
‘ ; 1

14 the south half of Section 12 and the north half of Section 13,

15 in Township 22 South, Range 24 East.

16 g Southern Unicn tixploraticn has made an

17 independent geological evaluation of tnis area and concluded

18 on the basis of that that itfs position coincides exactl :

&
19 with that of Sapron in this case,
o 20 L ‘ Southern Union Exploration believes

21 that the unorthodox well location for which Supron has applied

22 | will be the best location for draining the reserves in the

23 Cisco in this area,

24 . . Southern Unien Expleoration also kelieves

25 | that approving the application of Supren and denying the ap- .

: > ~ inard
e
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piication o Uriah for congulsory pooiing, will best protect

ies colnnelative rights and prevent inpafzrent and diiation ofy

Sie M w

& W

Pbhe antorost

s by pooling with $he southwest vuarter of Sectior

6 . Thaank vou.

Ky

7 M. SWANETS Any other statements?

Sl e sl
8 ; 1Y not, the hearing will be taken under
advigsament, R } ‘
10
n ‘ (Hearing concluded.)

12
13

14
15
16 _
17
18
19
20

21
22

23
24

-

“i




Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (05) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

10
1
12
13
1
15
16
7
18
19
20

21

23

24

Page

_t
a

CERTIPFPICAT E
PR IR T Y
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Docket 33-81

Pocket Nos, 34-81 and 35-81 are tentatively set for October 21 and Hoverber 4, 1931, Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - ACTORER 14, 1981

9 A.H. ~ OJL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN ~ ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO e o S

(The following cases are continued from the October 14, 1981, Comxission hearing to October 16, 1981,)

CASE_ 2345: (Centinued and Readvertised)

Application of Bass Literprises Production Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County,New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres, Bone Springs and Pennsylvanian formations, lovington Field, underlying the N/2 NE/4 of
Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drille_d at a standard
location thereon., Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and
the allocation of the Cost thereof as well as actual cperating costs and charqges for supervision,
dasignation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling waid

well,

CASE 7323: {DE NOVO) ~

Application of Clements Enerqgy, Inc., for compulsory prooling, Chaves Couniy, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks an order pocling all mineral intevests underlying

the £/2 of Section 32, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to a well to b2 drilled
at a standard lccation thereon. Also to be consy‘ered will be the cost of drilling and co-r.pleting

) - avsasriZIilh.  ALsu O pe considered will be the desxq“:txon of appluant as operator of the well

and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Southland Royalty Company, this caze will be heard OE NOVO pursuant to the

provisions of Rule 1220.
..ittt.iitth*iiiiilil.i.ii.t.itltttii.tﬁt!i.iitiittiﬁﬁl'ittt.‘.'iﬁl.tit*"’.lt!altlltittttl‘litt'iitdl{'lnifﬁa*l!.ti

Docket No. 34-81

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEUNESDAY - OCT‘OBER>21, 1981

3 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Exaniner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alterrate Exaninex:

ALLOWABLE: {)) Consideration of the allowable prcduction of gas for November, 1981, from fifteen
prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, a2nd Chaves Couwiiies, nNew Mexico.

(2)- Consideration of the allowable preduction of gas for November, 1961, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 7373: Application of J. C. Williamson for Amendment of Division Order No. R-6738, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the Amendment of Division Order No. R-6738, which
approved an unorthodox location for a well 1560 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the
West line of Section 10, Township 23 South, Range 34 East. Applicant seeks the Amendment of said
order to reflect the corrected location of said well at a point 1580 feet from the North lxne and
2614 feet from the West line of said Section 10.

CASE 7374: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks 2pproval for the unorthodox location of
a Farmington formation well located 330 feet from the South line and 990 faet from the East line
of Section 9, Township 28 North, Range 11 wWest, the E/2 of said Section 9 to be dedicated to the well.
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Examiner Bearing - Wednesday - October i4, 1981

CASE 7375:

CASE 7376:

CASE 7377:

CASE 7318

CASE_7356:

CASE 7379:

CASE 7280:

CASE 7381:

CASE 7382:

CASE _17383:

Docket Ho. 34-81

TR Lo .

Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhole cormmingling, San Juen County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Angel Peak
Gallup-Basin Dakota production in the wellbnre of its ficAdams HWell No. ? located in Unit P of
Section 34, Township 27 NHorch, Range 10 West.

Application of Dugae Production Corpevation for downhole commingling, $an Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks appioval for the downhole commingling of Basin-Dakota
and Bisti-Lower Gallup production in the wellborz of its Bigq 8 Well No. 1-E, located in Unit O

of Section 8, Township 24 NHorth, Range 9 West. .

Application of Dugan Production Corporaticn for downhole commingling, San Juan Count;, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undesignated
Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its July Jubilee Well No. 1 located in

Unit G of Section 30, Township 24 North, Range 9 West. :

Application of Jerore P. McHugh for downhole comwingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wildhorse-
Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of his Apache E Well No. 1, located in Unit A
of Section 18, Township 26 North, Range 3 West.

(Continued from September 23, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of S & I Oil Company for corpulsory poolirg, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the W/2 S%W/4
of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup 0Oil Pool, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cast of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and chatrges for supervision, designation of applicant as opetator 2f the well, and a charqe for
risk involved in drilling said well.

Application »f JEM Resources, Inc., ror vertical pool extension and special GOR limit, Eddy County,
Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the vertical ‘extensicn of the Cave-Grayburg
Pool to include the San Andres formaticn, and the establishment of a special gas-o0il ratio limit
for said pool to €000 to cre or, in the aiternative, the abolishment of the gas-oil ratfo limit

in said pocl, all to be effective October 1, 1981.

Application of Bird 0il Corporation for an unorthodox location, San Juan Counti, New Mexico.
Applicant, ir the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Entrads location of a
well to be drilled 2310 feet from the North line and 1325 feet from the East line of Section 10,
Township 22 North, Range @ West, the SW/4 NE/4 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of H. L. Brown, Jr., for an unorthodox gas well locatjon, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to

ba drilled 330 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township

7 South, Range 37 East, B)"ltt~wolfr~apu Gas Pool. the E/2 of enid Sontinn 14 +n ha dedicaead. ¢n
the well.

Application of TXO Production Corporation for an unorthodox gas well- location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the obove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of

a Morrow well to be drilled 660 feet from the Scuth and West lines of Section 20, Township 17
South, Range 28 East, the W/2 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory peooling, Eddy County, New He_xico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Upper
Pennsylvanian formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, to
be dedicated to a well to bs drilled at a standard locaticn thereca. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well aud the allocation of the cost thereof as well .
as actual operating coste and charqes for superxvision, designation of applicant as operator of

the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.




Page lof 4 . . -
Exaniner Hearing - wednesday - October 14, 198) . Docket to, 34-81

LA N
Loy e % o v e
L R TR

CASE 7384: Ap{lication of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral fnterests from the
surface to the base of the Abo formation underlying the NE/4 SW/4 of Secticn 5, Township 20..
South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to bhe drilled at a standard location thlreon,
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and comnleting said well and the allocation
of the cost theresf as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desigration
of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for rigkx iavolved in drilling said well.

CASP 738&:.  prnlicavion of €1 Pago Hatural Cac Tompany for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole cormingling.of Blanco-Mesaverde
and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Son Juan 27-5 Unit Well No. 59, lccated in Unit
A of Section 6, Township 27 North, Range 5 West,

CASE 7386: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Comparny for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba Ccunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Souti Blanco-
Pict..red Cliffs and Blanco-Mesaverde preductien in the wellbore of its San Juan 275 Unit Well No,
54, located in Unit L of Section 31, Tuwnship 27 North, Range 5 West.

CASE 7387: Application of 3un 0il Company for an unprthodox oil well location, Loa County, New Mexico., |
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorchodox location of a well to
be drilled 660 feet from the North and East lires of Section 32, Township 9 South, Range 37 East,
West Sawyer-San Andres Pool, the N/2 NE/4 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7388: Application of Sun Gil Company for a. unvrthodox oil well location. Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks ipproval for the unorthoudox lccation of a well to
be drilled in the Northeast Lusk Yates Pool, 2500 feet from the North line and 1880 feet from
the Bast line of Section 15, Township 19 South, Range 32 East the SW/4 NE/4 of said Section_ is
to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7382: Application of Yates Patroleum Corporaticn for an Amendment to Division Order No. R-4365,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause seeks the auendment of Division Crder
o, R-4365, which promulgated special ruvles and regulations for the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso
Pool, by ameiding Rule 5 to permit the simultaneous dedication of gas wells and oil wells and
amending Rule ¢ to provide for apnual gas-liquid ratio tests in lieu of semi-annual tests.

CASE 7365: (Continued from October 7, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for th: amendmant of Order No. R~6406, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6406, to permit recompletion

of its State "JM” No. 2 Well, drilled at an unorthodox Morrow location 660 feet from the South line .

and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, in any and all
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian pays in said well.

CASE 7390: Application of Harvey E. Ya%es Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, Rew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-sty’ i3 cavse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Mississippian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 Bast,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will e Uie ¢ost of ot;llmg and couwpléiing said well and the allacation of the cost theteof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designatior. of applicant as operator of .

the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling caid well.

CASE 7391: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for statutory unitization, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order unitizing, for the purposes ¢f a. secondary
recovery project, all mineral interests in the Travis Penn Unit encompassing 480 acres, more or
less, underlying all or portions nf Sections 12 and 13, Township 18 Sm.\th, Range 28 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

The unitized interval would be the Cisco-Canyon formation between the depths of 9815 feet
and 9935 feet in Harvey E. Yater Company’s Travis Deep Unit No. 2 Well. Among the matters to
pe considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the designaticn of a
unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the unit area; the
determination of the fair. reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and costs cf
production, including capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the unit area;. the
determination ¢f credits and charqges to be made among the various owners ir the unit area for
their investment in well and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate
fo. carrying on efficient unit cperations, including, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting
procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and
termination of unit operations.
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Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday - October 14, 1981 Docket Ho, 34-81
ST RTINS L oDy

CASE 7392: Application of Sam H. Snoddy, for an uncrthiodox gas well location in the Oil-Potasin Area,

CASY 7193:

/:: “CASE 73941

—

———

CASE 7395:

CASE 7300:

CASE 7352:

Lea Cour.ty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-~styled causz, seeks approval for the location
of a pPennsylvanian wel! to be drilled 660 feet frum the North and East lines of Saction 26,
Township 20 South, Range 32 East, OCil-Potash Area, the N/2 of said Section 26 to be dedicated
to the well,

tpplication of Uriah Exploration Incerporaced for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an crder pooling all mineral interests in the
Cisco, Canyoli and Morrow rormations underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range
24 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and cempleting said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual coperating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Supron Enexgy Corporation for ah unorthodox gas well iocation, Eddy County, Wew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled ¢hwuse, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian
well to be drilled 467 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13,
Township «2 South, Range 24 East, the N/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Curtis J. Little for Designaticn of a Tight formation, Rio Arriba tounty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Pictured Cliffs fcimation under-
lying portions of Townships 25 and 26 North, Ranges & and 7 West containing a total of 14,400
acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act

and 18 CFR Section 271, 701-705.

(Reopened and Readvertised)
Application of Dome Petroleum Corroration for designation of a tight formation, . San¢oval Couniy,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks the designation of the Chacra formation

underlying portions of Townships 21 ard 22 North, Ranges 5,6, and 7 West, containing 73,018 acres,
more or less, az a tight formaticn pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18

CPR Section 271, 701-705,

{Continued from September 23, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Curporation for designation of a tight formation, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, pursuant to Sectidn 107 of the Natural Gas
Policy Act 18-CFR Section 271, 701-705, seeks the designation as a tight formation of the Permc-
Penn formation underlying all of the following townships:

Township 17 South, Ranges 24 thru
26 Bast;

18 south, 24 and 25 EAéc.
19 South, 23 thru 25 East;
20 South, 21 thru 24 East;
20 1/2 South, 21 and 22 East;.
21 South, 21 and 22 East;

Also Sections 1 thru )2 in
22 South, 21 and 22 East,

All of the above containinga total of 315,000 acres more or less.
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August 28, 1981

To Interest Owners:

In Re: Proposed Morrow Test
W/2 Section 13, T-22-S,
R-24-E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Uriah Exploration, Inc. has acquired an 80 acre lease
covering the E/2 of the SW/4 of Section 13, T-22-5, R-24-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Uriah proposes to form a 320 acre proration unit cover-
ing the W/2 of the section and drill a 10,700' Morrow test
to be located 1980' FNL and 1500' FWL of Sectlon 13. A
proration unit coverlng the W/2 of the section, as opposed
to a proration unit covering the S/2 of the section, has
been proposed because the Cisco-Canyon and Morrow potent1a1
has been condemned in the E/2 of the sectlon by the Shelby

Federal #1 well.

According to our records the lease ownership in the
proposed proration unit is as follows.

SUPRON - 50%

Mark Wilson - 1247
vaingecQg_Coypqration" - 12>?
Uriah Exploration, Inc. - 925%

If you wish to participate in the proposed test we
will submit an AFE and operating agreement. If, however,
you choose not to participate, we will accept a farm-in
of your interest which delivers a 757 NRI till payout with
a 1/16 ORI converting to a 1/3 BI at payout.

L




Page Two
Interest Owmers
August 28, 1981

We are anxious to get this project going as soon as
possible, so an early response will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Scott A. Bryant,
Landman

SAB:cc

cc: SUPRON Energy Corporation
Building V, 5th Floor
10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas+, Texas 75231

, Mr. Mark Wilson
1705 Briscoe Ave. - .
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 : -




SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION

Brpo. V, Firrt FLoOK
10300 Nortit CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY
G. Bjerxe v Davias, Texas 75231 Teltrnone 214) 8050141
LaNDuaN TWX 19101 881.9117
. Surco DAL,

Sogen Cadehs,,
September 11, -1981
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Uriah Exploraticn, Inc.
Suite 322

Building of the Southwest
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Scott A. Bryant
Landman

RE: Proposed Morrow Test
W/2 Section 13
T-22S ~ R-Z24E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In reply to your proposal of August 21, 1981, we wish to advise you
that Supron Energy has staked a well in the NW/4 of Section 13 and our -
proposed unit will cover the N/2 of Section 13,

Yours very truly,

NERGY CORPORATION

GB/ph
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Mr. Mark Reishus

Supron Ener%y~Corporation
October 9, 1981

for both parties to plead their case to the New Mexico 01l
and Gas Coumission and would also let the Cisco~-Canyon
reservoir be drained in an orderly, controlled fashion.

Thank you for considéring this proposal.

_Sincerely,

Dean C. Boundy

BEST AVAM ARLE COPY

DCB:cc
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10. Taxes

All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the bcnem of the

Parties.

11, Insurance
Nei premiums paid for insurance required to be carcried for the Joint Operations for the profection of the Par-

ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in 3 state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men’s Compensation and/or Employess Liability undar the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,

include the risk wunder its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's
cost not 1o exceed manual rates.

12, Other Expenditfures
Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section 1l, or in Secljon 111,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

11I. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warchousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph A, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B,
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all officcs
" and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section Il. The cost and expense of services frcm outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or-involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rales provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
ii. The salaries, wages and Personal prenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of protcss:onal consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Jcint Properiy shall () shall

not { X) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead -~ Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $_.2,920.00
Producing Well Rate $_420.00

‘Application of Gveriiead - Fixed Rate
(a) Drilling Well Rate
{1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.
[2] Charges for ofishore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment

arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or moare consecutive days

{3} Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive

days.

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
u#s a one-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in ‘which production is not commingled do“n
hole shall be considered as a one-weli charge providing each completion is consideled a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority.

[3]) An inactive gas well shut in because of cverproduction or failure of purchaser to take the prodhc~
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to & per-
maneat sales outlet,

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which pluggmg and abandonmcnt operations
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive wells fincluding bui not limited o inactive wclls vuvered by urit aliowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

<@

s (3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accountmg Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of

Crude Petroleum and Gas Produchon Workerc: for the last calendar year compared to the calendar ycar
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Pelioleum ana Gas Fields Produc-
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Burcau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Cariadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The udjusted rates shall be

_the rates currently in' use, plus or minus the computed adjuslment.
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GLENN COPE
AUTHORLTY FOR EXPEUDITURE - Ho. g

LEASE  EC-300X e WELL NO. 1
VOO O
counTy Eddy STAPE  New Mexico o _ PROSPECT BAME EC-300X
111 EVEHT OF IN EVERT OF
A DRY HOLE A PRODUCER
DEVELOPHENT EXPENSE
Drilling
Ol _ feet &5 __(or Turnkey Price) $ $
02 49, days @ $ 6,500 250,000 260,000
Drnl Pipe Rental 40,000 40,000
Bits, reamers, Contractor's moving in ecxpense, ctc. i '
$20,000 Mobilization - $20,000 Bits, etc.
Other Expense
03 Electrical Surveys 11,0600 11,000
Oh Drill Stem Tests (four) 1,608 7,608
05 Coring Costs ¥ ,
06 Mud and chemicals 20,000 20,000
07 Cementing:
Surface Pipe
Intermediate String 10,979 10,979
0il String , 3,600
Temperature  Surveys, Scratchers & Float Eauipment .
C8 Perforating and Radioactive logs 4,751
09 Swabbing, Bailing and Testing 45 000
10 Frdcing and Acidizing '
11 Roads, Location and Pits 35,000 35,000
12 Geological and Engineering Serncas and Expense 15,000 18,000
13 Auto and Truck Expense
1} Salaries and Wages - Ccmpany ;
15 Salaries and Wages - Cuiside 2,000 2_,000
16 Fuel, Water and Power 20,000 20,000
17 Special Services and Rentals 5.000 7.500
18 Miscellaneous : : 42,500 48 500
38 District Expense ~
39 Overhead
TOTAL DEVELORENT EXPENSE $469',08"I $533,938
PQUIPMENT ‘
80 Tubular
72,500 feet of _9 5/8" ($27,79/ft) $_69_ 415 $_69_ 475
10,300 0 - feet of 5 1/2" 140 539
2,640 feet of _ 2 3/8" Tubing (Gas Sales L; ) 10.898
feet of
“feet of __ ‘ :
10,150 feet of tubing 2 7/8" (§7.66/ft) 27,749
__feet of other pipe o
Labor t.o 1ay Tlow lines
81 Well Head: & Subsurface Equipment 18,500
82 Tank Battery o :
Separator ; . 10,000
Trezter ) i :
- Tenks ' , ‘ _ _ ‘ 5,000
Halkway & Stairway, Complete __ 1 . - 2,000
Connections for Hook-up , o o 1 000
Labor to set equipment o ‘ : : 1.000
TUI‘AL mmmm o $ 69,475 . 336,161
'I‘OTAL COST OF FLOWING WELL j ) '$870, 099

']‘OTAL COST OF DRY HOLE : $5381 562




CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK. p.A.

LAWYERS

A M CANMTEBE L
AR RS P I %

HirouCy g

MR R AR L B3 AT L
N 22
VI A LAF Cofaly O, B3 E FREE

AL AN S e il b

SEFEFEFISOMN BRUACE
CRITE PG MR T GUADALUGE
FASGY 9V S aCry TN 2208
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
TELERPHMONE ABS05] 988-442)

TELECOGHER 1305 983-6043

September 23, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Director

0il Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of
Energy & Minerals

Post Office Box 2088 )

- Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

NECEIRZEM
SEP 23 198)

l"llm“'ﬂ-“vku“wd
OIL CUNDEityA v Lividic |
SANTA FE

Re: Application of Supron Energy Corporation for an
Unorthodox Gas Well Location, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Supron Energy

Corporation in the above-referenced matter.

The applicant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on

October 21, 13881.

Ver truiy yo

St

Willizm F. Carr

WEC:1rx
Enclosures
cc: Mr. Gaby Bjéfke

Mr. Myron Bocts
Mr. Bill Bahlburg

o

~




BEFORE THE

N M Pty .
OTL CONSERVATION DIVISIO TJJUHM4IHML\3/“3;:;
- f 1

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AN IWL,S |
o J )1 /U J

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION FOR _ SANTA FE
AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, Case 039Y
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. '

APPLICATION
BUST AVAILARLE CODY
Commes now SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by and through its

undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application to the 0il
Conservation Division for an unorthodox well location and in

support thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Pennsylvanian

formation underlying the N/2 of Section 13, Township

22 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M. and proposes to drill

its Shelby Federal Vo 3 Well at a point_ 467 feet from

Ol LUNb hwﬂnu\ Llﬁlbf)l\’

q

the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of said §

Section 13.

2. Applicant seeks an exception to the well locgtion
requirements of Rule 104 C II (a) of the 0il
Conservation bivisipn to permit the drilling of the
well at the above;ﬁentioned orthodox location to a
depth sufficient to adequately test all formations in

the Pennéylvanian system.

3. That a standard 320 acre gas proration unit comprising
the N/2 of said Section 13 should be dedicated to the

Shelby Federal No. 3 Well

4. That approval of its ébplicationvﬁill'afférd applicant

the opportunity to produce its Just and equ1tab1e share

Pyl e at.




of the gas in the Pennsylvanian formation and will |
otherwise be in the best interest of conservation, the
protection of correlative rights and the prevention of

waste.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests that this matter be set for

hearing before a duly appointed examirer Jf the Oil Conservation

Division on October 21, 1981, that notice be given as required
by law and the rules of the Division, and that the Division |
enter its order approving the unorthodox location of the Shelby
Federal No. 3 Well and granting such other and further relief

aec is proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL, BYRD AND BLACK, P.A.

N A [1 \ :

William F. Carr
Post Office Box 2208 ™~ :
] Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 i
. : Attorneys for Applicant

4
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING GEST AVAL fo v s
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION Heeh e
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF -

CONSIDERING: - o ‘

CASE NO. 7394

ORDER NO. R~ &3l

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ’\\“ |
(f P §§§h4,/ ,
- :

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

dedicated to the well.

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 21

19 81, at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamet

NOW, on this day of QOctober » 19_81 , the Division
Dlrector, hav;r:; cons:.dered the testlmony, _the. record, _and the )
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

EINDS:

_ (1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has :;urlsdictlon of this cause and the qub]ect

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Supron Energy Corporation ,

seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location 467

feet from the North line and 14650 feet_‘from‘the‘

West 1line of Section 13 ' Townsh:l.p 22 South

Raiiye 24 East , NMPM, to test the - PPnnsylvanlan
formtion.%/é%/:ué y//s F_}A/ <$ool,  Eddy
County, New Mexico,

(3) That the N/2 ‘of said Seétion _13 - 18 to be

o
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1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 0f Suprom Gl (2T Grergy Grporethom £,

b{ o //cq'fo“-
(1)} Thatsan tnorthodox gas well location for the Pennsylvanian

formation M’t@ﬁbmﬂ for a well to be located at a point 467

feet from the __N~rth Jipe and 1650  feet from the _ West
line of Section '3 | Township 22 South , Range 24 East

NMPH, %/{/mé ///s A /J —Poot, Cddy County,}
New Mexico, 3 /oen ér/ dewre &

(27 2That Ng%z —~of saurSBchor{ X3 gh@ be dﬂcate@
—welT,

the(ahove=
@L)(%’)‘ That jurisdiction of this cause is retainf_ed for the entry of such

further orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

‘vxv\
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING . . . POST OFFICE B0X 2068
i : STATE LAND GFFICE BULOING
LARRY KEHGE SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501
SECRETARY Apri) 26, 1982 (505} 827-2434
*
. Re: CASE NO, 7394
Mr, illiam F, Carr : A -
RDER NO. -6 -
Campbell, iyrd & Black ORDE R-6836-4
~Attorneys at Law
Post Office dox 2248 . .
Sunta Fo, New dexico Applicant:
Jhu;nnn_LuannL_ﬁnnnnLaxJJnL____‘

~

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Gours very

~,

. 2
/
(/Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

HObbS<.>OCC - %
Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC

Other Thomag Xellshin, Mark Adams

.4




STATE OF NEW MEXTCO
EHERGY AND MINERALS CEPARTHBNT
OI1, CONSERVATION DIVISTON

IN THE MATTER OF THE REARING -
CALLED BY THE OIl, CONSERVATION SEEY Jaiy o
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR o
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7394 DE MOVO
Order No. R~6836-A

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODCX
GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

" BY THE COMMISSION:

~This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February £,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, befoxe the 011l Conservation
Commisaion of New Maexico, hareinafter referred to as the

- "Commission,"

NOW, on thig ~Z}': - __day of April, 1982, the Commission,

i a ‘guorum being present, having considered the testimony presented
+ and the exhibites received at said hearing, and being fully

i advised in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

f by law, the Commission has Jurisdiction of tunis cause and the
 subject matter thereof.

{2} That the applicant, Supron Enérgy Corporation, seeks

; approval of an unorthodox gas well location 95 feet from the
"north line and 1790 feet from the west line of Section 13; Town-

ship 22 South, dange 34 East, NMPM, to test the Pennsylvauian

. formation, ‘McKittrick Hills ®ield, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3} That the N/2 of said Section 13 would be dedicated to

© the well.




2

Cate No. 7394 De Novo
Order No. R-6836-A

{4) That the NW/4 of sald sectlon 12 s also the asubject
of a compating application vhercin Urizh Exploration Incorporated
seeks an order pooling all rinexal interesta in the Cisco, Canyon,
and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of saldd scction and the
drilling of a well at s standard location thereon.

{(5) That the matter came on for hearing at % a.m. on
October 21,198), at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examinor
Richard L. Stamets and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R~6836
wae issuad on November 18, 19281, which denied Supronfs application,
and granted the application of Uriah,

(6) 'Thet on November 24, 1921, application for Hearing

‘D¢ Nove was made by Supron Energy Corporation and the matter

wag set for hearing before tha Commigsion,

(7) That the matter care on for hearing de novo on Februsry
2, 1982, '

(8) That the evidence addvced at said hearing indicates
that Division Ordar No. R-6836 entered November 18, 1981, should
be affirmed.

'IT_1S THEREFCRE ORDERED:
‘(1) That Division Order No. R-6836, entered November 18,

k1981, is hereby affirmed.




S e

R i
Case No, 7394 Deg NOVO
oxdexr No. R-6836-A

{(2) ‘That jurisdichiou of this cause Ls yratained for the
encry of such furthox oxdeys ai phe Comnission may daom neCestary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mewico, on the day‘and year haerain.
abova designated. ‘

GPATH OF NEW MEXICO
o1l CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Mend
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2 STATE OF NEW MEXICG

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
3 ‘0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

’ STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
4 - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICGC
2 Pebruary 1982

5
COMMISSION HIEARING
6
7 | IN THE MATTER OF:
8 Application of Uriah Exploration
_ Incorporated for compulsory pooling, CASE
9 | » Eddy County, New Mexico. 7393
10 and
11 Application of Supron Energy Cor-
‘ poration for an unorthodox gas CASE
12 ‘ well location, Eddy County, New 7394
‘ Mexico,
- 13 | BEFORE:
[
14 : Commissioner Ramey
Commissioner Arnold
15 TRANSCRIPT Gi IIEARING
16
_!7 L . A PPEARANCES
18
19, qu the 0il Conservation~ W. Perry Pearce, Esqg.
Division: - Legal Counsel to the Division|
20 e State Land Office Bldg. ‘
21 Santa Fe, Now Mexico 875901
2? Uriah
23 For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
: ' "KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
24 500 Don Gaspar ‘ o
, ' : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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For Supron Energy: ’ William F. Carr, Esqg.
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Jefferson Place -
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8 For Southern Union: Mark K. Adams, Esqg.
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I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf

PUTET Rt Atz Y 8

MR. PAMEY: “he hearing will come to
order. |

We're going to consolidate Cases 7293
and 73%4, and wu;ll call thosge cases.

'MR. .PEARCE: Case 7393 is the applicatidn
o§~Uriah EXploration, Incorporated) for compulsory pooling,>
Eddy County, New Mexico.

And Case 73¢4 is the application of
Supron Energy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion, EkEddy County, New bHexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please,

of Uriah Exploration, Inc., and I have three witnesses,

MR. CARR: May it please the"CoﬁmiSSion,
my hame'is William . Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,
and Black, P. A., of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Supron
Energy Corporation.

| I have four witnesses who need to be
sworn.,

MR. RAMEY: I ask that all witnesses
stand at this time.

MR. ADAMS: 1If the Commission please,

I':m Mark Adams with the Rodey Law. Firm in AlbuqdefQue, re~

presenting Southern Union Exploration Company.




1 9
2| I have one witndsg, MU o00
3
4 » (Witnesses sworn.)
5
6 MR. CARR: May ift please the Commission,
7 initially I .need to point out that the Bureau of Land Managé"
8 rment has concluded that the proposed unorthodox location for
9 the Supron well is located in a drainace area, and they have |
, A » |
10 required that it be moved to a location 95 feettfrom the |
i1 north line and 1790 fecet from the west line. This remains --
12 MR. RAMEY: What?
13 MR. KELLAHIN: VYou said 95 feet from
14 the north line.
15 , — MR. RAMEY: 95 from the rnorch.
16 | ~ MR. CARR: 95 from the north.
17 ' ' MR. RAMEY: 179572 1
18 e ' MR. CARR: And 1795 from the west.
19 Now, this will regquire that the case be readﬁertised. It
20 - does not affect our presentation and we reéuest per@issidn
21 to go forward with the hearing here today;
22 MR. RAMEY: All right, with the under-
23 standing that it does have to be readvertised, we’will pro- . ?
\ 24 | ceed.
) 25 , MR. kELLAHIN: CIf the'Commission}pleaséi
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 order to drill a test for ~- to the Pennsylvanian formations|

10
I have a brief opening statement.

The Uriah Explovation, Incorporated,‘
case 1s one for compulsory pooling, and as ycu can see‘from
the docket, the Supron Energy Corporation is an unorthodox
location.

Essentially, the two opverators are in
cempetition to have the Commission determine what is the mosy
appropriate 320-acre proration unit for Section 13.

The evidencé will. show you, and I'll
show you a land map just to orient you, the evidence will
show’ you that Uréiﬁ Exploration secks the dedicaﬁion of the

west half of Section 13 for a ‘320-acrc proration unit in

Cisco Canyon and the Morrow. Those are the two formations
for which we're sz2eking poéling.

The evidence will show vou that the
northwest quarter of the 320-acre proration unit comprising
the’ west half is operated and controlled by Supron.

The southwest quarter is divided into
two 80-acre tracts each of which stands up.

The west half of the southwest quarter
is under operation by Mark Wilson.

The east-half of the southwest quarter

s

is under operation by Uriah.




~ & h a W

iy Kbll

»Uriah éeeks to demonstrate to you that _
the underlyiﬁg Cisco and Morrow formations in this area more
closely approximaté a west half proration'Unit, as opposead
gé a north half proration unit, which Supron seeks.

This matter came for hearing before Mr.
Stamets, the Commission Examiner, on October 21lst, and as a
result of thatwhearing Mr, Stamets entered an order denying
Supron's unorthodox location and entered an order approving
Uriah's compulsory pooling.

| We are secking four things from you

today. One is reaffirmation of the compulsory pooling order
with two changes, one; to give us a new starting date on com-
nencement of the well. The curfent order provides for a
commencement date of March 1st, and as a result of the de
novo hearing, we would request a new 120-day period commencip
with the date of the de novovdrder.

in addition, we will seek an increase

in the risk penalty factor. The Examiner awarded 150 percent

penalty. We will seek to denonstrate to you that a 200 per-

cent penalty is appropriate.

and then fourth, and finally, we'll re-

quest that you deny Supron's application.

N

MR. RAMEY: Do you want to say anything].

Mr. Carxr?

9




1 ‘ - ‘ el 12
2 : MR. CARR: Yes, I do, Mr. Ramey.
2 ~ May it please the Commission, Supron
4 appears before you today seeking approval, as Mr. Kellahin
5 noted, of an unorthodox well location in the northwest quartdr
6 of Section 13. Supron proooses to dedicate its.lease, the
7 north hélf of Section 13, to this well. They own all inter-
'8 ests in the north half of Section 13.
9 We will présent evidence that will show
10 that it is essential that a well be drilled at ‘an ;northodox
11 location to be high enough on the structure to produce the
i2 Agas underlying that tract without leaving reserves in the
13 ground, thereby causing waste.
14 We will show that a well at the proposed
15 location will drain reserves from the south half of Section
16 12 and from the north half of Section 13. These are one
17 _leage and ‘Supron only seeks authority to move toward itself.
i3 | We will alsb Opposé the apblication of
19 Uriah to pool the weSt half. We believe that the evidence
20 préSented will show that the reserves in Section 13 lie h
21 primarily under the northwest quarter and that approval of
‘22 a west half spacing unit would require Supron to produce a
23 well and then sh;re the proceeds with the interest owners
24 in the southwest quarter, owners of virtually nonproductivef;\
J? 25 1ands: We will bresent evidence to show that approval of agt




applicat Lon, thereby enall ing Supron to aed
halsr or et ian

Fa, ipe .}:case, LO 3ty wel] .
ME., RAMPY : Doeg
half of ; 2, all OWnershin rightg?
| MR, CARE: Yesg, sir,

MR, K}:}‘LLAHIN: We're »

12 first wWitness, My, Ramey.‘
13 MR. Rampy. Please broceeq,
' 14 MR. KELLAHIN: Boungy ,
15
‘ 16 DEAN Bounpy
. 17 freing cailed 4§ a yitnesg and beijing duly sworp
2 18 testified as follows, to~§it:
19
20 DIRECY EXAMINATION
21 BY MR, KELLAHIN.
22 Q Mr, Boundy, would
23 name and vour occupation, sir?
‘ 24 . A Déan Boungy, i'm a geolégist.
" .25 : U ; And by whom are You emplo
_ —_— ¥

——————————

B

}

reate

Supron have 41,

Yeady to cal:

upon hig oath,

You pleage state vyour

Yed- and in what

— o S ———

- L2
sl halt oy Will i fager lmpaiy ¢ Correlarivg, Tlgnto ofF
Supron,

We it ask oy therefoy Lo apnrove our
i
application Lor ap Unortnodes location and deny jpe

10061 ing

T he NoOrith

“orth

Mr. Kellahin
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west half unit will in fact impair the correlative rights of
Supron.‘ |

We will ask you therefor to approve our
application for an unor£hodox location and deny the pooling
application, thereby enabiing Supron to dedicate the north
half of Scction 13, its lease, to its well.

MR. RAMEY: Does Supron have the north
hatf of 13, all ownership rights?

MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: We're ready to call our
first witﬁess, Mr. Ranmey.

HR. RAMEY: Please proceed, Mr.(Kellahin

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Boundy.

DEAN BOUNDY

eing called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his cath;
testif%ed’as’follows, to-wit?
‘DIRECTiEXAMINATiON

BY MR. KELLAHIN: |

0 Mr. Boundy, would you please state youxr
name and your occﬁpatign, sir?

A. Dean Boundy. I‘m a geoloyist.

Q And py whom are you employed and in what

RO
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capacity?
A i owork for Uriah Exploration and T'm an

Assistant -- 1 mecan I'm a Vice President, 1'm sorry.

Q " All right, sir. &And ypu're a geologist
by degrece?

A, : Yes, sir.

i) When and where did you obtain your de-
gree?

IR ‘I graduated from the University of

Hiyoming in 1959 with a Bachkelor of Science degree in yeology.
0 Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Boundy,
when and where have you bheen employed as a geologist?

A I worked for twenty-one years for Belco

Petroleum Corporation. That was up through September a year

ago. At that time I went to work for Uriah Exploration and

have served with them for about a year and a half.

0. o Have you done exploration geology in thg
Cisco Canyon and Morrow formations of Eddy County, New Mexicd

A Yes, sir, about the last ten years of
my éeological experience has been primarily working with the\
Morrow and cother formations in southéast New Mexico.

0 As a result»qf‘your education,fknowledge

and experience, Mr. Boundy, have you had occasion to work

with and use seismic informa® ' ~n in exploration geclogy?

-~

z
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A Yes, sir, ﬁﬁ—huh.

0. And were you tﬁe expert geologist that
testified on behalf of Uriah at the Examiner Heariﬁg on Octo-
ber 21st of 19812

A. Yes, sir.

Qo N Have you prepared certain exhibits and’
testimpony with regards to this de novo hearing?

A, Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: VWe tenéer Mr. Boundy as
an expert geolbgist.

MR. RAMEY: He is so gualified, HMr. Kel-
lahin. Please proceéd. |
| | Q 'ﬁr. Boundy, let me direct yourvéttention
to what we have marked as Uriah Exhibi£ Number One.

All right, Mr. Boundy, would you take a
,moment ané generally identify for us your Exhibit Number Onef

A  Yes, sir. It is a st;ucture contoﬁr .
map on top of the uppermdst Morrow Sand, which is commohiy
referred to as the' Ross Sand.

Qo All right, sir, do you also have as part

- of your other exhibits a strudﬁﬂré map on the Ciéco Canyon
formation?

LA ' Yes, sir.

Q. J What is your understanding of what UriaH

LI 3
¥
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secks to accomplish by this applicatibn?

A Uriah is attempting to form a 320-acre
proration unit covering the west half of ‘Section 13 in which
to drill a 10,700 foot Morrow well at a legal location to
test the Morrow and the Cisco Canyén formations.

0 All right, sir, would you take a momen£
and describe for us what is the oWnership with regards to thd
west half of Section 13?

A, Uriah Exploration cwns the east half
of the southwest guaarter of Section 13, Township 22 South,
24 East. That lease was issued 1-1-82. |

Qo And how about the west half of the
southwest guurter?

A : " That is owned by Mark Wilson and that
lease was issued 7-1-79.

R I What is the compogition of the ngthwest'
quarter in terms of‘State, fee, or Federal écreagé?

A 1t is all Fedéf#l'acreage‘

Q' All right, sir, and with regards to the
northwest,quargef} thén,‘whgt is tﬁé Status of that acreage?

a. It is owned by Sué;on. It's held by
production by the well in the northeast quarter.

MR. RAMEY: ‘Phis exhibit is on the top

of the Morrow Sand?
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2 A, Yes, uh-huh. 1It's the top of the upper-

3 | most Morrow Sand.

4 MR. RAMEY: Thank you.

5 o A Uh-huh.

6 0. Let's cone back to the specific infcrma-

] tion on your Morrow structure map in a ﬁoment, Mr. Boundy.

8 Let's leave that for a moméht, though, and go o what you hawvg

9 marked as Exhibit Number Two and have you idéntify that for

10 us.

11 R Okay, it is an assignment whereby. -

12 Larry Douglas assigned his interest in the east half of the

13 southwest quarter of Section 13 to Uriah.

id : ’ Q’ | All riéht, sir. At the time of £he Exa-

15 miner Hearing this acreage had been issued‘to ~-- Mr. Douglas

16 had been the successful bidder on this ACreagc but the actaal

17 | 1ease had not been issued uhtil January of this year.

18 ’A - That is correct.

19 0. Ail righﬁ, let's go to Exhibit Number

20 -Three and have you identify that for us.

21 n  Okay, Exhibit Number Three, it's a let-

22 tér agreement whereby Uriéh purchased the StraWn, Atbké, and

23 Morrow rights undcrneath the south half of Séction‘IZ.

24 | | 0 e Noﬁ identify‘that'for me. Where is the
25 | south half of 127 . | ¥
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A, It's immediatei; ﬁéggh o£%Secﬁion 13.
o} All right, who. -~ who's the operator of
that well in the south half of 12?

A Supron is the operator and they own the
rights down through the Cisco Canyon.

0 All right, sir, and be letter agreemenﬁ
you've acquired certain other rights in that acreage?

A Yész uh-huh.

0. And those include the Strawn, Atoka,
and MprroW? |

A, Right.

Q. © A1l right. Al right, sir, if you'll
turn to Exhibit Number Four and identify that for us, please.

A. This is a proposal letter that we sent

‘to "Supron, Mark Wilson, and alsc Rio Pecos, which is a sub-

sidiary or separate company owned by Mark Wilson, and in
the ietter we proposed to form a 320-acre prqration unit
covering the weét hélf of Section 13 and to drill a 10,700
foot Morrow well at a lagal location on that 320;acré prora-
tion unit.

o AllAright, éir, anQ'whaE, if éhy, re-
sponse did you réceive from your August 28th, '81 lettgr
from the othgr interest éﬁners in the west half of 132

A ' Mark Wilson and Rio Pecos CorporatiOn,“
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out an agreement with Supron with regards toithg(déaication

19
they both said that -~ that they Qéuldxﬁbi;wiﬁﬂgge -~ in the
proposed unit.

0. And how about Supron?

A ' And Supron said that they could not join
the proposed unit, that they were planning to driii an unor- |
thodox well in the north half of Section 13 on a 320-acre
proration unit covering the north half of 1i3.

0. © All right, sir, let's turn to E#hibit
Number Five now, and have you identify that letter for us.

A Okay. After we heard from Supron that
they did not want £Q join, we went ahead and filed a fbrced
pooling application and Supfon in turn filed an application
whereby Ehey were requesting a nonstandard location, and as
a last minute effort, I wrote this letter to SQpron>§rying

to work out some kind of solution between the two companies
0 . As of today have you been able to work

of acreage for the drilling of this Cisco/Morrow test?

A No, sir.
0. All right, sir, let me direct your at-
tention to ~— while we have the packet of exhibits —-- to Ex-

hibit Number Séven;~and have you, identify that for me, pleas%.'JA

A " 1t is a drilling cost estimate, an AFE,

.,
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for the drilling of our proposed well in the northwest quarte
of Section 13.

0 All right, sir, is this the same ATE

that was presented to the Examiner at the hearing on October

2lst?
A No, sir, it ~--- it is not.
Q. ‘ What, if any, changes have been made?
A, We have increased the dollar amounts.
9 Why has -- why have you done that?
A We just recently re-entered and com-

pleted a well in the east half of Section 30 Qf‘qunship 22
South, 25 West, ané as a result of that efforé, we decided
that we had been a little bit conservative in our cost eéti—
mates for the -- that we'd originally~USed.

a “fiﬁ”yauf“ééiﬁian;'Mf;"iéﬁﬁéy; is the
proposed AFE, as evidenced by Exhibit Mumber Seven, repre-
sents the cﬁrrent reagonable estimated cost for a well at
this location for thiS'déﬁth?

A, As‘best we can determine rigﬁt now.

Q All right, sir. Now, M;. Boundy: in thd
event the Commission elects to enter a forced pooiﬁﬁg order,

do you have a recommendation to the Examiner -- to the Com-
>

mission with regards to appropriate overhedd”éharges to be

assessed against the’nonconsenting owners?
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A, Yes, sir. It's our experience in re-
viewing what other operators charge in this area, that a
fair charge would be approximately $2920 a day for -- for a

drilling operation, and $420 per -~ I said day, that should

be per month -- and $420 per month for an operating well.

0 All right. Were those the charges adobt»

in ﬁhe Examiner order in this case?
A. ' Yes, sir.
0. All right, i;et's go back to Exhibit NumA
ber One, Mr. Boundy. |

With regards, now, to the Morrow pros-
pects for this wéil, would you identify for me any well in
this area or £his teservoir that currently produces from the
Morrow formation?

A, There are nc Morrow producers on the
wasternmost structure.

Now there is a recent Morrowiﬁgééﬂéér
in Section 30 on the structure to the east, located in Town-
ship 22 Sdhth, 25 East.

o all right, sir, would you describe_for
us the process you went through in order to determine that

the Morrow reservoir is oriented in an -- the configuration

for that reservoir is as you've represented on this exhibit?|

A. Okay. Well, first of all, in preparing
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this map I utilized the -- my experience with the regional
trend of structures in this area, and fof that reason, for
this hcéring.l included some new information on the ecast
side of the map-which we previously had not used at the fifst
hearing. And I included that to show that the trend of an
established field and structure is northeast by southwest.
And using that same structural trend

and then moving over to the area in question, when you take
all of the wells that you have and -- and start drawing your
structure contcurs accordingly and utilizing this establisheT
rortheast by southwest structural trend, you end up with a
structure that 1looks like what I have drawn.

Q | All right, sir. Would you characterize
for us the degree of well control you've had availabie to
you to determine the location and oriertation of this Morrow
reservoir?

A " Yes,; sir. The prospect structure is
well controlled with -~ with six ——,excuée me, fivé control“
points. You've got a Control point on each flank of the
anticline and when you utilize this excellént control, thetg
is very little you can do to come‘up with an interpretation
that's much different from ;hat I've shown here.

0. All right, sir, let's look at Section

13 speéifically and to the Supron well in thefnorﬁheast
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" Getty and was plugged in January of 1968, and it was subse-

drilled it down through the Morrow formation and completed

"well you've used as a control point in drawing your struc-

o S 23
‘dhafterréf Section 13, Would yéﬁ describe for us what kiﬁd
of well that is?

A That well is a dry hole in the Morrow

formation, and ~-

Q v Doeé it produce from the Cisco?

A - It produces from both the Strawn and
the Atoka, |

Q So it does not produce --

A It is also a dry holelig the Cisco.

0 All rignt, sir. _Who originally drilled
that well, do you know?

A, That well was originally drilled by

quently -- Getty drilled it originally through the Cisco

Canyon and subsequent to that Supron re-entered the well,

the well in the Strawn and the Atoka in February of 1975.
Q. What is the Strawn and Atoka proration
unit for that weil?
A It is the north half of Seétion’l3.

0. 21} right. That 1is, T assume, the'firsé

ture for the Morrow?

B \ Well, I don't know whether I co@ld Say

N
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that that's the first -- the first_well.

0. I+ is ope of the wells?

A It is one of the wells,

0 Tﬁc first one we have talked about.

A Okay, fine.

0. Would you, going in a counterclockwise

direction now, identify the next control well?

A Qkay, the next well would be the Supron
Shelby Federal No. 4 Well, located in the northeast quarter
of Section 12, And that well was plugged in -December ofF
1974 as é dry hole. Thay failed to find any production in
the Morrow,

0 I note that you have not shaded in the
Morrdw Sand in Section 12 and have stopped it along the sec-
tion line. Is there a reason why you did that?

A . Yes, sir. fThe control well in Section
13 and the contral well in Section 14 both have approximateljy
25 feet of HMorrow Sand.

The well in Section 12 in the northeast

quarter has no sand, and obviously the sand pinches out somet

wher2 between the two wells where vou have sand and the

well where you don't have sand. I chose to just kind of

arbitrarily put it about halfway in between Eﬁose three

wells and it may well lie farther to the north or farther
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2 to the south.
3 0, All right, sir, as we mwove counterclock-
4 wise, then,baround the structure, would yoﬁ identify the
5 next control well?
6 A The next well is the Supron McKittrick
7 Federal No. 1 ¥Well in the northeast quarter of Section 14,
8 and that well 1s the hignest Hdrxcw structural point on the
9 ancicline, It drill stem tested the uppermost Morrow Sand,
ld They had gas to surfdce in fifteen minutes. It flowed a
11. final gas rate of 290 Mcf. ver day. ‘“The recovery was 2,448
12 feet of salt water and 90 feet of gas and water cut mud.
j KY The initial shut-in pressure was 3984 pounds for a 60-minute
14 shut-in period and the final shut-in was 3971 pounds for a
15 180-minute shut-in pefiod. |
!ﬁ_ That>well.was»§lugg66”as a_dry hoie
17 in December of 1973.
18 0. With regards to this Morrow reservoir,
19 Mr, Boundy, as between the well in 14 and the Supron .well in
20 13, do you have an opinion as to the extent of the Morrow
21 reservoir between those two wells?
22 A Yes. Tt would appear from. the informa-
23 ‘tion on the‘wéll in Section i4, where it had a sustained gas
24‘ flow of 290 Mcf per day but where it re;overed formation
25 water, that that well would appear to lie very close to the
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gas/water contact, and I have chosen to put the gas/wator
contact immediately at that well, and accordingly, all of the
anticline that lies Structurally above that elevation shoald
be gas productive.

Q. Do you have an opinion as to whether
this is a water drive Morrow reservoir or not?

i} No, I don't have any idea. 1It's not
productive yet and, you know, until you have established
production I think it would be 4ifficult to determine, you
know, what kind of a drive mechanisrm you may have.

0 Let's proceeq south, then, to Section 23
and have you describe for us the next control well.

A Okay. That is the Standard of Texas

Ssmith Well, located in the northwest quarter of Section 23.

) - drmt e B naas i D PR, e T P - o~
That well was plugged as a ary hole in Aprrl of .

~a drill stem test on the uppermost Morrow Sand. It flowed

a final rate of 94 Mcf per day. The recovery was 810 feet of

water cushion and 1170feet of salt water. And that was back

iduring the time when they just ran one shut-in pressure and

that ptessure was 2880 pounds for 20 minutes..

O Let's go then to the well ia Section 24

.- and have you identify that one for us.

A Yes, sir, that is the J. E. Logan Rain

Spring No. 1 Well. It is located in the southeast quarter

1337.. It hadi . ..
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of Section 24. It was plugged as a dry hele din August oi

1965, They drill stem tested this Upper Morrow Sand, recov-~
ered (20 feet of drilling mud. The inxtial shut-in was 3098
for 60, and the final shut-in wss 2252 pounds for 60 minutes.

Q Where do you pvpropose you would locate
a well in the west half of Section 13, Mx. Boundy?

A _The location that we have selecteqd,
which appears to be located at a location where we -~ it
would be effective for both the Morrow and the Cisco Canyon,
would be a legal location 1981 from the north and 1350 feet
from the west line.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Boundy, what por--
tion of Section 13 would be reasonably productive from the

proposed well?

A. It looks like all of the west half

would be underlain_by the indicated Mcrrow resarvoiv.

0. Do you nave an opinioﬁ as to whether or
not it would be appropriate to orient proration units north
and south?

A, Hell --

Q So that, you know, vou had a north half
dedication and a south half dedication?

A The problem with a north half dedicatiorn

is that you would be including acreage that has already been
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but I don't really see any -- anylstrong’reason to ‘have one.
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condemned by the dry hole in the rortheast quartér of Sec-
tion 13, and if you arranged it that way, whereby you'd have
condemned acreage as‘part of that proration unit, it would
force us into the position whereby we would have tolinclude
worthless acreage in our proration unit.

And it just makes sense to us tno have

the reservoﬁr is.

Q. In studying your information in this
area and making your preparation, Mr. Boundy, have you segn
any indication of faulting in this Morrow reservoir?

A No. The faults that>you have in this
area tend to be very hign angle faults and so you ve:y seldon
ever see a fault cut in the --on the electric logs, and

there's ro evidence in Uhis arca ofiany faulting that I can

It's probably optional, you know, some-

body may want to put in a fault where you have west dip,

Q Allzright, sir, is there anything elsz
you want to add to your testimony withifegards to that
portion of ‘the appliéation‘that‘deéls with pooling of the
MOrrow formation?

A ~ No. This is obviously an unproven re-

Ty
P

— L
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servoir in that it does not produce on this antiéline from
the Morrow, but we just recently established produétion from
the same identical sand in Section 30, and we éompletcd that

well abou: a month and a half aqo, and we feel that after

we proved that that formation is productive to the east, thal’

there's a gooidl chance that it should also be productive in
the west half of Section 13.:

0 _ All right, sir. You're aware that if
the Commission enters a pooling>order, that they do assess
a risk factor penalty against the nonconsenting ownersé

A k‘Yes, sir.

0. You're also aware that the statutory

A ‘ Uh-huh.

MQ ;M“L... And based upon that number,; “Mr.. Roundyyi——

do you have an opinion as to what would be an appropriate
b p

owners for a Morrow test?

A, I think it shovld be the maximum, and
I say that because it's an unproven reservoir.

Q ' | 'All right, sir. ﬁetfs\go on tec Exhibit
NUmﬁer Six, I believe it is, which is the structure map‘on
the Cisco Canyon. o y

All right, Mr.»Boﬁndy, let'me direct

(o)

[
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those Wells‘that‘are new for the Cisco.

10

your attention to Exhibit Number Six and have you identify

A It is a Structure contour map prepared
on top of the Cisco Canyon formation.

s} All right, and I'11 ask you to character}
ize in your opinion the degree and qualityhof well control
that you have found in order to identify the Cisco structure?

A Obviously, it's excellent subsurface

control. You've got a control point, “really, you've got two

W

on the east flank, two on the west flank, one on the north
end of it, one on the south end of‘it, and with this amount
of control it's -~ the resulting interpretation you draw
from it has to be very meaningful.

Q Are these the same wells tbat you used

as control for the Morrow formation?

A ?artia‘ly,”d”
Q. Allvfiqht, sir.
A Some of the wells that penetrated the

Cisco Canyon did not go deep enough to penetrate the Morrow.

Q - All right, let's#start, then,‘with the
well in the northeast quarter of 13, and if‘it'sione,you've
already discussed, you can make refefence to the fact that’

you've just discussed it, and then discuss in some detail
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2 A Okay. Right. I did discuss that well
3 Foir the Morrow. that well in the northeast quartér'beISA
4 is the Supron Shelby.Federal No. 1 Well. 1t is below the
5 gas/water contact for the anticlina. The top 40 feet drill
6 stem>tested 2325 feet of gas cut rmud and 1540 feet of heavily
i gas cut salt water. 1It's clearly below che gas/water con-
8 tact.
9 Q. All right, lét's go to the well in the
10 » south half of 12. |
11 ‘ A Tnac well Is the Southern Union, ox
12 >Sppron Shelby Federal No. 2 Well. 73t is productive from the
13 ‘/ﬁpper portion of the Cisco Canyon formgtion. It has cumu-
14 lative production through Junes of 1981 of 3.9 billion cubic
- 15 feet of gas. |
16 . Q , Are there any other wells besides this
17 one fhat produqé from any portion of the‘Cisco formation?
e n o, sir.
19| Q All :ight, then describe for us the next ‘
20 well ﬁhat you used for control for ﬁhe Cisco.
21 - A, Okay, also in Section 12, in the north- o
22 east quarter, the SUprén Shelby Federal No. 4 Well., It 1lies ¥
23 also below the gas/watér contact. A drill stem test on the
24 ;L§p127 feet recovered 200 fect of‘water cut driliing mud
? 25 and 5700 feet of salt water.
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0. Then the next well for control going
counterclockwise?
A. Okay, it would be the Morris Antweil

"MH" Federal No. 1 Well, located in Section L., "Phat well
also lies below the gas/water contact. A drill .stem test
across the top 17 feet recovered 28 feet of salt water.

That well was plugged in March of 1979.
he Flag Redfern
McClellan Federal No. 1 Well, located in the southeast quart-
er of Section 11. That well is also below the gas/water
contact. A drill stem test of the top 9 feet recovered 279
feet of oil and gas cut driiling mud and 4528 feet of salt
water. V

That well was plugged in September of
1978.

Séuth of thét well in Section 14 the
Supron McKittrick Federal No. 1 Well, located‘in fhe north-
east guarter of Section 14 is also below the gas/water con-
tact. That well was not drill stem tested. I would guess
that the oOperators, when they saw how' low it was, recognized

that it was outside the reservoir and thought that it was

PN

' not necessary to drill stem test it in order to conderin it.

The 'next well is the Northern Natural

i

_ McKittriqk Hills Federal No. 1 Well, located ih the north-

Ky
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west quarter of Section 23, ft also was well below the
gas/water contact. The drill stem test on it recovered
7580 feet of salt water.

Then moving to the eaét, in the south-
east quarter of Section 24, the J. E. Logan Raiu Spring Unit
No. 1 Well was located below the gas/water contact. A drili
stem test of the top 39 feet in that well recovered 5300
feet of salt water.

So you can see you've got a ~- you've
got a ring of wells that goes completely around the anti-
cline and all of these weils are at structural clevations
that are below the gas/watet cOntact, and when youﬂtake and
prepare strudture contour maps utilizing this control, you
end up with the structure like I have represented on the
map.

You can see that at this point that
there's only been one well successfully‘completed in the’
reservoir, but it looks like there's an excellent'case that
thé‘reservoir is much more extensive than -- Snd we hope
that this will be proven up with future drilling.

0. With regard to this gas/water contact;
Mr. Bounay, what in yéur opinion is the drive mechanism fov
this Cisco’fOrmation?

A It appears to be at least partiallyz”
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2 a water drive reservoir.
3 | Q In terms of Section 13, Mr. Boundy, in
. &y
4 your opinion what dedication of 320-acre proration spacing
S unit'wbuid more closely approximate the Cisco reservoir that
6 you've identified?
7 A, The -- a proration unit cénsisting of
8 the west half of Section 13 would appear to <oincide with
9 |  the reservoir.
10 0 In your opinion does the northeast
11 qguarter of Section 13 indicate commercial quantities of
12 Cisco gas?
13 i A Well, the‘dry hole in that quarter sec-
14 | tion, well, condemns it for all practical purposes. You
15 cculd have a little bit of SIOpqye;ualongrﬁhe_fringe of it,
'15‘""Bﬁimﬁhéféfdéésﬁ‘t”ap?eafwto'be anywﬁere near enough re-
17 sérves for anybody to want to drill a well there.
18 ' 9 In the event the Commission should de-
19 termine that a proration unit composed of the north half cf
20 13 was the appropriate proration unit, what, if any, impact
3 will thét havé'on Uriah?
22 A Once agaiﬁ it would férce us to have
23 to communitize acreage which has beén previcusly condemned
: ‘ | 24 by drilling With’aéiééée that appears to be productive, and
itﬁr 25 I would say that the value‘of this acreage which isfclearly .
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'pretty good idea of what they think it's worth.

establisﬁea'by tiie amounts Qf money that people have paid
for it at the recent sales,\for instdnce, we -- we had to
pay approximately $1300 per acre for the 80 acres that we
own. And at that same sale I believe Supron bid approxi-

mately $600 per acre.

In the southeast quarter, that tract
was successfullv:spuarchased by Cibola last month for appro-
ximately $100 per acre, and Supron didn't even bother to
bid on thét'tract.

So I think yoﬁ'can just look a£ the

dollar values that people are paying for this and get a

Q In your opinion would a north half -
south half proraticn unit orientation require yoﬁ to arill
an unnecessary well?

A ‘ Yes, it woﬁid} because if Supron drilleg
in the north half, well then,; we obviouslvaould have to
drill in the south half and in effect you'd end up with two
wells capturing the same gas that would be rapturable with
a single well. |

0 Mr. Boundy, with regards to the Cisco
formatiéh,_have you -seen any indication or evidence of ..

faulting in this reservoir?

A ‘No, sir. I believe most of the faultinf
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) that's recognized in this portion of southeast New Mexico,

3 Seven River comes up high enough into the section to be évi~
4 Jdent at the Cisco Canyon level.

5 i 0. Subsequent to the Examiner Hearing at

6 our request Supron has provided you with some seismic inform-
i ation. Have you had an opportunity to review any of that

8 seismic information, Mr. Boundy?

9 A, Yes, sir.

10 . Q llave you incorporated or used any of thalt
11 seismic informaticn in the preparation of either of your

12 structure maps for either the Cisco or the Morrow fcrmation?
13 A ‘No, sir.

14 0. Do you have that seismic information,

15 Mr. Boundy? |

16 A Yes, uh«huh.

17 g o " Mr. Boundy, let me identify for the re-
13- éord what we've placed on £hekwa11.

ig | The far left exhibit is Exhibit Number

20 Two from the Examiner Hearing, a Supron exhibit, which evi-

21 dences a line of seismic and then a fault. "ﬁfw
22 : : And then the next exhibit is a’northeast
23 seismic -~ tell me what it is.

24 | A ﬁhich one?

25 Q‘ The one in the middle. 1
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A. Okay, the one in the middle is the seis-
mic liné that starts down here and is continuéus up to this
arca. |

0. You're going to have to speak up. No-
hhody can hearx you.

A Okay, this 1is Supron Line Ho. 1. It
starts right down here and continues northeast toward -—--
up into Section 6.

0. Okay.

A The otner one is Supron Line No. 2.

It starts over here and is continuous over to this point.

0. Have you had an opportunity to examine
the seismic lines, the northeast line and the southeast
line and compare it to the structure map that Supron pré-
sented at the»Exgminer Héaring, Mr. BoundY?

>

- < L]
A, - Yes, 521

Q. All right. Have you elected to usé~the

seismic information in preparation of either your Cisco or

Morrow structure maps?

A. “No, sir.
Q. Why not?
A. Well, in the first place, at the last

hearing that we had, I believe Mr. Carr asked me if I had

had an opportunity to get any seismic or looked at any, and
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2 I told him that I’thought‘that tﬁis’Was an area that -~ that
3 séismicbwas not nearly as good as the subsurface informaticn,
4 and that I felt much more comfortable using subsurface in-
S . formation -- interpretation than having seismic, and that I
6 just chose not to try to get any seismic,
7 Q. Subsequent to ﬁhe nearing theyfprovideé
8 us with their seismic information and h;ve you had an oppor-
9 tunity to look at that.
10 A. Yes, sir.
11 0. Have you changed yéur opinion concerning
12 the seismic?
13 A No.
14 _ 0 Wh?‘ not?
15 A;'V Well, when you look at this stuff and
16 . compare it to all the seismic that I've seen and used during |
17 ‘my years as an‘exploratioh geologist, I would‘rate‘this?as
18 the type of aata that woﬁid be fine if you were out trying
19 to drill a wildcat well in an area where you didn't have
20 any éubsurface control to use, but it just is not good
21 enough to try to use for drilling a reservoir like —-- like
22 they're using it for.
23 Q. : Can you identify ahything specific for
24 us, Mr. Boundy?
25 A Ogay. Well, first of all, the yellow

T
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event that's shaded in on both maps., that represents the
top of the Cisco Canyon. And ycu can gee that that cvent
is -- is a %airly céntinucus event on both ~- on both record
secticns.

But it takes more than one, you knowz
good, continuous event in order to havg reliable informatioﬁ,
and the problem with this stuff, the way I see it, is that

when we look at all the area underneath the Cisco Canyon,

it;s just kind of -~ kind of a mumble-jumble of events, and A
0 Have you been able to identify the
second -- ” |
2, And you can sight across it or look at

it and there's just no way that you can trace any eveﬁts
across there below the Cisco Canyon with any reliability.
And so I don't know how you'd use thié

stuff for trying to prepare a structure map on top of the
Morrow. | |

Q How abodf using it for a Cisco Canyon
structure map?

A ' 'WCll, it -- iﬁ's fine for -- for drawinq
a Cisco Canyon structure map. The only problem is you don't
know how far you should believe it, and ~--

0 Let me ask you this specifiéally with

regards to the yellow line, which is the line for the Cisco
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was saying that you have a Cisco Canyon event here but the

40
Canyon?
A, Yes, uh—huh.>
0. All right, sir, do you see anything in

there that would cause you to conclude that there is a fault

A, Not at the Cisco Canyon level, but it
looks l%%e it's all fairly continuous across there.

0. Would you identify fo- us, using Supronfs
Exhibit on the far left corner of the wall, a shot point at
which they located the fault?

A Okay, they have a fault here at shot
poeint 185.

Q. | Would you relate shot point 185 to the

northeast seismic data?

A That's this point right here.
Q All right.
A And as you can see, at that point you

are clear out on the tail end of the line where the data is
broken end -- and totally nonreliable.
Apd then let me continue, if I may, jusy

for a minate with -1 believe wé got to the point where I

problem is -- is how much of it you want to believe. I mean

this stuff looks pretty as far as that event goes, but.you
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2 have to ask yourself what assurance do you have that it's
3 going to be right,
4 And normally, when we have good scismic
5 information such that we feel comfortable Qith,'you'll have
6 ~ some kind of a shallow reflector that is continucus, and
7 it's real important to have that because only by having somé
8 kind of a continuous shaliow reflector can you determine in
9 what degree the near surface faults and topography, topo-
10 - graphy, and everything, is affectii.y what yon're seeing at
11 the Cisco Canyon level.
12 _ And this is an area where you have lots
13 of problems as far as making‘reliable seismic interpretation,
14 is a topographically -- well, topographically the area has
15 { a lot of relief, so your line is going up and down. IJt's
16 cohmon when you drill we;ls in this area to lose circulétion
17 in the')ge\;l‘en Rivers anma‘t}ihn, and von abviensly isse c1r’(-:u‘-r
18 lation because of vugular and cavernous porosity in that
19 formation.
20 : And when you-bave cavernous porosity
21 coming and going, that's obviously going to affeci your
22 velocity and in turn, that will effect what you're looking
23 ét at the Cisco Canyon level.
24 0 Mr. Boundy, let me show Qoﬁ what has

B 25 | Dbeen introdaced at the ExaMihef Hearing as Supron Exhibit
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Number four.

By the use of the seismic infcrmation_

and the location of a fault along the southwestern side of

the Cisco structure, Mr. Boundy, what has happened to Supron'k

interpretation of the structure?

A Well, the -~ the real problem with tﬁcir

interpretation, as much as anything, involves aréund their

handling of the Antweil Indian Hills Well in Section 19.

0 All right.
A » And --
0. Let's talk about that first. Would you

identify for us what you're talking about?
A _ Okay, it's the Morris Antweil Indian

Hills Well, located .in the southeast quarter of Section 19.

They show no information on that well.,

¢ Do_you‘have ihform;tioﬁ on that well?

A. Yes, sir. But -- and they also -- well,
they show no information but they show that well on their
top Atoka structure map to be structurally flat with the
J. B. Logar Well in Section 24.

Q Have you studied the well information
from the~Anteweil'Well to determine its structural location?

T A Yes, sir. That well is actually about

250" feet low to the Logén5Well,‘and s0 when you use the cor-
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rect information for this well, you immediately take out the
structure that they've drawn here, which is théir besis for
running a structural trend to the southeast rather than to tAe
southwest the way we have it drawn.

Q Apart fromkthe Antweil information,
now, let me direct your atteﬁtion to the location of the
fault line in the southwest. What has been the‘impact of
using the fault line thyrough there in terms of the structure
as depicted?

A. Well, in putting ‘a fault at that posi-
tion, they then extend it back to the southeast and run it
parallel to the structure that they've drawn in there, which

is erronecusly drawn, The two are drawn to be parallel to

fault is probably also wrong.

. o ‘What is the net effect of using seismic
informatior and the erroneous information on the Antweil
well, Mr. Boundy, in terms of Supron's depiction of the
Ciscé structure? |

A Well, when they prepared their maps,
they stérted off with the tdpqof the Atcka structure map as
the baée:oniwhich all'théir other méps were érepared. They

started off with this. Then they worked up an Isopach from

the top of the Atoka to the top of the Cisco Canyon, and

. 2
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subtracted one froh the other and came up with a resulting
structure map on top of the <Cisco Canyon.

But, if you start off with the wrong
interpretation for your base map, that's automatically going
to make all the rest of the maps wrong.

Q Why don*®t you have a seat.

ir. Boundy, you have given us your opin»
ion with regards to what you believe to be the risk factor
inherent in the drilling of a Morrow test.

Do you have an opinion with regards to

that portion of the application that refers to the Cisco

test?
A Yes, uh—huh.
Q. ard what is that opinion?
A Weli, I think once again, a fair factor

té use would be 200 percent. We -- we think that our loca~-
tion will be productive from the Cisco Canvon but you have
to remember that this is a carbonate formation and carbonate
formations,éire notorious for ‘éhanging very quickly over:
short distances.

And also, in this iyn‘stance we need to
have a 200 percent penalty because othérwise if ~- if Supron

would elect to go nonconsent under a lesser penalty, it would

‘make it very difficult f()t_ us to find somebody to carry the

(W
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nonconsenting portion. We're just a small company and we --
we have to sell our deals to -- to individuals to get them
drilled and it's very difficult to sell a noncongcnt e Q)
nonconsenting interest.

Q. Mr. Boundy, were Exhibits One through
Eight, I believe, compiled by you and prcp;rod unde; your
direction and supervision?

A Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please,
we will niove the introduction of Supron Exhibits One through
Eight, and Qe would also mark *he two seismic data maps and
request the introduction of the two Supron struacture maps
that Mr. Boundy referred to out of the Examiner Hearing.
After the hearing I'll have those appropriately marked.

| MR. CARR: Are those Nine through

Twelve?

MR. KELLAHIN: 1 guess they would be
Nine through Twelve.
| MR. RAmEY: Okay, ycu do intend that
they be labeled Uriah exhibits --
| MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
MR. RAMEY: ~- not Supron?

‘MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Okay.. Then Uriah Exhibits
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2 One through»Twelve will be admitted,
3 | MR. KELLAHIN: That concludcs my examn-
4 ination Of Mr. Boundy.

'5 MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Boundy?
6 Mr. Carr?
7
8 CROSS EXAMINATION
9 BY MR. CARR:
1 0. Mr. Boundy, first I1'd like to direct
11 | your attention to Uriah Exhibit Number Six.
12 A Okay .
13 ' 0 And the shaded area, I assume, is the
14 area in which you believe there are commercial gas reserves,
15 - is that correct?
i6 : | A o Yes, uh-hun.

flf 0 | | -On‘that east side of that you<dr§w the
18 1ihe of the 4000 foot contour so it more or less parallels
19 the center line of Section 13, is.that correct?

20 9 | A Yes, sir.
’ 21 » 0. Why did youjplace this line theré?

22 ‘A, 1 placed it thege because -~ well, you '
23 had an éstéblished dip'rqte.betweeh the Marathon Well in. é
4 Section 18 and the Supfoﬁfwell in the east half of-ié. :
25 - The well in 18, the datum is a -4263,
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and the datum in the well in the cast half of 13 is a 407?.
WGll; you can see that -- that you have dip to the southeast,
or principally just to the east, and what you de, YOu esta-
blish what your dip is between those controi points, and

then I just more or less just continued it off to the west

at that same rate of dip, and that's the basis for placing

Q Were there gas shows in tne Shelby Fed-
eral No. 1 in the Cisco when it was originally completed?

A. There —-- there were no gas sﬁows‘on the
drill stem test, | |

0. So you're aware ofvno gas shows in the
Cisco at all when that well was initially tested?

A There,“like 1 say, there's no ~- none

indicated on the drill stem test. All they got was salt

vater.

Qo ) "If there had been some gas shows, would
that tend to move yburyline toward that well location in the
northeast of 13?2 |

A. Probably not, because, like I say,.
it's just ~-- drill stem tested water and, you know, it's
commonplace sometimes to get some solution gas along with
water, but -- but that doesn't mean, you know, that -- that

it's closer to a gas/water contact.




2ve you Lestifled that 1n-th 5 i
14 area you'thinkia“29G“percenf risk’péhéié}mﬁbﬁlaubé_appro— l
iz’ pfiéfé‘lg the Cisco formatign
16 / A Yes, sir,
17 Q ) Is that baseqg JUst on the Yi1sk that vou
18 see in completlng the wei1 Or is that partlaliy baseq o
19 Uriah'g interng] financia} Situatjions
20 A, Actually both, You know, ahy5time you
21 aril]l 4 well you've gotna high ae
22

“cgree of risk,
in this‘area. ]

= commonly 1656 Circulatiop out’
the”shallow beds; voy havé’to

en set Casing, -

'Ybu'Vé“got‘the
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potential to lose circulation in the lower part.of the Cisco
Canyon, 1t's a high risk drilling area, and any time you're
involved in ahigh risk area, you should be awarded a proper
incentive. |

0 | Now, I‘believe you testified that you
have exccllent control in this area.

A. '~ Yes, sir.

0. And you are fairly confident of this
depiction of the reservoir? |

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And yet you still believe thaf a 200
percent risk penalty is appropriate. |

A, Like I say, you draw these maps and
believe in them, but you: also recognize at the same time all
the things that could go wrong aldng the way.

Z‘“dLlweI ‘gav; i fowa had a real “light .
penalty it would make it real eésy for Supron just to go non-
consent and not have to get jnvolQed in any of the risk
taking.

QD . ﬁéw often have you used seismic for
making a régﬁmmendation as to whether or not a well should
be drilled?

A 1 would say that i ha§e ﬁeen i;volved

using ~- using seismic probably about the past fourteen

“ i&)‘




2 years.
wells did you say

3 )
4‘ been involved in making récommendations as to drilling loca~
g tions during>this fourteen year period?
6 A, oh, 1'd guess prokably on the éverage~
7 of aboul 15 to 20 wells a year, during that period of time.
8 0. 50 between 1000 and 1500 wells?
9 M. Let's see, 7 |
’10 Q Just as & pallpark f;gure.
11 A. No; 1 think youw're getting to0 ~7 if
ou'd have 200 wells.

AN

you've

and how many

s in ten years ¥

12 yoﬁ'had 20 well
13 o okay .
14 A. go let's say 200 to 400.
ﬁany of these have

1f we say 200, how

15 0.
ed the seismic interpretation in making your pro
ith Belcod

16 you us
me when 1 was W

”dlm A Okay, at one ti

1 went back and did a statistical aummary; and during the
and,

18
19 ten years that we had a gistrict office in Midl appfokiéﬁf”l

cent of the prospec

ts that we drilled were

' 20  mately 9Q perce
21 prospects that had some degree pf seismic jnvolved in justi=,
2 fying énd then to be dril1ed.
2 But the amazing thing was, that in
245 spiﬁe of the fact that a0 percent of pur prospects utilized;i"
iSv seismic, 9b‘percent of the'production that we found durinq~f
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this period came from the prospects where we had no seismic

at all,

0 : Could that be because ycu usaed seismic .

in more questionable arcas?

A, I -- that could be part of. it, obvidbusly.
You know, the way you use it has a big impact on it. I
would say probably the ~- orin of the main problems is that

people are trying to use seismic for scmething that it's not
really intended for.

For instance, if you had one percent
of error, which I think you would judge to be an ideal cond-
ition, in other words, if you wéfe trying to map a fbrmation
at 8000 feet of depth, and your data waé és good as you could
ever get it, you would ekpect to ‘have, like one degree of
error,bwhich would give you approximately 80 feet of érror
in your interpretation. | |
| So, if vou get into areas like this,
where you've gOt lots of problems and surface variations and
everything, you can very easily increase that error to 2
percent, or even more, and when you're trying to do accuracy,
you know, to 20 feet, it just doesn't hake much sense to he
uéing information, you know,'that's got built in there of

at least 100 to 150 feet.

) S ' e . S- . ‘
Q Isn't compilation of seismic data a
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very expensive process? |
A Yes, it is.
0 Why do you suspect the companies invest

that kind of money in 90 percent of their wells?

R

1'd say that most people do it because

it tends to be a crutch, you know.

A lot of the people

that are involved in =-- in making judgments as to whether

wells should be drilled or not,

they're not the ones that

originated the prospects,

They don't have the same belief

in them and feel for them that tne geologist did that ori-
ginated the prospect, and 50'£hey like to see something very
tangible in front of them that they can use as a caliper
in grading prospects. |

And so like X séy, I think it really
tends to be a crutch which is used in the industry.

0 Do you believe that seismic data is of

any value, generally speaking, in interpreting the formationiy.
A I think it's wonderful if yocu're lookindi -

for -- for big structures in areas, you know, where you don'y -

have anything else‘to guide you where to go.
0 Have 'you ever seen seismic data in this

general area before?

A I've not seen any right here, but I havggf

e

seen some off to the northeast,

-
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Q And on these two profiles ofkthe seismic|’
lines, you'vce shaded én area in yellow.
A ’Uhuhuh.
0 What is that yellow areca supposed to
depict?
A That would depict the -~ the seismic

top of the Cisco Canyon, It'wnuld»be generally the interface
between the oveflying shale and the Cisco Canyon carbonate,

0 How do yc¢u know that that's the Cisco
when you look at something like that?

A Well, you first of all would use the
velocity control from a -- f?om a well point, and you would
identify from that where the Cisco Canyon occurs timewise,
and with that information you cén‘look at your record section
and identify where that top is, and once you've done that,
then it's just, you know, kind of a routine matter to trace
that event across the record section.

Q Is -~ is’this‘ybdt”bﬁh'interpretation?

A. That -- that yellow line that's drawn

in there is not wmy interpretation.

") It is not?
A No.
0. By whom was it prepared?

A, That line was drawn in by Chuck Holstru
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0. Do ydu have any independenﬁ knowledge
vtha£ would establish that that in fact is the Cisco?
A No.

MR. CARR: Then I'm going to object here
may it please the Commission, to any testimony from this wit~
ness to the fact that that is Fhe Cisco. By his own admis-~
sion he's indicated that he has no knowledge on that and has
relied on soneone else's data.

I'm going to reguest that any testi-
mony along those lines‘be stricken from the record.

MR. KELLAHIN: I would be opposed to
that. This is the same qualitf evidence that's traditionally
and historically admitted into cases here. It goes not to

its admissibility but to its weight, and you're free to judge'n

MR. CARR: I would submit that it is
not admissible unless the individual had determined that thi
in fact is the Cisco he's talking about.

MR. KELLAHIN: My. Carr must have read

the Examiner transcript. I méde the very same motion he
did before the Examiner with regards to his seismic work, an‘&j
was denied. I think it's appropriate‘iﬁ this case, as we haf
often done, to compile information that islnotuéhe Solé QérKf

product of the given witness, but is a compilation of work
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products, and for that recason it is adﬁissible.

MR. RAMEY: We're overruling your ob-
jectibn, Mr. Carr. As always, we will ~- we will take all
information and consider it fqr what it'é worﬁh.

0. Mr. Boundy, is the Cisco in this area
a mappablé interval?

A Yes, uh-huh.

0. I assume that would have to be the an-
swer because cf this yellow line here. |

A, Right.

0. I believe that you stated that one of

the reasons that this kind of data is not reliable is sur-—

face conditions can in fact, I guess, distort the information

-

A Well, surface topography, yes. If you
have a flat - in any area where yoh've got a véry flat
surface, well, everything tends to be very uniform, and if
you're in an area where you've got rolling hills or valieys,
or anything like that,'well, you tend to have ybrr regularx
surface conditions, and it just adds one morérvairable.‘

0 : Are you familiar with the use of a
floating éatum point some distance subsurface to eliminate
irregularities that fesult'from --

A. I don't understand it intimately. I

generally know, you know, that that's one of the technigques
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that is utilizﬁd.
But I couldn't, you kaow, go thréugh

and explain it all to you oun a point by point basis.

0. | Do you know if that was empioycd in thisd
situation or not?

M I think it was,

¢ Now, when you, just using traditional
geological points, well datum, to dgaw a structure, you take-
that data foy what it's worth and evaluate and make a deter-~

mination, 1is that correct?

A Un-~huh.

Q And seismic is another ‘tool that could
be used --

A, Right.

Q —~ is that right?

A. Right.

LR Now I'd like you tc look briefly at

Exhibit Number One, which is your structurec map on top of
the Morrow Sand.

A. | ’Okay.

Qh Now as I understand this, there is,
according to your interéretation in the Morrow, a pinchput
of the Ross 5and as we move, say, from Sectidn 13 to Section

12.
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A. Yes, sir.

0 ' What, and you may have stated it, but
why did you place the line exactly where you 4id?

A, Okay, Qell, like [ said, yoa have it in
the well in Section 13 and Section 14. 1In each of those
wells the sand is about 25 feet thick.

‘Okay, then\you move to the well in the
northeast quarter of Section 12, and that well has no sand
at all.

And so I just arbitrarily placed it
halfway between tiie wells that have sand and the well that
has no sana. And that, obviously, you know, is subject to
slide either to the south or to the north. I don't know
where the exact zero line will be.

Q. I believe you also testified that around
the area in’which yéufare hopeful there will he Morrow pro-
duction there are a number of dry holes in the Morrow:

A Yes, sir, uh-huh.

0 How many feet of sand in the Morrow were

- there in the Supron Energy Shelby Federal No. 1 in the north-

east of 13?

A. That well's got approximately 24 feet

of sand.

9 And then if we go up to the well in Sec—

pJ
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0 How close ié that to the proposed loca-
tion?
M Oh, I'd say two, two miles, two and a
half miles, approximately.
Q Now, when you drill this well, what will

be the primary objective, assuming you drill it?
| A. In my mind, I've looked at it this way.
I say we have two objectives of nearly equal “importance and
in my mind I'm sayiny we've got a Morrow objective, we've
got a Cisco Canyon objective, If things go right, we should
end up with production in at least one of them.
Q And you would state that based on the

structure map of the Morrow and the structure map of the

Cisco, that the Morrow is as good a prospect as the Cisco?

A, I think very definitely.
0. Surrounded by dry holes as it is.
A, Right. 1I'd like to point out that this

well that we recently completed in Section 30, that was a
dry hole, and we re-entered that and successfully completed
it in the Morrow.

So you know, one company's dry holes cary

be another company's gas field.

MR. CARR: We have né further questions

3

Oon Cross.
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MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions of the

witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY;
0. Mr{ Boundy, your application states
you're going to drill a well at an orthodox location?
A - . Yes, sir.
0 And your location would be 19861from

the north and --

A 1350 from the west,
Q Is the 1350 an orthecdox location?
A Well, it only has to be 660 feet in

from the side.
0. And it also has to be 330 feet from a
quarter quarter --
A Well —-
MR. KELLAHIN: It's too close to the
quarter gnarterx.
MR. RAMEY: 0kay;
MR. KELLAHIN: Our purpose, Mr. Ramey,
is a sﬁandqﬁd’iocation at some point within the interior of
the proratign unit. | |

Mr. Boundy's proposal, obviously, has
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to be moved cut of the qguarter quarter scction line,
MR, RAMEY: Either moved or some Xind cf

an exception granted;
A, That's no problem:
MR; RAMEY: Any other questions of the
vitness? He may be excused. |

We'll take a snort recess.

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

MR. RAMEY: All right, Mr. Kellabin,
you may proceed with your next witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Cope.

GLENN COPE
beihg'called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath)

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q ~ Mr. Cope, would you please state your

name and occupation, sir?

A My name is Glenn Cope. I'm President

7

e e
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to be moved out of the quarter guarter section line.
MR. RAMEY: Bither moved or some kind of
an exception granted.
A That's no problem.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the

witness? He may be excused.

We'll take a short recess.

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

'MR. RAMEY: All right, Mr. Kellahin,
you may proceed with ycour next witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Cope.

GLENN COPE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn ugon his oath)

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Cope, would you please state your

name and occupation, sir?

A My:ngme is Glenn Cope. I'm President
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to be moved out of the guarter gquarter section line.
MR. RAMEY: Either moved or some kind of
an exceptioh granted..

A That's no problem.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of. the

witness? He may be excused.

We'll take a short recess.

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

MR. RAMEY: All right, Mr. Kellahin,
you may proceed with your next witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Cope.

GLENN COPE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his ocath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:”

-

0 o omr, Cope, would you please state your

name and occupation, sir?

i My name is Glenn Cope. I'm President

1 Ay

[
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to be moved out of the quarter guarter section line.
ME. RAMEY: Either moved or some kind of
an exception granted.
A That's no problem.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the
witness? He may be excused.: |

We'll take a short recess.

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

MR. RAMEY: All right, Mr. Kellahin,

you may proceed with your next witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Cope.

GLENN COPE

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
| (U ‘ Mg,'Cope, woﬁid you please'state your
name and occupation, sir? |

Y

A, My name is Glenn Céée. I'm President

> . : -3
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of Uriah Exploration, Incorporated.

o What is your educational background,
Mr. Cope?
A I have a degree in petroleum engineerind
0. When and where did you obtain your de-
gree?
A 1 obtained my degree at Texas Tech and

graduated in 1962,
Q Subseguent to graduation wou1d you sum-
marize for us your work egperience as a petroleum engineer?
A I was first employed by Briti;h Americarn
Producing Company; then secondly by Samedan Cil Corporation;
and then by Belco Petroleum Corporation.

In 1974 I Qent into the consﬁltihg‘bus—
iness and in '75, why, I started my own company, and this 1is
a summary of my work experience. |

0 | All right, sir, have you had e*pexience
in preparing authorities for expenditures of well costs for
Cisco and Morrow wells in this area?

A | Yes, 1 have.

| | MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Cope as
an exﬁért petfoléum énéinéer. |

MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified.

0. Mr. Cope, I'd like to direct your at-

SIS R
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tention to what we've introduced as Uriah Exhibit Number
Seven, which is the AFE for the proposed well, and ask you
if this was prepared speccifically by you?

A. Yes, it was.

0 Have you updated the AFE from the Exa-
miner Hearing to\rcflect in your opinion the éurrent costs
of dtiliing this proposed well?

A That is cotrect;A

) And inxyour opinion are those costs
fair and reascitable to use in terms of this pooling effort?

A That's correct.

Q‘ All right, sir. Would you describe for
us what your rig availability is for the drilling of this
well, Mr. Cope?

I. We have a rig'thatfs>going"to be worting
for ﬁsfby~%he 15th of the month, and we had huped to drill
this wollvas‘soon as we completé drilling the first well.

0 All right, sir. If the Commission re-
affirms the Examiner order and provides for a new comﬁeﬁce-
ment date within 120 days of the date of the'de novo order,
in your opinion would phat be a suffiéieﬁt period of Eiﬁe ini”
théh fér you to obtain a»rig‘for'this-propogal?

gy ~ That's correct.

0 All right, sir. Let me direct your at-
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tention just as an example, Hr; Cope, to Uriah Exhibit Num-
ber One, which shéws the Morrow structure.

I'd like to direct your attention to
Supron's request‘for an unorthodox location amended at this
heaging to be a location 95 feet from the north_line in Sec~
tion 13. What,>if any, objecction or problems would approval
of that locatizn fer Supfohwhave for you and Uriah?

A Well, that would force us, probably, to
drill another well across the lease line, 95 feet from the
lease line. ‘

Q In the evént the Commission should ap-~
prove an unorthodox location for Supron, in your opinion is
there a method or a way to calculate an appropriate penalty
factor that would offset the adverse impact it would have
upon Uriah’s iﬁterests in the south ﬁaif of 127

A ‘Wéii, I'm familiér‘ﬁith penaities but
I -~ I think that their proposal to drill that well 95 feet
from the lease line is so outrageousfthét there‘$ hoypenalfy
that could compensate for it.

’Q In the event the proration unit is
oriented to a north half - south ﬁalf proration unit, what
would you do with fegards to ‘the dfiiiing of Morrow weils§

A : ’ Well, if the order is issued as it,

éfands now, it would only require one well in the west}half*
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of Section 13; however, if the order is roversed and Supron

is allowed to drill their well 95 feet from the north line,
we would have Lo drill two additiona!l Morrow‘wells to pro-
tect against drainage; one in the south half of 13-and one
in thé south half of 12.

o " In your opinion, Mr.‘Cope, would it be
in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of

waste, and the protection of correlative rights to affirm

- the Examiner order and approve the forced pooling of the

Supron aCreage?
A Yes.
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my exam-~
ination of Mr. Cope.
~"MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr., Cope?

Mr. Carr?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0. Mr, Cépe, it's my.understanding'that
since you have no interest in the Cisco, you are not seeking
a penalty on Cisco productj@n at the proposed location, is
that correct? ¥

A ~That's -- tha£'s not correct.

0. , If the well ié'brOducihg in the Cisco

Oy
2
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2 95 feet from the north line vou would ask for a penalty on

3 Cisco production?

4 - A, 95 feet from the north line?

5 MY ‘ Uh-huh, of Section 13.

6 A Okay, I thought we were talking about

1 “the orthodox location. |

8 0. : Let me restate the question. If Supron
9 was permitted to drill 95 feet from the north line of 13,

10 you're seeking a peﬁalty in the Morrow, is that correct? N
i1 A. lio, I said that 1 could not think of a
12 penalty that would suffice to counterweight drilling 95 feet
13 from the north line.

14 | Q Put you are opposed to that location in
15 the Morrow, that's my question.

16 » A That's correct.

H§5‘ ,  7”‘ o Okéy,ﬂ;nd you don't ﬁ;ve any objectiqn B
18 or any interest that would cause you to object ﬁo érédaéfidd" }
19 in the:Cisco inlthat'connection, is that correct? 'i
20 A, That's correct,

21 Q. Now, I believe you stated‘you'd have
22 ’ to drill a Morrow well in the south half of Seétion,lZ to
\ 23‘ protect yocurself if a Morrow well was drilled at the proposedAff 
24 ‘location and completed in the Mo;row - tthSupron proposed |
" 25 | 1location? v;
> i
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2 A. That's correct.
3 Qo Doesn't your Exhibit One indicate that
4 the Morrow -~ that the Rose Sand is in fact absent in vir-
5 A» tually all of the south half of Section 12?
6 A It doesn't show it absent 95 feet from
7 the lease line.
8 Q. Does it show it absent in virtually all
9 of the south half of that section?
10 | A Well, that's just an arbitrary line.
11 That really doesn't mean that the formation truncates thére.
12 0. Bﬁt that was the best guess of your
13 geoloyist, wasn't it?
14 2. Well, he just picked the m;ddle point
15 between a well where it was absent and a well where it was
N 16 24 feet thick and drveit:in there.
17 1 0. Isn't it possible that that might also
18 be south of the Supron location?
19 A | It's possible.,
20 MR. CARR: I have no further‘questions
21» of this witness. |
\ 22 -MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions of
-23 Mr . Copeé He may be»excuéed:' " ; |
24 : ’ MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our pre-
25 sentation of ocur case, ﬁr. Ramey . |

>
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Mr. Carxr, you may proceed.

MR. CARR: At this time I would call

Mr. Bill Bahlburg.

BILL BAHLBURG

being called as a withess and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT LXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0. Will you state your full name, please?

A, William Carl Bahlburg.

0 Where do you reside?

‘A. Dallas, Texas.

Q. By whom are YOu employed?

A ?'m employéa'by Supron'Energy.

0. In whqt_cépacity?

A, As Division Geologist and Eié%%gatiqn
Manager. o

0. Have you previously testified before

this Commission or one of its Examiners ar.d had your cre-
dentials as a geologist accepted and made a matter of re-
cord?

A Yes.
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Q Are you familiar with the application

of -~ the applications of Supron and Uriah in this case?

A Yes,
0. Are you familiar with the subject lands?
A Yes.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualificaw‘
tions acceptable?
MR. RAMEY: Yeos, they are.

) Will you briefly state what Supron
seeks with this applicatioﬁ?

A Sunron seeks to drill a well in the north
half of SectiOn 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East, in the
McKittrick Hills Field, in an unorthodox location 95 feet
from the north line and 1795 -~ 1795 feet from tﬁe west
line, in order’td‘tést‘the Cisco reservoir.

L :w’>  will you pilease refer to.what has been
marked £ identification as Supron'Exhibiﬁ Number One,
identify this and explain what it shows?

»A ' Exhibit Number One is a lease, o0il and
gas lease‘éwhership map, and it shows the lease ownership
in the McKittrick Hills Field’viéihity.‘

Colored in yellow ara Supron's lease
rights and they are differentiated with the south half of

12 with operating rights only to 8575 feefl’"Supron's only
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earned down to 8575 -- 8075 fect, and Supron has all rights
at all depths in the north half of Eection 13,

Q. ; Your intzrest in the south half of 12
would include the Cisco formation?

A Yes. But, by the way, the south half
of 12 is HBP by that Cisco brodhcing well and the noich half
of 1% iz HBP by the (Strawn“i\toka producing well,

Both Southern Union or Supron wells.

o This also shows the proposed location?
A Right.
3 what wouid be a standard location in

the north half of 132
A. A standard location would be 660 from
the north line and 1980 from the west line.

03 ‘ In the Cisco formation’'who are you

‘crowding to ‘the north?

A. Curselves.

0 ~ What is the primary objective in the

proposed well?

A Cisco Canyon gas reservoir.

Q. Will this well also be drilled to the
Morrow?

A | No, it would not. We plan on takiﬁg

the well only: down to 8200 feet. "’
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Q When did Supron first decide to drill
a well in the north half of this sectiqn?

A In the middle of last year, 19281; we
started working on the afea back in November of 1980.

0. And when did you first learn of Uriah's
plans to pht together a west half unit in Section 132

A Early August, 1981. I believe early
August, middle August, sometime.

Q How many wells in the Cisco has Suppon
drilled in the immediaté area?

>A Supron has drilled four wells in the
area. They've completed one in the Cisco. Two others were
dry holes in the Cisco. And they have re-—-entered the well
in the northeast of Section 13, which was, prior to the
Supron re—entry; the Geﬁty No. 1 Wilsocn Federai Well, so

+h
i a

3]

15 is a re-entry and we drilled three other wells,

0 Will you now refer to what has been
marked for identification as Suprcn Exhibit Number Two,
identify this and explain what it shows?

A Exhibit Number Two is an Isopach map
of the interval-fibm the top of the Atcka, or bhase of the
Strawn formation, to the'top of the Cisco Canyon reservoir.

What ‘this map shows is a build-up in the

Cisco Canyon in the vicinity of the McKittrick Hills Field,
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which, of course, is accountablé,partially accountable for
the production. The contour interval ié 50 feet. The pro-
posed location is once again shown in Section 13. There-are
three osﬁimated points in wells in Section 1, 11, and 12,
in 22 South, 24 EBast. Those are estimated wells because --
or cstimated interval thicknesses be;ause the wells did not
penctrate the entire Cisco Canyon—Strawn‘ihterval.

The other points wzre taken from the
well logs directly,

This map also shows two faults on eithern
side of the Cisco pick, Cisco Canyon pick, and those faults
are interpfeted entirely from seismic data, and are possible
but have really no effect on this interpretation whatsoever.
I just put them in to honor what control we had.

0. This also has a trace on it for a sub-
seéﬁéﬁ£hé£és§Asec£ioﬁ?

A. Right. Also shown on ﬁhis cross secr-
tion, ot on this map is a line of cross section running from
the southwest to the northeast, that starts at Section 23
in the nor;h, Northern Naturaleas No. 1-a quittrick Hills
Federal Well, and éoes up through the Southern Union
McKitﬁfick Federal Wellﬁ ié through the proposed location

in 13, up into the producing well, the No. 2 Shelby in the

south half of 12, and then finished in the No. 4 Shelby Well
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2 in the north half of Section 12.
3 ; 0 Mr. Bahlburg, will you now refar to that
4 cross section, which has been marked for identification as
5 Suprcn's Exhibit Three, and review that for the Commission?
6 >A. May I put it up on the wall?
7 ’ I've hung Exhibit Number Three up with
| Exhibit Number Two,‘aﬁd using Exhibit Number 1we as just re-
9 ference to show where the line of cross section is.
10 This is a structural cross section which’
11 generally shows several things.
li One is that there is a slight structural
13 roll along the northeast-southwest direction ‘in the vicinity
14 that is documented through well control. I've put in this
15 | dashed fault, once again identifying it as taken from the
16 “i seismi¢ §é?kf i£'s‘a veiy‘Smail,.inSigﬁiiiEéﬁt‘iaﬁlt, but
17 once again I'm trying to honor the control. The fault does
18 not extend very far up into the section and therefor has no
19 bearing whatsoeVér"éh the Cisco reservoir accumulation.
20 o This cross secﬁion also shows the
21 Stratigraphic chéraéter'offthe Cisco’Canyon"buildnué.' In
22 other wofds, theré‘is an incgéased amount of dip, for instange,
23 between the Southern Union producing -- or the Supron, now
24 Sﬁpron”No. 1 McKittrick Federal, to the Northern Natural Gas
~25 >j1~A McKittrick Federal, on the top of the Cisco as opposed
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to anyrof the deeper markers. So much of that dip seen at
that particular horizon,;the producing horizon, is dﬁe fo
stratigraphic change down 'in the section.

This cross section also identifies the
01l -- or the gas accumulation in the Cisco reservoir, and
I've identified an original gas/water contact that was con-
structed from a compilation of drill stem test information
Letween the No. 4 and No. 2 Shelby Federal Wells. That more
or less identifies the original gas/watef contact.

Also shown on this cross secticn is our
interpretation of additional Cisco gas reservoirs to be
gained through an-unofthodox development well, in an unortho-
dox location in the north half of Section 13, as we propose.

Thét's really what that cross section
shows.

Oh, Iiﬁight also aéd that the location
onh the proposed -- or on the Suprcn Energy Cerporation's
proposed location is incorrect,vand it needs to be changed
to 1795.féet from the west line and 95 feet from the north
line.

So it moves slightly.

0. Mr. Béhlburg, will you now refer to what

has been marked for identification as Supron Exhibit Number

s
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Commission?

A Eyhibit Number Four is a tof Cisco
limestone structure map. It's contoured on a 50-foot inter-
val. Included on this map is the pertinent drill stem test
informatioii - of course, showing_once again the wet or dry
holes on the periphery of the accumulation.

It outlines the accumulation\to the
best of my knowledge. I would like to also point out, as I
mentioned earlier, taat there is an established rate of dip
between the Southérn Union McKittrick Federal Well in Section
14 to the Northern Nétural Gas McKittfick Federal Well in
Section 23 of over 300 fect.

Q © And that's indicated by the black arrow?

A o That is true, and I believe that that
dip can beiextrapolated into the southwest grarter of Section
13,‘if you're to‘hohor strictly £he subsurface control with-
out any otherﬁanipglation of the data.

M ‘Also, the line of cross section is
shown on this map, as well, and corresponds to the strati—
graphic configuration aﬁd structure in the Cisco shown on
the cross section.

It also shows the proposed location in

the north half of 13, ‘the unorthodox location, and which is

shown to be approximately 50 to 75 feet high to the current
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producing well.

Also, I have differentiated the gas re-
servoir with respect to those rescrves thac will be, or could
be produced by the No. 2 Shelby Federal Well, and those ad-
ditional reserves to be gained througnh the unorthodox developr
ment location in the north half of 13.

Q. Now, Mr.qBahlburg, following up on that,
if you cross hatched the red area, the -- is it your téstimdny
that everything above the, I guess it's 4050 contour --

1A. No, it's 4000.

Q The 4050 contour would be produced in
the new well?

A : No, that's the 3950 contour would be
producedkfrom the new well.

. . ) R
Q. And thcn the overall is what would be

A, That is correct. I might also add that
there's been testimony given that the well --— the current
ptoducing well has proddcéd in excess of 3.9 Bcf. Actually»
that figure is'closer to 4.2 Bcf, and I feel that this con-
figuration»hefe, the largest, that outlines the largest pos-
sible aCCﬁmuiétion of gas in thisfreservoir, was the original

configuration, and most assuredly has shrunk through tine

and depletion of reservoir accumulation throdgh~thé No. 2

s
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2 Shelby Fedérdl Weil. o
3 Q. ‘. Now, the No. 2 Well is the well in —;
4 well, I guess it's the southwest quarter of 12, is that cor-
5 | . rect? |
6 : A. That's correct.
7 0. Why is this uno;'thodox location .importa-nt?
8 | A. Well, we feel the location is important
9 to maximize recox)‘ery in the reservoir.
10 ‘ Q. If you were reqiiired to drill at a standl
11 ard locatj'on, what effect would that have?
12 o A, Well, I believe that in a standard‘l&oca—
13 tion we would permit waste. of reservoir gas.
14 | Q0 - How is t1>1at?‘
15 .1 C h _ Well, in other words, we W uld not bec
16 '-ma\ximizing our best structural position on the structure and
17 therefor under the water drive mechanism that's apparent
18 here, the well would water out and there would be_ remaining
19 reserves in a crestal position.
20 Q Now, Mr. Bahlburg, -does this exhibit
21 alco have some ari:ll stem test data on i‘t?
22., A A.‘A Yeé, it does. Do ‘you Jant me fo go
23 | through all that? |
| 0 | 1 Cnly if it's important to you.
25 A . A ‘No, as I stated 'ea;rlief, the d}rill’ stemv‘ :
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2 | tést information basically shows what you've seen before
3 in that you can -—- the configuration of the original reser-
4 voir accumulation can be outiined, roughly, through the
5 drill stem test information, showing that on the periphery
6 " the wells tested wet.
7 13 | Is this exhibit similar to the structure
8 map £hat YOU of fered in the Examiner Hearing?
9 A. Yes, it is identical.
10 _ 0. And since that time have you acquired
1 data concerning the Antweil Well located in Section 197
12 A Yes, I have.
13 Q How ﬁas that affected your intérprgtation?
14 A, | It has affected ~- it has -- bne thing
15 it's done to the interpretatiéh, really, is if I may be per-
16 mittgd‘to'goiup to my old-eﬁhibit to make that comparison?
17 ‘ ‘The only thing that hasléécurred since
18 the last Examiner Heéring is that I do have this control
19 point now.
20 Q Now, when you say this centrol point,
21 you're talking sbout -- |
22 A The Antweil Indiaﬁ Hills Well in Section
22 | 19, 22 South,>25 East, .I did not haVe’it. Tzimade an atf
24 tempf to:get it prior fo the last heafing and did not get
J’J 25 it. This time I got a partial log thatidid give @e‘a Cisco

=)
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top, but I did not get a complete log dowh through the Mor-
row Atoka, but which I feel is totally irrelevant in this
case, because we're applying for a Cisco proration unit, and
a Cisco development well,

What's happened since then is you can
just extrapolate this line into the Antweil line and I just'
closed a few more contours down on the end, but other than
that they are identical.

0 Mr. Bahlburg, in preparing Exhibit
Number Four4dié you also'use‘some seismic information?

A Yes, Ikdid. This map is really, once
again, it's an integrated approach by superimposing the Iso-

pach map, which of course, you can see that the Isopach dif-

- fererices have ~-~ do have a profound affect on structure, at

ts differ

bote

least on the Cisco accuvmulation, and it is gcing

from that structure seen on the Atoka Morrow. That's proven

between these two wells, -is that there will be some differ-
ences.

I 'have used the geéékysical interpreta-
tion of structure, whichvof course incorporates not only the
well control usually used in justva straight geologic sub-
surface interpretation, but also some gedphysiCal evidence»

that we have. And what I did, is I oriented my Isopach map

on that’ gecphysical structure and came up with a resultant

-
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Cisco, top Cisco structure map, which I feel most arcurately
depicts the Cisco structure.

Q Now base on this structure map, where
are the bulk of the reserves in Section 132

A. All the reserves to be gaine? through

developnent drilling are in the north half of Section 13,

Q Now, whexre would the gas to besproduced
from that well come from?

A It wculd be coming fromn the south half
of Section 12 and the north half of Section 13.

0 Do you have any estimate as to what
percentage of the gas lies in the southwest quartér cof Sec-
tién 132

A. ' ’Weli, as I stated earlier, T feel that
the reasonable case would be that there would be some shrink-
age in this outline, and it does taper to a feather edge
towards the southwest, the accumulation;, and at present I
feel there are no. reserves in the southwest quarter. There
may heve bedén originally in 1974 when the Qell was drilled,
but I don't feel there are now. N
0 Mf. Bahlburg; will Supron call anéther{,

witness to testify as to this geological --*Or59609h231¢a1

data which you'ﬁave’relied‘on?
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QoY » ‘

A Yes, but d;e thing I do want to point
out that was broﬁght out earlier, that there is significant
control in the area, and the statement was made as to there
is only one way to contour, well, I disagree with that, and
another statement I would like to make, have already made,
is that there is proven div in a séuthwest direction, ard
usingvthat dip and extraploating, for instance, ﬁo this well
down here, which is the J. E. Logan Rain Spring Unit Well
in Section 24, there 7is no doubt in my mind that tﬁat rate
of dip does extrap;late through the southwest gquarter, the
majority of the southwest quarter of the section, and there-
for puts it outside the gas accumulation and wet.

Q Mr. Bahlburg, will you now refer to

Four-a, idéntifynfﬂis and ékﬁlaih what it shbwg?

A Ethﬁ?t Four-a is a depth comparison
between the original Getty Wilson Federal Well and the sub-
sequent Southern Union Shelby Federal Well in the northeast
quarter of Section 13, 22 Sduth, 24%§ast.

What this exhibit serves to show is tha&

originally’logqed by Getty and they, of course, were the
operators who origfnally tested the Cisco wet in this vici-

nity. Supron did not make a subsequent drill steém test when|

“
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Theiy calculated structural top is
~4077 on the top of the Cisco, which 1 think adgrees very
clusely with the Uriah exhibit.

The top on the Southern Union Snelby
Federal Well ic 4049, a -4049, aﬁd there is a 28-foot discré~
pancy, and we chose to use that 28-foot discrepancy to put
this particula?: well higher than the opposition, and the
reason being that this, in my opinion, did have a signifi-
cant gas show wﬁen drill stem testing the Cisco. Heavily
gas cut salt water is at least suggestive of a proximal loca-
tion tc a possible gas/water corntact. It Certainly wouldn't.
move il away.

But I just wanted to make you aware of
that discrepancy. |

The Gettywoil Coitpany No. 1 Wilson Fed-
eral was drilled and logged in 1956 and the subsequent Supron
Hell was drilled and logged i‘n 1973.

| 0. Mr. Bahliburg, were Exhibits One, Two,
Three, and Four-A, this last exhibit is Number Four-A, were
those five exhibits, One through Four and Four-A prepared by
you? |
A Yes.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Ramey, we
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would offer Suprunyﬂxhibits One tihrough Four, and Four-a,
into evidence.

MR. RAMEY: Supron Exhibits One tihrough
Four, and Four-A, wil!l be adnitted. |
MR, CARR: May it please the Commission,
at -- tnis concludes the pulk of cur direct testimony from
1. Bahlburg, and at this timg vie would‘iike permission to
proceed to our next witness and reserve the right to recall
Hir. Bahlburg aftér the yeophysical data has been presented
for very short testimony, Simply showing how he has inte-
grafed his geological work into the geophysical.
So we would conélude our direct and
request permission to recall Mr. Béhlburg later.
MR. RAMEY: I don't see anythina wpong
do vou, Mr. Kellahin?
#MR. XKELLAHIN: No, sir. I'drliké‘ to
cross examine him based on his precent testimony.
MR. RAMEY: I think that ‘would be pro--
per. Go ahead.

MR. KELLAHIN: Okay.
CROSS EXAMINATION

Qo Mr. BAhlburg, you testified on behalf

v
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of Sppron at the Examiner Hearing on October 21st, did vou
‘not, sir? |

A. Yes, sir.

Qo At that t%me Supron had an exnibit that
showed a location somewhat to the south of the current pro-
posed lopation, did it not?

i Approximately 380 feet.

Q.- ~ All right, sir. And you told us at the

-Examiner Hearing that that first location, the one we talked

about at the Examiner Hearing, was a location that Supron
had staked back in 1974 but had never drilled.
A The Jocation staked in '74, to my know-

ledge, was 1980 and 660, 1980 from the west and 660 from the

north.

Our éubsequent location, 467 from the
north -- I believe, pardon me, I want to backtrack.

The original location was staked earliern

I believe, in 1974. Our location, the one we came —- proposg
at the Ias£ Examinef Héaring, was made in 1981, and it was
467 from the north and 1650 from the west.

“Q - The proration unit for that well ori-
ginally staked in '74 would have been a’porth halfvdf Sectioh

13 proration unit?

A I have no knowledge one - way o the othe
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2 0 What was the order in which the Supron
3 ~and Southern Union Wells were drilled in this area, Mr.
4 Bahlburg? Which was the first well?
5 M The first well, I believe, was the
6 Southern Union Shelby Federal No. 1 in Section 13.
7 0. And that's the Getty re-entry.
8 ' A That was the Getty re-entry.
9 0 Okay.
16 A, I believe that's true.
11 Q _ That well is now completed and produces
12 from the Atoka and Strawn formations?
13 A. That is correct.
:14 Q. At the timelyou~made those completions
15 did you have your new log of that well?
16 » A When‘those completlions were made 1 was
17 not‘under émployment by -Supron, so I have no --
18 Q I said you; I meant Supron, to your
19 knowledge.
' 20 A pid they have the new log?
21 0 Yes, sir.
22 A Yes; I'm —— I am positive they ran the
23 logs prior to any completion in that well.
24A 0. Your ExhiLit Number Five shows the Getty
25 original‘log and the re-entry deepening log?

"3

&7
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2 A, That is correct.
3 - MK, CARR: That was Exhibit Four-A,
4 I'ﬁ sorry, Tom, I misnumbered.
5 MR. KELLAHIN: All right.
6 0 © S0 at the time Supron remenﬁered this
7 well they -- they had this log berec that shows thﬁs discre-
8 | pancy’in the Cisco.
9 | A No, that's incorrect.
16 0. All right.
11 0 Supron re-entered the well, deepened it,
12 then loyged it. Prior to re-entry the conly log thai was
13 available to Supron was the Getty 0il Company No. 1 Wilson
14 Fedéral.
15 0. After it was re-entered, deepehed,‘and
16 | logged, then it was perforatéd in the Atoka and the Strawn.
l:“" g 17 | I\.‘ That's correct.
s 18 | 0. All right, sir.

19 : It was not perforated or tested in the
29 Cisco.
21 A " I don't think that, and I'm guessing
22 here, I don't feel they saw any need to test it in the Cisco
23 because the Cisco reservoir had already been tested once
24 iv‘befofe'in '68. |

25 - | Q Well, you seemed to make some point 5usﬂ
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nov under direct examination that there's a significance in
the differences here in the ~~\in the completion in the Ciscd
and T thought I understood you to mean that although it had
been tested in the Cisco by Getty, that you credited somne
Cisco formatidn gas reserves to the northeast auarter because
of the new weil log.

A No, 1 said“thét the well, given the
drill stem test information and the apparent gas show asso-
ciated with the drill stem test, that it was possiﬁly sug-
gestive that the well was proximal to the gas/water contact.

0 Okay.‘ I underétood ybu to say that you
don't propose, or Supron doesn'tipropose to drill‘£his Qell
to the Morrow formation.

A That is correct.

o , w&Uid you reéommehd‘tnevdrilliﬁﬁ of a
Cisco well at ahy’iocétionkin the northeast qﬁaiter‘of Sec-
tion 137

A, Not given the present situation.

0. Would ?ou recommend the drilling of a

Cisco well at any location in the southeast guarter of Sec-

tion 137
A, » No. I feel the entire south half is
nonproductive.
| @  and apparentlyAthé‘east‘half{wﬁs well.
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Sy v e
o 2 | A, Na, I think the better location is in
3 the northwest quarter, and since we own the entire norxth halfl
4 it's our prerogative.
5 4 C And you've had that prerogative %or at
6 | 1east prior to or at some time in 1974 and have yet to drill
7 that acreage. |
8 A That is correct.
. ¢ | 0 In fact, you bid on the southwest
10; quarter, did you not, Mr. Bahlburg?
i1 ) we did.
13~ o o What did you bid for the southwest
13 quarter?
14 A It was a little over $600 an acre.
13 We made that bid primarily on a protection basis, because at
16 the time the sale was up ;e,werq interpreting currently --
l . 17 or were interéreting our seismic information and we felt thatl
’18 it st nécessary to make a bid on offset acreage in an area
19 in which we plan to drill a wéil.
20 Standard oil company practice, I believd.
21‘ 0 That was some $50,000 bid, protectioﬁ
22 ‘bid, is what you called it?
3 A $48.000.
4 Q , $48;OOO. I think I'misunéerstood you,
25 but. I thought you initially said that Exhibits Two and Ex-




:
|
i

10

11

12
13
14

15

‘16"

17

18.

19
20
21
22

23

25 -

and that‘s -- it was additional information that was avail-

“able to me, and so I used it.

did that was different than what you"héd at the Examiner

Hearing.
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hibit Four ofayour tectimony today werekdrawn exglusivaly
using the subsurface control.

A, That is corréct, except 1 did incorporat
the -~ the Isopach map in Exhibit Number Two was drawn ex-
clusively using the subsurface control.

The structure map on the top of the
Cisco was drawn using the subsurface control as well as the
seismic as an aiag.

" But allvdata points have been honored

Q ~All right, let me make sure what you

As I uhderSténdJit, the only difference
is that you had available to you the Antweil information from

that well in Section 19,

R

A "On the Cisco structure. map?

0 Yes, sir.

A That's true.

0 ' Okay.

A, " And as I stated, I just continued some

contours down to the southeast to incorporate that néw data

point.
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2 Q. All right.
3 A, | 1 miqht‘also add, if I could --
4 Q Let me ask you the guestions and Mr. Car
5 can ask you some mnore -—-
6 A All right.
7 Q. -~ if you feel it necessary.
8 To make sure I-understand Exhibit Num-
9 | ber Two and its relation to Exhibit Number Four, Two is your
10- Cisco-Atoka Isopach?
11 A Thaﬁ's correct.
12 0. Four is the Cisco structure.
13 A That's correct.
14 , 0. if I underétqod you correctly.‘you took
»;5 - - the Isopach, you honored all the data points for that Iso-
16 | pach, and then to prepare the Cisco structure ygu go up-in
17 formations and using the Cisco Isopach information then draw y
18 the Cisco structure, is‘ihat right?
19 ¢  ﬁ A, I think the;correct inferencé to be
20 wade fhrough the utilization of both‘those maps, is the fact
5 21 that the Cisco structure tﬁrough a,stratigraphic phenomenon
; 22 : does not coincide with the deep Morrow or Atoka structufe in
é 23 | the vicinity, and that'é what the Isopach map was used for.
: o ) .
; } .M . It was an.attémgt,téwintegrate stratigraphy in the struc-
E 25 | tural intgrpréfatibn.of the?cisqo géé feservoir.

N
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14} All right,
A. I mlgh.. also add, if I could --
Q Let me ask you the guestions and Mr. Cax
can ask you some more ~--
A All right.
0. ~-- if you feel it necessary.

To make sure 1 understand Exhibit Num-
ber Two and its relation to Exhibit Number Four, Two is your

Cisco~Atoka Isopach?

A That's correct. .

Q. Four 1is the Cisco structure.

A 4Tha’t‘s correct.

Q N‘If I understood you corrgctnly, you. took‘

the Isopach, ;yvou; honored all the data ppvi“r‘lts for that Iso-

formations and using the Cisco Isopach information then draw
thekCisco structure, is that rig‘ht?v

A ’ I think the correct inference to be
made through the utilization of both those maps, is the fact
that the Cisco structﬁre through a stratigraphic phenoinenon
does not coincide with the Geep Morrow ox Atoka structure in
the vicinity, a’nd that's what the Isopach map was used for.
It was an atteinpt to integrate stratigraphy in the “lstruc--

tural interpretation of the Cisco gas. reservoir.

r

AT Y
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2 0. | Okay, so if -~ let me startitheﬁ with
3 Exhibit Number Two, which is the information, then, which
4 was used to draw the Cisco structure, is that right?
S A, It was used as an aid to draw the Cisco
6 structure map.
7 0 All right, sir. On Exhibit Number Two,A
,? Mr. Bahiburg, do you have that in front of you? Let's get
. 9 you a copy.
10 A There is one on the wall .right therc
11 behind you, taped up £here.
12 : Q All right, sir. ‘his is the Isopach.
13 We've got the Atoka Isopach and the Cisco structure. Do
14 you have an Atoka séructuré map?
‘15 , L A -~ That will‘étesentcd in-later testimony.
16 03 ~ Did you prepare that?
17 A No, I did not.
18 A S +) Did you use that in making the Cisco
19 structure?
20 A “Yes, I did. fThat inflﬁenced that.
1. B All right. You'll have to help me if
22 | i don;t understand this. You -~ yoﬁ would build from this
) 23 _ Ispaéh! the Afoka Isopach, and'you would draw an Atoka strucH
; 24 " ture map, is that the sequence?
| ‘25 A No, that ishiﬁ;Orfect.
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0. All right, tell me how it is done.
A. What you do is first you wouid draw, or

gonstruct a structural mab on a horizon that was truly re-~
priosentative of subsurface structure in the area.

0 ‘ Which one did you pick?

A That horizon was the top Atoka, base
Straﬁn. Now, the deeper'you go the structure may change a
little bit, but this was the closest good, accurate structur-
al marker that we could find to the Cisco Canyon reservoir.

Then the Isopach map was constructed,
and you can relate_to the cross seétioh, was constructed
from the top of the Afoka, base of the Strawn, to the top
of the Cisco. That Isopach_map»shows two things: It shdws
that theve is a strétigraéﬁié”bu;ié;gp in the #icihi#y, and
iﬂ'aiéd éhéws that there are differences in dip on the top
of that étratigraphic build-up, with those dips encountered
on deeper horizons;

And I feel that -- that in order to
determine an accurate picture of what the top of the Cisco
reserveoir, or reef, looks like, Qe'ré going to have to have
an Isopach of that reef to see wgét'changes we should. make
in structural configuration.

Q. " All right.

A ‘"You'll notice that the Isopach and the
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Cisco structure map show an anomaly, if you will, in almost
identical positions. The only major change, and 1'll repcat
that, is the increased amountvof dip to the sonthwest between
the Southern Union McKittrick Federal Well in-l4 to the
Horthern Natural Gas McKittrick Federal Well in Section 23,
and that's a fact.

0. Let's look at Exhibit Number Two,.which
is the Isopach. Look in Section 26 for me. There's a -~
theré‘s a Gulf Well there.

A Uh-huh.

0 What's -- what's the thickness of the
Cisco for Isopach pUrposes in that well?

A. I do ﬁot.have that as a data value be-

cause I feel it's ;rrelevant to the case in 13.

Q S0 you didn't use that as a-value in

A‘ No, I had to limit where I would stop
using my control at some point, and I feit that that well
was so far fémoved from the prOposed location, and I had
evidence, factual evidence, ofirates of dip“from that pro-
posed location, I thbught it‘compiete%y unneééssary to nove
out into a superfluous area that has 5d bearing on the case.

kY

Q - Viouldn't it have been important tc yocu

to determine what happens to your Isopach map if you honor
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that well?

A It would if I was prospecting in the
vicinity and if I came here to show everybody my prospects,
but as»far as the cace is concerned, it has no bearing, in
ny opinion,>at all on the well proposed in Section 13,

Qa You weren't afraid that by honoring
that point it would orient your strucﬁure and yonr Isopach
to a north/scuth orientation and shqw Cisco reserves in the.
southwest‘quarter of Section 13, were you?

A Certainly not.

Q Let's look at Section 19. What is the
data value you used for the Antweil ¥ell?

A Well, once again I'11 repeat that while
that well through the PI Service
fCr>scme'réason; I

tried”repeétedly, the log on the deeper portion of‘the sec-
tion. | ’

Q That information would affect the ;-

A | That informétion could ha&e some effect
on interpretation.

" Q Let's ;OOK at Exhib£t NumBer Four.

fou}ve got é value oﬁ that Gulf Well in 26 for yOur strucf
ture, you shoﬁ a é4450;;}H6W‘come ybu didn't draQ‘that~int§

your structure map?

}
|
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I don't have enough information im that area to really make

-well control indicates that the proven southwest dip shown

i 95
A 1 féit, once again, that it was not
relevant to the picture.

There conld junt a5 casily be another
structure down there. Tt could be dipping any which directioh,
I have no idea.

- n If that point is honored, it would‘havé
a ﬁehdéncy to move your Ciscs structure to a more north/south
orientation, would it not?
A Not necessarily. It -- it depends on
how I chose to cortour it. Just as Uriah chose tc contour
two separate features on thgir Cisco map, or at least their

Morrow map, I could choose to contour a separate feature

In fact, I‘ll just be honest with you,
an accurate detérmination as to which way it would go.
Once again I'1l repeat that I did use

the seismic and the seismic did indicate that the —-- and the

on Exhibit Number Four is valid.
0 : How long have you‘been working for
Supron, Mr. Bahlburg?

A. - 1 Oh, approximately a year and a half.

o “and during that year and a half period
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y) winat have been your areas of responsibility? |
3 A Southeast New Mekico, the Pern:ian Basin
4 area in west Texas, and the Texas-Oklahoma panhandle érca.
5 0. . When were you first assigned the project
6 of developing the geology for this particular application
7 for Supron? |
8 A, I first started working in this area
9 as a project back ih November of 1980.
10 Prior to shooting any seisnic, or any-
11 thing.
12 _ MR. kELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Bahlburg.
; 13 I have no further questions.
14 MR. RAMEY: Any other questions?
15 |
16 - | CROSS EXAMINATION
17 . BY MR. RAMRY:
ix o Mr. Bahlburg, I'm ~- I'd like to know
19 something about why you - why you had to move your location
20 from the 467 to 95. |
A BN EE A We had to move it.to satisfy the re-
22 quirements.of the Bureau of Land Management and the USGS, and
23 it was apparently in a drainage area, a topographic low, and
E 24 they required us to move out of that topographiculow and
; 25 L :his'was our best option. |

——_ X

s
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i Q Well, I still -~ I still don‘t.under~
3 stand. Do you have any surface topo map, or aqything?i
4 A T think --
5 ' Q That will show this?
6 ' A. If you'll pardon me, I think Myron,
7 another witness for Supron, who has been involved, directly'
8 involved with the placement of the well, could better testifyl
9 to that.
10 MR. CARR: We'll call him as our next
11 witness.
12 MR. RAMEY: All right. Ifythere are no
13 further questions, the witness may be excused.
- 14 : N Lgt{s recess for lunch and be back at
15 1:15.
ke
17 ' {("hereupon the noon recess
18 was taken.)
19
20 MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to
21 ‘order,
22 You may proceed, Mr. Carr.
23 MR. CARR: At this time I'll call Myron
24 'Booﬁs. |
is S
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MYRON BOOTS

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upocn his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CAﬁR:
o Mr. Boots, prior to —-- well, I'll gual-
ify Mr. Boots, first,
Will you state your name and place of
residence? |
A My name is M&ron Boots, and I live in
Richardson, Texas. I work for Supron Energy as an exploita-
tion engineer.
| 1) . Have you previcuslyitestified before
this Commission or one of jits Examiners and had your creden-
tials as an enginecer accepted and méde a matter of record?
| A Yes, I have.
Q Are you-familiar with the applications
of Uriah and Supron that are the subject matter of this case?
A I am,
0. , Are you familiar with the lands which
constitute the subject matter of the case?

A I am,

S

et
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MR. CARR: Arce the witness',qudlifi—
cations acceptable?
‘MR. RAMEY: They are.

Q. k“Mr.'Bobts, befors the recess Mr. Ramey
had certain questions concerning the reasons for moving the
location as Supron has since the Examiner Hearing.

Could yon explain to Mr. Ramey what
transpired with the BLM that resulted in this move?

A We got a notice From the BLM that they
felt they could no£ approve that 1659 from the west, 467 from
the north location because of a drainaée probliem. The well
'was right on the edge of a draw that was probably about 300
feet wide and about 6 to 8 feet deegp. |

So I met personally with the representa-
tive out thefe, representative from both the BLM and the
USGS; énd wé talked about ihe problems, what we had‘there;u
We discussed the reservoir in general terms. The member
from the USGS was aware that it was a water drive reservoir
and we did need to get up~structure as high as we could to
maximize reserves.

And so we agreed on that location, the

} .

new location of 1950 from the west, 95 feet from the north,

whicﬁ is on the north side of the d;aw and out of the drainag

e
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age, or anything like that, it was agreed upon by everyone

there that that would be an acceptable location from the

surface situnation and from our structural interpretation.

Q

Now, I believe at the prior hearing

there was testimony offered that Supron had intention of

testing the Morrow formation.

A

I believe that's right, at that hearing

in October that we thought we may drill to the -- to the

MOrrow.

Q

A

mony that Supron has

well, proposed well,

Morrow in Section 13

dnoag. N
aoes-n

into

just

then

3

ot warrant

the Morrow.
Q

A

the

I believe it was Mr. Bahlburg's testi-
abandoned plans to»drill to the Mocrrow.
That's correct. We plan-to take this
only to the Cisco. ~We've evaluated the
and think that the reservoir quality

Y

additional drilling {rom ithe Cisco down

m

And at what time was that deciSion made]

Well, it was made, we'd talked about it

prior to the meeting with the USGS and the BLM, and

that confirmed having to move that locatior, that we

would abandon'the plan to go to the Morrow.

Q

a.

Who are you crowding to the north?

We're crowding Supron'’s lease to the

north there in the Cisco. -

L]
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0. And is that the only direction in which
this new‘iocation is unorthodox?

A It would be slightly unorthodox from
the west line, It's 1950 instead of 1980. 17 -~ 1795, rightj,
instéad of the 19,

o Mr. Boots, would YOu please refer to
what has been markedffor identification as Supron Exhibit
Number Five, identify this and explain what it shows?

A Eéhibit Number Five is a production curJe
for the Shelby Federal No. 2. The dots indicate the monthly
production; the triangles indicate the cumulative production,
and in November of '81 we produced 100#mi;lion cubic feet of
gas and cum at that point was 4.3 Bcf.

Q. As I lock at this, there does not seem
to be a decline, is that correct;

A That's right. This is a water ‘drive
reservoir and we're -- the water drive is maintaining the
pressure and proauction is holding stable. 1In fact, it even
appears to be increasing.

S6 the pressure is being maintained by
what appears to be a very effective water drive mephénismf’

Qb Now, Mrf Boots, I would like to direct

youf attention'chk to Supron Exhibit Number Four, which is.

thes structure map, and ask you firsi how the new location
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affects this prospect. SRR a2 !
A Wwell, on Exhibit Number Four, Mr, Bahl-

burg has denoted the drainage area that ~-- for the Shelby
Federal No. 2 with the cross natched leaning to the left.

It will drain from the original oil/gas contact -~ or water/
gas contact, up to the, basically, a -4000 contour, and then
anything that's above that well, above thé Shelby Federal
No. 2, without any additional drilling, i1if we just drill
right -- Qrill no more wells, well, ail that gas that's above
that well would be left in place, would not be recovered by
the Shelby Federal No. 2 because of the wéter d;ivevmechanism
pushing the gas up toward the top of the structure away from
the Shelby structure, away from the Shelby Federal No. 2.

0. Now in moving the location at thé re-
quest of the BLM bavé you’been able to maintain Structﬁrai
position?’

A. We have. We've moved in the northeaster
direction and been able to maintain that strﬁctural position.

v Now let me direct ydur attention to
Supron Exhibit Number Six, énd I'd ask you first to identify
this:gnd then using this and Exhibit Four, explain what it
shows.

o A Okay, Exhibit Number Six is a tabulation

7

showing the calculated gas in place initially. Initially

ly

N as
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_there was 22.5 Bef in the -- above the water/gas contact.

Also I've calculated what the gas in place above the Shelby
Federal No. 2 isg, and that's 6.3 Bcf. |
The next entry on Exhibit Six is the

gas in place above the Shelby Federal No. 3, and that shows
it to be a quarter of a Bcf. That would be gas that would
be left behind with the location of the Shelby ¥ederal llo. 3.
And I've also indicated if we were forced to drill a standard
location for a north half pr6ration unit, which would be
1980 from the*wéét and 660 from the north. We'd leave 682~
million cubic feet above the well.

0 Mow that;s'assuming a laydown unit, is
that correct? .

A. Correct.

Q. Do you have any figures that would in-

dicate how much of the gas would be left in the giround if

this -- if a west half were developed with a stand-up pro-

ration unit?
A Based on this geologic interpretation,

the normal location, or a legal loéation,-which would be 1986

from the north and 660 from the west, or 660 from the center |

line, or the lease line, you'd leave approximately 30 percent»:*v

of the original gas in place behind. These reserves would

be unrecoverable because of a low structural position of the
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~ but origiﬁaiiy there was only 2.2 lpercent of the gas in
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o

Cisco Well.

Q Is it your testimony that»an additional
well is necessary to drain this structure?

A Yes, it is.

Q. And is the proposed location an optimum
location to produce these reserves?

A Yes, it is.

0. Based »n your interpretation of thié

data; have you estimatued the percentage of the reserves that

A Well, what I —-- I've estimated now much
gas was originally in place in the southwest quarter, and sonje
of that very -- could have -- drainage could have occurred

there based on the production from the Shelby Federal No. 2,

place in the southwest quarter. It's a wedge effect, ihat
as you get out there toward the edge of the gas/water contactl,
you get less and less thickness and so the total gas in the
southwest quarter represents only 2 percent, basically,wof
the original gas in place.

0. Mc. Boots, if you are not permitted to

drill at an unorthodox location, is there any way to produce

the gas that w-uld be up-structﬁre,from that location?

A ~No, not based on the drive mechanism.
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That would all -- all the gas above any location would be

left behind becatije of the water drive mechanisn.

0 And would this result in waste?

A It certainly would.

0 - Were Exhibits Five and Six prepared by
you?

A Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Ramey, we
would offer Supron Exhibits Five and Six.
| MR. RAMEY: Supron Exhibits Five and
Six will be admitted.
HR. CARR; I bhave nothiﬁg further on

direct.

e MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Boots?

MR. KRLLAHIN: Yg5, sic.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY{MR;’KELLAHIN: |
| 0. Mr. Boots, you've talked about the Mor-
row prospects for Section 13 as being such’a high risk arvea
that gﬁpron has electéd not to drill»a weii to - the Morrow.
A That's correct.

0 Is that risk such that it exceeds the
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206 percent risk.applied by the Commission in compulsory
pooling cases?

2 Well, in our estimation there are limite
reservoir\characteristics in that Morrow Sand.

Q So if a Morrow well was in.fact drilled
in Section 13, in your opinion the risk does exéeed this 206
percent risk factor the Commission uses?

A No, I don't think it exceeds 200 per-
cent.

0 vBut it's of such a risk that Supron has
elected not to drill it.

A, That's our interpretation of the reser-
voir.

0. Okay. Tell me something about your
1ocation. When you went to theﬁUSGS'to approve this location
diad ?Su‘éafk“aﬁout any'alternative'lbcatibh”other'thén'the
one that's depiéted on Exhibit Number Four?

A © Yes, we did.

Q | F Was thére any other élternate location
within the 3900-foot contour line depiéted on Exhibit Numberx
Four?

A. - The only other alternative would be to

move it to the east and that, you know, as far as location

to the west, we thought'we would be'Crowaing the lease line
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2 té the west, so the ohly other location alternative would

3 be to.move it to the east, which would again put you down-

4 structure and leave additional gas in place.

5 0 All right. Your scale is an inch to

6 2000 feet. It would appear that the southern end of the 2900f )

ER foot contour line is about 11 or 1200 feet from the north

8 side of Sasction 12, TIs that a fair approximation of the disH

9 tance?

10 A That - draw runs in a north -- in the

11 northwest/southeast direction there, so we had to move sig-

12 nificantly to the séuth to avoid that draw.

13 | 0. All right. If you moved the 11 or 1200

14 | feet to the south, would you stiil be in the draw?

1S - A We felt that there wés no way that we --

16_ vthat we could stay»qﬁt?of fhe drgwm%ﬁﬁzgﬁay -

1 | o Within that 13 -- no, the 3900-foot

18 contour line? |

19 ' Do you have a copy of any topographical

20 map that might aid us in showing where that draw crosses

21 Section 13?

22 A I do not.

23 . Q Except for the diécussion about this |

24 location, Mr. Boqts, your testimony is esseﬁtially the sémé {
i 25 | as that testimony you gave before the Examiner of the Divisidn e

e

LS
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back in October, is it not?

A ‘ That's correct.

0. Now, when you talk about gas in place,
Qhat you've simply done is taken Supron Exhibit Number Four,
used the area identified for you by the geologist, and made
a calculation as to the gas in place.

A That's correct.

Q _ ‘ All right, sir. And likewise,‘Mr._Boots,
if I gave>you a copy of Uriah's structure map on the Cisco,‘
Exhibit Number Six, and asked you to make a‘similar calcula-
tion, you could come up with the gas ih place based upon that

structure map?

A. That's correct.
¢ All right, sir. Are the -- is the in-
formaticn available to yon, Mr. Boots, <o that' you could

determine from decline in pressure, based upon production,
the actual amount of gas in place in this reservoir?

A No. That can't be done by that calcula+t
tion because that's a pressuiéidecline;and so it woﬁld indi-

cate that the reserves are infinite, but that is not --

mechanism,

Q So the next bést thing you can do is

take whatever information the geologist giVes you and make
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2 the calculation to determine given quantity of gas as pro-
3 jectéd from his -- the geologist's information. |
4 : A | That's correct.
g : ; MR. KELLAHIN: That coucludes our exam-
6 ination of Mr. Boots. Thank you.
7
8 ‘ CROSS EXAMINATION
9 BS.; MR, RAMEY:
10 ‘ Q Mr. Boots, it seems like we have two
11 problems here. One is, you know, maximum recovery of gas,
12 which it appears>that a well located at ﬁhis’95 feet from
13 the north 1line is fine, but what, you know, you do have prove
14 that each proration unit is productive.
I5 A Uh-huh.
16 B ¢ - And how muth =-- how nmuch deviétion
I 17 would you neé& to -- fofltﬁe bottom of that”well‘td’méve off'ff'z
18 the lease, if it deviated to the north?
19 ‘ A If it deviated to the north, you'd only
20‘ need 95. that's a very small degree of deviation, drillingn
21 deviation, and it .ay be necessary to directionally control
22 thatbottom hole location. This drilling, Ehg comment has
23 been made that the drilling in the upper section is very .
24 difficult, often loss of circulapion, to get that -- those
| 25 | 1lost circulation zones taken care ofﬂﬁéhind pipe. We recog- e
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nize that directicnal control will possibiy he necessary to
control and waks sure that that well stays witnin the. -- that
léase.

0. Would, say you started. deviating one

degree at 1000 feet, would that be enough to move that --

A. Yes.
Q. -~ off the tract?
A. It probably would.

Of course, it would depend. We'a run
surveys to see which direction that one degree -~ one degree
ﬁo the north would proﬁably move that bottom hole location
off of the -~

0 So Supron would be willing if this loca-d
tion were approved, to insure that the well‘is located on
tiils particular 220-acre tract.

- SRR TR T R P £F o

1.
0. Do you have any pressure information

on the No. 2 Well?

A I don'*t have any of that with me, sir.
o Are the pressures remaining constant?
A - Approximately. We're using wellhead

shut~in pressures when we collect 'them, and then they're
within actually of the gauges to say that it appears to be

-

remaining constant.
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Q So essentially your wellhead pressure,
shut—in wellhead pressure is essentially the same now as it
was upon completion, so you think you have a good, éctive
water drive reservoir.

MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions of the

withess?

I would request tha%, you know, you
furnish us some kind of a map and also letters from the USGS
and BLM saying that it was necessary to move this well --

A Okay.

MR. RAMEY: ~- to this location. I
still get awfully antsy about wells this close to thé line.

Some of the USGS and BLM's reasons for
moving‘wells do'nof strike a good note with me, particularly.

Y W Well, in this location there was ob-
vicus drainage problems where we had the well staked, and
1'11 get a --

MR. RAMEY: Every place is a drainage
area. You know, we -- we drilled wells fdr years in drain-
age areas, but now there's undue problems.

We may be getting to the place where we

can't -- where we can't drill wells unless something happens,| . -

‘but that's not the matter of this hearing.

You may be excused.
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Call your next witness, Mr., Carr.

MR, CARR: At this time we'd like to
call Terry Abernathy and take a minute and put some exhibits
on the wall. I think it wonld be easier to work with them,
perhaps.

MR. RAMEY: All right.

TERRY ABERNATHY
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q. WilY you state your name and place of

A My:name is Terry Abernathy and I iive
at Plano,>ﬁexas;
Q Mr. Abernathy, by whom are you employed
and in what capacity? |
A I'm employed by Supron Energy Corpora-
tion in Dallas. 1I'm a Senior Geophysicist forrthe west
Texas —Midéontinent Division.

o Have you previously testified before

this Commission?
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A No, sir.
0 Would you briefly summarize yohr edu-~
cational background and your work experience?

i In 1974 I gyraduated with nonors from
Southeast Missouri State University, Bachelor of Science
degrce, with a major in geology and a ninor in mathematicé.

After graduation I was employed by a
major oil company, received a year's training in'geOphysics
in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Then Iiwas tranferred to Midland,
Texas, where I spent the better part of the next six years
Qorkingvfor a majof oil company and independent oil .company
as a geophysicist.

And then in May of 1981 I moved to
Dallas and went to work for Supron.

0. - Do your duties with Supron include .

making recommendations co your company?

A ¥Yes, sir, théy do.

0 An¢ what do these recommendations in-
clude? ;

A h I'm responsibility4for seismic data

- acquisition in the field, quality control with processing

that seismicbdata, and I'm responsible, also, for interpre- |
tation of that data, the mapping of it, the recommendation ‘ﬁ

to management of the results and for further action.
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2 0. Are your recommendations used in making
3 decisions concerning the drilling of wells?
4 A Yes, sir; they are.
5 2 Is it also used in conjunction with
6 making decisions as to the aééuizition of property?
7 A Yes, sir, they are.
8 0 Are you familiar Qith the general area
9' governed by these two applications?
10 A, Yes, sir.
1 it} And are you familiar with what is being
12 sought in this case by Uriah and by Supvron?
13 A Yes, sir.
14 "MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-
15 tions acceptable?
16 : MR, RAMEY: Yes, they are.
17 Q Now, you are going to be testifying as
18 to certain seismic data; is that correct?
19 A. P*hat's correct.
20 0 ~Has all‘proprieéary data that Supron
2 has £hat you will be relying on in testifying'béen made
22 available to Uriah? | ;
23 - A, " All proprietary data'hag been‘;ade
24 available, yes. All proprietary data has beéﬁ made avail~
ZSL able to Uriah.
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0 " Were vou involved in the acquizition

of this datav?

A Yes, sir,
0. How were you involved?

A, I was in the field at the time that tlie
data was being ac?;uired. I went out to set up the field |
ground crews who did extensive experimentation‘to devise a
set of parameters tha‘t would be congenial to acgquiring the
data, and ithen I was there during initial shooting of the

production data.

And I also quality controlled the pro-

cessing of that data.

Q What were ‘'you directed by Supron to do
when you got this asSignment‘?

A I was directed to go to the field, es-
tablish the best set of seismic‘parameters to obtain the

best possible data in this area.

Q. And when was this done?
a, It was done in June of 1981.
0. Now there are a numbeé>:of exhibits on

the board, and I would ask you to refer Exhibit Humber Sever;,
which is the first exhibit on the wall, and first 1'd ask

you to identify this and explain what it shows.

A, Fxhibit Number '>Se_\,}en is a Strawn-Atoka
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0 Were you involved in the acquizition

ot this data?

A Yes, sir.
0. How were you involved?
A I was in the field at the time that the

data was being acquired. I want out to set up the field
ground crews who did extensive expérimentation‘fo devise a
set of parameters that would be congenial to acquiring the
data, and theg I was there during initial shooting of the
production data.
And I also quality controlled the pro-

cessing of that data.

0 What were you directed by Supfoﬁito,do
when you got this assignment?

A 1 was directed to go to the field, es-
tablish the best set of seismnic parameters to obtain the

best possible data in this area.

0 And when was this done?
A It was done in June of 1981,
0. Now there are a number of exhibits on

theiboardy and I would ask vou to refer Exhibit Number Seven,

which is the first exhibit on the wall, and first I'd ask

you to identify this and explain what it shows.

A, Fxhibit Number 'Seven is éﬁstrawn-AEoka‘
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depth map. 1t's contoured on a 100-foot contour interval.
The datum is sea level. The scale is one inch equals 2000
feet.

The legend, the red circles denote in-
formation given to me by the geologist of the Atoka tops and
recommended Atoka tops.

This map is contoured on the subsea and
integrates both the seismic data, which are also subsea data
points, and the geologic data the contour map fofms.

The map shows that the south half of
Section 12 and the norxrth half of Sectidn 13 are located on
a Strawn-Atoka structural high.

It also shows that we've gained struc-
tural advantage’in the nerth half of 13 and the south half
of Section 12 to the Southern Union No. 1 Shelby, £he Souther
Union No. L\Shelby, the Cisco producing well.

It also shows that the south half of
Section 13 is structurally low, down dip to the structural
high. |

It also shows that the south half of
Section;l3 is structurally low to the dry hole ‘n Section
13.

0. Now, Mr. Abernathy, this is a structure|’

map preparéd*usihg seismic and general geological data,
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A That's correct, sir,
0. This is thelconclusion that you reached,;
is that correct?
A, Yes, that's correct.
0. And you now have some exhibits which

are going to —-- are designed to show how you reéched your
conclusion on working with the seismic data.

A, Yes, sir.

0. Will you now refer to Exhibit Number
Eight and identify this for us, please?

A. Exhibit Number Eight is a Strawn-Atoka
seismic time map. The map is contoured in 10 milliseconds
at .01 seceonds. The scale is one to 2000, the same as the
previous map, and it's hﬁng from a floating datdm.

0 h Now, let's back up a minute. What is
a time map? |

A, A seismic time map, seismic times are

sound wave generated at the surface from some source, in thig
case yiprasized , to propagate through the subsurface down
to a particular geclogic event and reflect back up to the

surface again and receive it on the surface.

0 80 this just the map which shows how

o




™~

& W

L

10
11
12
13

14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24 -

25

ﬁpﬁfﬁvﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂfff9W 118
whatevér it is,.to the formation and back to the surface.

A, iTﬁat's correct.

0 Now, you‘indicated that you had used a
floating datum., Would you explain that, please?

A A floatiny datum is a datum that's com-
puted by the computer during the normal course of the seismic
processing. It's cgenerally below the surface and the reason
for it is that it supplies a nice, uniform surface to hang
the datum from. It helps to eliminate. problems like creeps
(sic) and caverns in the surface area. It eliminates prob-

lems caused by those.

Qo It eliminates topographical -~

A That's correct. |

Q. - -~ matters which would'distdrt your
data?
) ” A . AhAw”Thét's correct.

Q Now, would you explain to the Corwmission

what this exhibit shows?
A Okay. This exhibit shows == by the_way,|

in the legend the yellow circles are again the Atoka tests.

‘The square, orange sqguare there is the sonic log that was

. used in the seismic interpretation.

A time structure mrap on the Strawn-Atoka

event shows the time structure. The time structure located
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in the south half of Section 12, the north half of Section
13, shows us to be time structurally high to the Southern
Union No. 4 Shelby, which is the Cisco producer,

It shows the “»ith half of Section 13
to be time structurally low to a formation high up here.

It élso shows the south half of Section

13 to be time structurally low to the dry hole, the Southern

Union NO. 1 Shelby.

Q Now, Mr. Abernéthy, I would 1like yOu‘to
now move on to ExXhibit Number Nine, and I'd ask you to ident-
ify this for us. ‘ .

A. Exhibit Number Nine is a 24-fold CDP
seismic line. It's érveytical seismic profile of reflection:
timeé in the subsurface aiong the“t¥é§erse of the line. The
iine iLséif,_Ehis line here that runs thréugh the Southern
Union No. 1 ghelby, across the nofth nalf of Section 13, and
on_to fhe northwest.

0. All right, Mr, Abernathy, is Exhibit
Nine what.you get, o:'What you got, when you ran your north-
weSt/éoutheast seismic line?

A ,’ That is correct.

0. All fightJ: Now will you explain what
the exhibit shows? - ’

’

A The exhibit itself, the seismic times

M
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‘are denoted on the sidc here, aiong the side here. Shot

points are noteé‘across the topn. This correspondé with the
shot points that are on the map.
The floatiﬁg datum is recorded up here,
both specifically down here and also grapnically up here.
The yellow event is the Strawn-Atoka
marker that was used in making this map. |

] Now, how do you know that that is the

Strawn-Atoka marker? That's where the two litholbgic units

come together, is that correct?

A That's correct. The white and the
black areas dencte the contact between different lithologic
units in the subsurface. We know this is the Strawn-Atoka
marker by the fact that "thig ia a avnthetic geigmogram,; which
WAS generated from a sonic log in the Sduthérh Union No. 1
Shelby, and that sonic log, or syntheéic model, 1is pluggéd
into the seismic section and aids in the identification of
that event.

It also aids in identification of\qther

events. For example;ﬁCisco Canyon is right here. That is th

‘intermittent green marker across the traverse of the seismic

section.

0. Okay, let's go to Exhibit Number Ten

_and I'd ask’ you to explain what that is and then we'll come

ce
.

1Y
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back to Exhibit Number Nine..

A, Exhibit Number Ten is the sonic log
taken from the Shelby --—‘Southern Union No. 1 Shelby. That
is displayed on the right here with the various geologic tops
so noted.

This log is put in a computer and multi-
pliéd times the seismic wavelet‘_.‘ And these various synthetic
models are generated on a stripe at the left of the section. '
This wavelet rightkhere is the same wavelet tha£ was used on
both: c;f these seismic sections, and this model right here

is the same as this one right here.

Q. Nov}, the model, when you say "right herefl"

‘ the modél on tne lef.t‘ *o‘n Exhibif Number 'i‘éh is the same model

that is superimposéd over Exhibit Number Nine?

‘A That's correct.
0. Is that correct?
A, These models aie displayed in the

floating datum horizon so that all you have to do is to over-
iay them on the 7se_is'mic\ line and”adjust them, and identify
them‘;«in.

Q Now, Mr. Abernathy:, let me be éure 1
understand it.

You go to Exhibit Number Ten and ‘you

s

' .iéke the sonic log, which is the second squiggle from the

2
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right, and you run this through a computer --

A‘ Yes, sit.

0 ~- and it converts the log into the same
so?t of information or reading that you get when you do
your seismic profile.

A, That's correct.

¢ You can teli from the log whefe the
Strawn and Afoka meeﬁ.

A . ‘That's correct. All you have to do is

draw a straight line through the log, through the events,

~and where it intersects with your model is further identifi-

cation of the units.

Q. Then you take that model and you éut it
over your orofile,

A That's correct.

QL And ‘you can tell on your model where the
Atoka-~Strawn ;ntéfféce is and so you therefor know where to

start in mapping.

o A, That's correct.
k 0. Now, the yelidw line on Exhibit Number
ﬁine -

A S :Tﬁe yellow --

0. e - Yeah, what is that again?

A. L The yéllow line is the Strawn—Atoka'
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interface acrogs the seismic profile.

Q. Why did you map the Strawn-Atoka inter-
face instead of the Cisco?

;3 We mapped that because as noted on the
model it 1s.a very poor event taken from the synthetic model.
Indeed, that's what we see in nature.

0. The Cisco i3 a pcoor event?

A, Thét's correct, when we ran the seisnmic
line, as you can see, trying to correlate through there, in-
deed it is a very bad event, and that's the reason ﬁhat we |
went to the nearest structural marker, which is fhe Strawn-
Atoka.

Q. Now, what is the purpose of Exhibits
Nine and Ten? " They don't cross the southwest poftion of
Section 13, southwest quarter.

| A That's correct.

Q. ‘v And‘whét do -- why do you start with
these? Wha§ was the purpose of pfeparing Exhiﬁits Nine and
Ten?

A : bkay. Exhibit Humber Nine, the seismic
line here, wé start from tﬁe known, which is this sonic log.

N

We do our knownjfirst, this’line, then we come back in and

tie in the next seismic line back into our known. You're

)

always working from a known.

VEE
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Q. | So the nurpose of the first two exhibits
was merely to establish where thisg interfece is.

A fThat's correct.

0. | Now, I believe you heard Mr. Boundy's

testimony this morning and the seismic profiles that he of-

fered that were prepared by Mr. Holstrum.

h. Yes, sir.

0 Have you reviewed those?

A Yes, sir.

0 I believe you'll recall that he testifiefl .

that the yellow line represented the Cisco.

A. Yes, sir.
0 Would you comment on that, please?
A " Bacsed on our information from the sonic

~log, which is scientifically deéefmined iﬁformaticn, that
cannot be tne Cisco marker.
Q. - What would yoﬁ -~ what marker do you
“‘believe that is?
‘A’ That is -~ based on our information
that is the Strawn-Atoka inte;face.
Q.  Now, what effect on»ali subsequent

seismic interpretations would this have?

A Quite simply, if you start out with the fi_

‘wrong known, ail the concluéions made from that known should"

3
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be erroncous. ??ffﬁﬁﬁﬂfﬁgramﬁwf
o k‘I'd now like you to refer to what has
been marked as Exhibit Number Eleven and identify this, Qleasq
A Exhibit Number Eleven it seismic line
number one, a vertical seismic profile, showing the subsurfacg
structure along the transverse of that line that is this
northeast/southwest running line, which runs through'the
Southern Union No. 4 Shelby, the proposed location, through

the southwest corner of Section 13 and slightly going to the

0. » and what does this show?
A, The main tops in the section. This is
the Southern Union No. 4 Shelby here.

o . Which is the red line in the center?

N

L »

D

A " That's correct. You know, that’s where -

it's clocked into the seismic section.

This is the Southern Union_ No. 2‘She1by,‘ f‘ 

which is a Cisco producer.

This is the proposed location.

The area in guestion as to the southern |-

0 In -- | Sl

“A. Excusé me. It's on the south end of

the section.
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The line shows that at the proposed
location we would be near the étructural high, It alsoc shows
we gain time structure advantage ovér the No. 2 Shelby. It
also shows that the southern half of Scction 13, from the
seismic sectibn, is down dip.

0. Now I'd like yhu to move on to Exhibit
Number Twelve and ask you first to identify this.

A Exhibit Number Twelve is a Strawn-Atoka
average velocity map with the hexagonal markers, green markerg
heré, denoting the wells where we~héve'Vélocity cdntrél,
and also, again, the green square is the sonic log.

0 Néw i'd like you to slowly gb through
this exhibit and explain what it shows.

A Very well. The velocity of a wave trainj

the distance that that wave train traversed divided by the
time. |

Since we know what the time is 'in any
given well from the seismic section, and we know what the
depth is, that's supplied by the géologiét,‘we can determine

what the velocity is in any one of those wells at that parti-

And then that value -- those values can

be contoured, as I've shown here. The velocity gradient is

iy
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any faster towards the platform, which is normal for this
are%. The velocity gradient is slowing towards the base, as
ydu know.,
| Now, since we Héve done that, we can re-
do that algebfaic formula and say that the depth of any §iven
point is simply a function of the velocity at that poiht time
the time.

Since we already know again had a known
time at each one 6f those shot points, we can pick a velocity
value from this gradient and multiply the two together and
come up with a depth point at each shot point from the seismi
data. -

It's simply a matter Qf getting the sub-
sea depth, the‘Seismic data was always=plus, plus wvalues

above the subsea -- above sea level, you simply subtract that

~out and arrive at a subsea depth,; which is equivalent to the

subsea depths that are reported by the geologists on the
logs.

o So what‘you'Vé done is you've determined
the velocity a;d,then by using the velocity you've been able
to deternine actual depths at each of the shot poiﬁts, is
that correct?

A That's correct. Yes, sir.

Q Now you have used certain data in pre-

b
>

o
-
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paring this which was supplied by the geologist.
| n. That ‘s correct,.

Q | Did you also see the geoiogical‘inter—
pretation of this area submitted this morning by Uriah?

A, Yos, sir.

Q : Had you been presented with that geolo-
gical data, would it‘have changed this. interpretation in any
meaningful way?

N : No, sir, because the velocity values

~and my map would have stayed the sanme.

Q Now, if I understand it gith, what this

is, this is a vehicle to enable you to get from your time

map to a structure map.

A That is cbrreét.

Q You take your time, you work with velo-
city, and then you get éctﬁal depth from which you cthtfﬁct’
the structure map.

A That ié correct.

“Q All right; Now, I'd like you to go

back to your structure map, which is Exhibit Seven,-and -

A Before --
& ~-- Go ahead.
A Before I start, this method of arriving|

at this map is the norm for the Permian Basin. It's a method
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that's used by geophysicists all over the ber&ian Basin,
It's a method I've used for the past cight ycars; it's‘been"
around fer a lot longer than that.

It's the means whereby we can take seis-
mic data, incorporate it with the well data, and arrive at
the most accuratce map poséible,

The Strawn-Atoka depth map is the most

accurate map possible because it does do that. Tt incorporates

both the seismic data with the well data.

Again, let me reiterate, the structure
map shows a Strawn-Atoka structural high located in the south
half of Section 12 and the north half of Section 13. It
shows that at the proposed location we can gain structural
advantage to the Southern Union No. 4 Shelby. It also shows

.

S, e : . . : e .
that the soullr half of Section 13 is structurally down dip

of the proposed location, and, indeed, it shows that that
south half of Section 13 is structurally down dip ffom the
dry hole in Section 13, the No. 1 Shelby.

Q . Is the proposed location necessary to

take advantage of the structural configuration?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Were Exhibits Seven through Twelve pre-.

vared by you?

A. Yes, sir.
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MR. CARR:

would offer into evidence Supron Exhibits Seven through Twelv

MR. RAMEY:

Twelve will be admitted.

MR. CARR:

on direct.

MR. RAMEY:

MR. KELLAHIN:

Pl 130

At this time, Hr. Ramey, we

Supron Exhibits Seven throug

I have no further questions

Any questions, NMr. Rellahin?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Qo Mr; Abernathy, were

I do believe,

you the geophysicist

that made the interpretations from which Mr. Bahlburg pre-

pared his Isdpach and structure maps of the Cisco for the

hearing in October?

A Yes, sir.

= Q And you have again used, I assume, the

same information to assist Mr. Bahlburg in the preparation

of his exhibits for use in this hearing today?

A Yes, sir.

c Now at the hearing in October Mr. Bahl—:,¥tg

. burg discussed with us an effect. upon his Cisco structure

3

I=1

mapnbecause of the presence of faulting that occurred towards;gﬁf

'

the southwest side of the Cisco structure. I note that you .
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have not talked about faulting ig thé Cisco, 1Is that because
there is none evident?

| A, There appears to be no faulting evident
in the Cisco horizon.

103 Do you see any faulting in this yellow
line you've drawn showing the Atoka-Strawn? Is there any
faulting there?

A Yes, sir.

0. Do you as a geophysicist have an opinion
with regards to what degree of error is involved in the work

done in this particular project?

A Relative to this area, or in the area?
Q No, sir, to this -~

A To this area, I believe this is the most
reliable picture that can be made giver the data that we have,
in this particular area.

0 Given that reliability, what degree in

terms of feet of structure would -- would be within the nor-
mal range? .
A Normal range of error is generally ac-

tepted at plus or minus five mils, which in this particular
instance, if I could see my velocity area map, would be on

the order of plus or minus 35 feet. That's --

Q . Plus or minus 5 mils translates into plus
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2 or minus 35 feet --

3 A Yes, sir.

4 | 0. -- of structure?

5 A Yes, sif, at these given vglocities.

6 Q Am I correct in understanding that as

7 you proceed out to the cnds of these shot points on the

8 seismic lines that the information bhecomes less reliable than

9 the information derivéd towards the center of the shot line?
10 A. ) It only becomes less reliable where

i1 you lose full stack, CDP stack.

12 o Did you see any of that occurring to-
13 wards the ends of either"dne of these two seismic lines?

i4 ( S A Not enough to affect data and interpre-
15 tation.
16 | 0} Would you explain to me what Exhibit
X1 Number'Twelve»is? This is your velocity plat?

i8 ; A Velocity gradient map.

19 o Velocity gradient map?

20 A. Yes, sir.

21 | ] What is the meaning of the contour line
22 | that's identified by 7000 feet/s, what's that?

23 A, That indicates 7000 feet per second

24 that any ﬁelocity within that contour should be at least that
25 or pérhapSJSIightly greater.
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And tiiat contour is derived by con-

touring the given velocity points there that we've determined}

0 wili that veiocity contour line corres-
poﬁd to the structure, or correlate to the structure?

A ‘ It may.‘ In this instance, it may.
That is not always the case. “

0. But in this instance there’s a direcct
correiation between that line and the structure outline?

A. I wouldn't necessarily call it a direct
correlation, but there is a correlation.

0. Can I determine the best part of this
Cisco structure byrlookihg at that velocity gradient line?

A. No, sir, and the reason for that is that
in the formula that determines the depth, velocity has much

less influence upon the final depth value than the time does,

0. Can I use Exhibit Number Twelve to
determine the extent to which the gtructure will extend for
southwest quarter cf 137

A, No, sir, for the same reason.

0. Then how do you use the velocity gradient

lines here on Twelve and translate them into the structure

map for the Cisco?
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The denth

at any given shot point is a product of the time at that shot

point times the velocity at that shot point.

The only thing the velocity gradient is

unaed for is to determine the velocity at any given shot pointi

which is put in the formula to derive the

It is in no way used
ture.
0. Have any of Supron's
been drilled based upon seismic data?
A. Not to my knowlerdge,
0 Okay.

Are- you aware

hole in Section 26 was drilled based upon

me ‘a little bit mcre here.

A Ckay, if I can.

~—- the depth.

+to determine struc-
wells in this area
sir.

that the Gulf dry

seismic data?

A Say again, sir.
0. Section 26, tihe Gulf well?‘
A No, sir, I was not.
MR. KELLAHIN: Msy I have a mowent,
f’please?
MR. RAMEY: Okay.
Q. Mr. Abernathy, I need you to‘educate

0. 5 ”This velocity gradient map is your in- f'*

terpretation as’a ggbphysicist as to what

that -- what thoseiﬁuf
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show and you mapped it out?

A, _Yéah, I draw it‘out; just like contouring
any other data. It's an attempt to average out ghe veloci-
ties over a given area and using the control‘that's availablel.

Q. Just‘as a geologist would prepare an
Isopacn or a st}ucture map, that Exhibit Number Twelve re-
presents your interpretation. You havé to use your own
jﬁdgement and bhest intuitions of ﬁhe raw data to draw that
map.

A. * That's the only relatioﬁship it has to
the way a geologist does his work, and’that is interpretative
to it.

Q. , I've having trouble following your in-

terpretation on Exhibit Number Twelve to demonstrate what

Mr. Bahlburg has shown us cn his Exhibit Number Four, to

A It has no relationship at .all.
Q. Now I understand why 1 can't follow it.
A. Yeah, this tool right here has nothing

to do with the structure other than it's part of the variable

in the formula; part of the formula that you use to derive

these values here. It is not dependent upon structure. The

fact of these vélocities increasin here, this would tend to
, g

suppress structure rather than --

5
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2 Q‘ Well, 1 thought Mr. Baﬁlburg told us he
3 used your information that you gave him -- |

4 A No, sir, he used this map right here.

5 He used the Strawn-Atoka depth map.

6 0 ‘ All right, did you prepare Exhibit Num-
7 ber Seven uvsing Number Twelve?

8 A. Yes; sir.

‘9 Q All right, let's go to Number Seven,

10 then. Tell me how vou wake Number Seven.

11 » ' A Okay. Number Seven, again, the times
12 are measured at each one of these shot points from the seismip
13 sectién.

14 The velocities are picked at each one
15 of the seismic -~ each one of the shot points from the velo-

16 city gradient.

17 These are ultiplied togéther to get a
18 depth péiht at eééh one of those shot points from the flcating
i | datun.
20 . Now, we want to conver; to sea level,
21 so Wé use the Atoka tops in this instance, the structural
) 22 tops the geologist has provided. We simply take out the
23‘, floating datum depth and that leaves Qs with all the values-
?4> at subsea depth; therefor we can integrate tﬁe geophysics

25 with the 'geclogy and contour the same values in the same form.
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0 . Okay. I have nothing further, Mr.
Abernathy, thank you.
A Yés, sir.
MR. RAMEY: Anyone have any more?
MR.  ARNOLD: I'd like to ask one ques-

tion about the velocity you're speaking of there.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ARNOLD:

Q The veloeity through what?

A Through the earth.

Q. ‘ From the top down to the -~

A Down to any particular geologic evéht,
and back.

Q - “You mean at any particular geographic

spot on the map you get a certain velocity from the surface
down to the bottom?

A That is correct, it's variable; it's
not constant.

Q And you can get that kind of resolution‘
so you can contour it?

A Yes, sir. Obviously the more data pointp
you:have, the betﬁer your‘—; your céntoufing ability;

3

In this instance here the area in ques-
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tion is surrounded by wells from which velocity poiﬁts are
calculated.

So control here is quite significant on
the velocity gradient.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
Abernathy? He may be excused.

}'A.' Thank you, sir.

Mr. Carr, at this time you may call your
next witness.

MR. CARR: At this time I would call

HMr. Marvin A. Gibson.

MARVIN A. GIBSON.

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
0. Will you state your name and place of
residence?
A, My name. js Maryin.Gibsqn, and I live in
Midland, Texas. |
Q Mr. Gibson, by.whom gre>§OUremployed and

in what capaéity?“

A
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A - I'm a geophysical consultant and 1've
been retained by Supron to make an interpretation of the
;Mckittrick Hilis prospect in Eddy County, New Mexico.

0 Have you previously testified before
this Commission?

A No, sir, I have not.

Q. WOuld‘you summarize your -educational

background and your work experience?

A I have a degree _n geology; however, 1

- have spent the last thirty-one years in the geothsical busin

Practically all of my professional
career has been in geophysics, I've worked ten years with
a seismic COntracfor.‘ I've worked three ana a half vears.
with Lone Star'Producing Company. I worked sixteen years

with Texas Pacific 0il Company. I've worked Lhe last year

and a half as a consultant.

And the last twelve years .of my exper-

ience“has been in the Permian Basin area of Texas and New

Mexico. -
0 Are you familiar with the subject area?
‘A, Yes, i'am.
0 Are you familiar with what is being

- sought in this case both by Uriah and by Supro>n?

A Yes, I am,
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p] MR. CARR: We tender Mr. Gibson as an

3 ‘ expert witness and geophysicist.

4 | MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified.

5 ‘ Q Mr. Gibson, when were you employed by
6 supron?

7 A, In early December, 1981.

8 0 . And what were you asked to do?

9 A, I received instructions from Supron to

10 make an Atoka map in the McKittrick Hills prospect, Eddy

11 County, New Mexico.

12 Q. Nowqwhat(data were-you given?

13 A, I was given the base maps, which show
14 the location of the seismic lines. I was furnished the geo-
\15,’ logic tops for fhe existing wells in the area, and i waé
16“ furnished the syrnthetic seismog£am.

17 0. ‘ When you say synthetic seismogram, are
18 you‘talking about thé profiles we have of the fwo seismic
19 | lines?"™ |

20 | A No, I'm talking about éhe<synthetic
2} | seismogram. .

22 0 ’ ‘That is Exhibit Number Ten,ﬂthe small

23 ‘sheet?
24 N A The: snall sheet.

25 R . Were you given any data from any‘df the .|
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Jeologists that would show their interpretaLionfér their
contours as they oVerlie Sections 12 and 137

A, I was not.

0 Did you, following the conclusion of
your stﬁdy, make any recommendation to Supron?

A No, I didn't make any recommendation
because I didn't know at that time what the purpose was in
making this interpretation.

0. ~ pid you have‘any idea what écreage was
owned in the area by Supron when you made your study?

A, ¥ had no idea what the acreage position
was.

0. Now, was the data provided to you of
satisfactoxy éuality to enable ybu to reach what you considexé¢d
to be a reliable conéihsibn?

A. It was. I was furnished those two
seismic record sections.

Q. Is it a common practice in your‘business
to receive seismic raw data that has been accumulated by
other individualsé

A. Yes,; it is.

0 Would you}now refér to what has been
marked for idéntifiéation as‘ExhibiﬁlNumberbfhirteen,hidenti-

fy ‘this and “explain what it shows?
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ho Exhibit Thirteen --

Q. Just a second} please.

Okay, go ahead, Mr. Gibson.

Ao Exhibit Thirteen is a map showing stfuc—
tural control for the Atoka formation in the McKittrick Hills
prospect area, Eddy County, New Mexico.

As I stated before, I had use of those
two record sections, which you see on the wall, and this
map is derived from those two record sactions.

This is my interpretation. i show a
structural feature that's centering here in the southwest
section -- southwest quarter of Section 12 and the northwest
aquarter of Section 13.

I also show that the crest of this
structural féatUre,_as I have mapped it, is high ﬁo the
producing>wellkin Section 12; is high to the Southern Union
Shelby Federal Well in Section 13.

As a matter of fact, my iﬁﬁéfpretation_
shows that the area between shot points 155 and 160 is the
crest ofithis particular structure feature.

_ his map is contoured using 50~foot
contour intervals and it's on’'a scale of one inch equél to
2000 feét. |

o What conclusions can you reach from

i casaind
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record section and I can identify the Strawn-Atoka interface.

- from the datum plane to the interface and back, and this
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your study concerning the south half of Section 13?
A, The south half of Section 13 is off
structure, and in my judgment would be nonproductive at the

Strawn-Atoka level.

0. Now, would you briefly describe the pro-
cess you went through to reach -- to consvruct this map?
A, Yes. The procedure that I used is very

similar to the one that Terry Abérnathy has used.
I was furnished that particular synthetig

seismogram. I can overlay that sinthetic seismogram on that

That‘gave iwe the starting point, and
from that point on it's just a matter of correlating that
event across both of these record sections, and in so'aoing

you also calculate the travel time, the vertical travel time,

gives us the travel time.

I've also used the same procedure
working a‘gradient map, which Mr. Abernathy used, and I have
used‘that velocity gradient to convert these travel‘times to
a subsea depth. And it's these subsea«deptﬁs that are
postéd on this particular map. Then again,,oUr contour is

in a50-foot interval.

\d

Q : Are these procedﬁres standard procedures




& W

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19-
20
21
22
23

5

taining, or for the work that 1've aéne ‘in this area.

144

used in the Permian Basin?
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A They are,
Q Why did you not map the Cisco?
M. I didn't map the Cisco because on these

rcéord scctions the Cisco event was not persistent or éonsis“
tent enough to make a map. |

Q. Iiow does your interpretation compare with
that of Mr. Abernathy?

N .As 1 see, the interpretations are very,
very similar, and it compares very favorably.

Q. When did you first learn of Supron's
ownership interest iﬁ the area?

A Yesterday, February lst, was the first

full briefing that I;Qe had under the pdrticular area, and

the first time I knew what the fullvobjebtives were in ob-

0. Was Exhibit Thirteen prépﬁred by you?
A, It was. | .
MR. CARR: At this time we would offer
Exhibit Thirteen into evidence.
MR. RAME : Exhibit Thirteen Qill be

admitted.

MR. CARR: T have nothing further of

Mr. Abernathy -- or Mr. Gibson.

th
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prepared this Atoka structure map vsing that information.
A I did.
1) ‘I understood from Mr. Abernathy that he

preparcd a velocity gradient map -~

A Uh~huh.

0. ~- as a step in between the two pieces
o information. Did you'alsb prepa. 2 a veleocity gradient
map?

A Yes.

Q. Do you have that with you, sir?z

A -1 do not.

2 Mr. Gibson, let me orient you for a

monent on your plat.

If ycu'll take a point in the ﬁO'tbeast
corner gf Section 23 and draw a sfraiéﬁtﬁiine géitﬁé hbi;ﬂ;
east quarter of Section Bé, and have that continue north-
westward and intersect wigh this possible f&ﬁlt, using that
line to orient you, do you see in your study any evidence of
faulting in‘tpe Atoka along that line?

A, Could I ask you- to ;epeat'that, sir?
0. Yes, sir.
I'm curious as to what your studies

would have shown you for an area from the northeast quarter

of 23 through the northeast quarter of 36, drawing a line
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‘through those two points, extending it on up to this possible
fault you've depicted.
Now, using that as a reference point,
based upon your study do you see any indication cf faulting

in the Atoka formation?

(There followed a discussion

off the recorgd.)

a, You're asking me to give just a judgment
factor here, and without data in hand there is nc way that
I can tell you whether a fault would be present there.

Q 4 All right, sir, using the data that
»SﬁprOn, and I assume it was Mr, Abernathy, provided for vou -F

A Uh-huh.

Q -- you have>madé this interpretation of
the structure for the Atoka,vand using that information, you
don't seeAany indication of a fault as I have drawn this red
;ine on this exhibit?

A ' Sir, I can't tell you that there wouid
be faulting tﬁé;é; - The only fhing that T éan tell YEu, that
on the southwest end of that particular line the data is

deteriorating. Whether it's due to lack of control, or

whether it's due td faulting, or whether it'é due to some
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other subsurface, T can't tell you. I don't know.
Q. Okay. That line approximately inter-

sects shot point 185, just in the east of the northeast quart

“ter of Section 23. Do you see that shot point?

A Uh~ﬁuh.

Q To have you help me understiand whaﬁ
you've just said, at what point in the shot line does the.
data deteriorate to an extent that it's unreliable?

a. The last point that I have on this map
is a shot point 180, so I'd have to assume that that's the
last noint that I can reliably make.

MK. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Gibson,

I have nothing further.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:

Q Mr. Gibson,‘I think you said that the
crest of the structure was between shot point 155 and 160?

A Yes, sir.

0. But yet you show a -5250 contour'iine
as your structural high;

A, Yes. I'il -- I'll stand corrected on

that, sir. The -- what I should have said was that this de-

-J

picts the top or the -- near my top closing contoir for this'|
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2 area. ' .
3 Q It does not necessarily -- the structu-
4 ral high would probably be up in the southwest quarter of
s Section 12, accoyding to your map.
6‘ A According to my map the highest point
7‘ would be in Section 12.
8 0 Okay, and that -~ and those points 155
9 and 160 are on your northerly line of shot points and not
10 on the weéterly line of shot points,.
11 . A They are on the northerly, ves.
12 Q Thank you. -
. i3 | MR. RAMEY: Any other queséions of Mr. k
14 Gibson? He may be excused.
15 MR. CARR: ‘At this time we would recall: 1 2;

16 Mr. Bahlburg.

17
18 BILL BAHLBURG (RECALLED)
19 being recalled as a witnéss and being previously sworn,
20 testified as follows, to-wit:
204
22 | REDIRECT EXAMINATION
23 BY MR. CARR:
’ 24 | | Q. : Mr. Bahlburg, first I would like to

&

direct your attention to Exhibit Number Four, and I would ask
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you to explain how you used the geophysical data in preparing
your stiructure map.

n. Okay. Once again, of course, Ehe para-
mbunt control is the subsurface data, and as stated earlier,
there is significant amount of subsurface data in the area.

And what I did is first I formed a
structural foundation on which to build my reef, which I
have established throuyh an Iscpach analysis. And by the way},
the Isopach analysis in contrast to what has been stated, was
not related to the seismic analysis at all. It has absolutely
no associlation.

I did use the structural foundation
provided to me by the seismic; built the Cisco reef itself,
the Isopach‘thick, on top of that structural fqundatidn,
oriénted it in space, and»then when I went up and knocked
the top of the Cisco through that integratioh; 1 could Qet
an accurate determination of what the Cisco looked 1like.

Ard I did that, as you can seé, primar-
ily in the vicinity of where we had the seismic control and
£hé subsurface controi, and of course, in the vicinity of
the production and our acreage.

I'vé also noted that the Isopach map

itself justifies much of the dip shown to the southwest ‘on

the top Cisco structure ﬁap.
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Sc, in other words, not only did the
seismic influence the top Cisco structure, but the Isopach
anaglysis influenced it, as well, and so I just took two other
evidences, rather than just straight subsurface tops and
tried to contour the data intelligently.

And this was the result and, once again,
I will say it is biased by the Isobach analysis and it is
biased hy the seismic, but it also incorporates the well
control.

I would like to make another statement
regarding these exhibits, and especially the Exhibit Number
Two that was presented by Uriah, that Supron presented in
the October hearing.

There's been constant reference made to-
this exhibit as showing faulting on the Cisco. That is not
a Cisco map. That is an Atoka map, and I believe both the ;i~
geophysical interpretations shown today demonstrate the pd;:;~
sibility of féulting in the vicinity that I put it. 4 i:{;[

Once again I admit I ased at that par§i¥{'
cular time the geophysical evidence to put faults in. I -

didn't know whether they were there or not. I have already | -

stated that if they are there, they are virtually insigniéffi -

. g N B
ficant. They've been overplayed in this case as to account ‘|’
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2 for dip in the Cisco when they have absdlutely no bearing.
3 I think that that can be pointed ouﬁ on this crnég aection S ]
4 heré.
5 As you see, the relationship of this
6 iéeemingly insignificant fault to the structural and/ér strat-
71 igraphic dip evidenced in the Cisco. So the reasoning that
8 | the fault had somehow affected my interpretation on the re-
9 servoir horizon are completely irrelevant and have absolutely
10 no bearing.
Ii! SEEURTE ' I've also put the faults on the top Ciéco,
12 the top Atoka Isopach map, and you can see 1've dashegd £hem
13 'in. Once agaié, it was bart of the information used; how-
14 ever; I do not feel that it affected any of the interval,
15 thickﬂess in the interval from the Atoka up to the Cisco
16 Canyon.
| 17 | | I'm not sure whether or not it cut the
13 _face of "that inter&al. In prior testimony on this map, I
19

- thought that it might. And what I mean by Ehat, is that it

20 may have broken the very base of that interval. Even if it
2 had, it still would have no significance on the structure
2 and/or the Isopach interpretation above that zone.
23 . ; . .
_ 0. Now, Mr. Bahlburg, having reviewed the
oy e well control and also the seismic data, in your opinion was "
| 25 :

there any reason “nr you then to evaluate the data that couli?~lff
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I

be obtained from the Gulf WQllwin Secction 267

A Certainly not.
0. ~ How often -- excuse me.
A - 1t was too far removed from the -- the

area in question.

Q. . How often -do you use geophysical data
in making your interpretations? { \

AGeoghysical data is used approximately 95 percent
of the time in drilling of wells within Supron Energy Corpor-
ation, and my past experience with another company it was
used even more.

You have to realize that geophysiéal

data used in conjunction with well control is an aide in

interpretation. By itself out in wildcat country with no

‘well control to help calibrate theydata, certainly it's a

much more -- much ﬁore risky ventufe.

But in thisbpaxticular case there has
been enumérabie calibration through well control, that's beeny
stated before, that there are a great number of wellé in the
area and we have incorporated all those wells into the geo-
physical interpretation.

And as far as the structural interpre-

tation on which I based my maps;'geoph§5i061 interpretation‘

of the structure on the Atoka, all the Atoka tops, which are|
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" brought out, but I'm going to bring it out, I hope it doesn't

ture, and sc in other wcrds, as you move into the reef, as

this cross sgection demonstrates, if you took an interval herel

~
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subsurface well tops, have been ihcorporated into this, and
so the geophysical information, I think, in this instance
has -~ has helped in delineating“che actual-shape of the
structure and the position of it.

I might also add something that wasn't

confﬁsé the issue, is that this particular ﬁap here, this
velocity gradient, there was a lot of noise being played as
to the relationship betﬁeen theée two, and I think I can pest
explain that. That velocity anomaly is created because there
is increasing velocity on top of the McKittrick Hills struc-
ture. That's because there wés a génerative relationship

between the reef build-up or location and deep seated struc-

and say this limestone in there ié'highxﬁéiocity and this is
low{ the proportionality between the high versus low velo-
city increases towards the reef, thereby increasing the velo-
city within the interval, and therefor, this particular con-
figuration is really suggesiive of that and that by iself
would be exploration tools,

1f you Y you saw the annmaly, you

could infer, ‘pocssibly, a build-up, ifVYOu follow what I'm

saying.

J
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2 So -~ ahd it has already been stated that this

3 doesinot enhance oﬁr structural position relative *n the

4 south half of Section 13, but rather suppresses it.

5 Q. Now, Mr. Bahlburg, do you want to take

6 your seat, please?

7 In your opinion what effect would grantihg
8 the application of Uriah to force pool the west half of Sec-

9 tion 13 have on the correlative rights of Supron?

10 A I beiieve that would impair our corre-

11 lative rights and it would force us to lose production that

12 I feel is ours, and also include nénproduction -- nonproductiye
13 acreage ‘in the southwest quarter into a praducing unit.

14 e wa I believe you heard Uriah's testi-

iSQ nmony this morning in which they requested the-assessmenp;of

165 a 200 percent risk penalty. Do‘yog believe that that's" an

17 appropriate penalty?

18 A, I do not.

19 ' g' ‘ And why? 3

20 A i think that, sure, everything has risk.
21. When we're offsetting a well which -- with a lot of knowns,
‘22 we've gét substantial subsurface and seismic control,}ahd I
23 : think-ényone would agree that this is one of the léss‘risky

M | wells to arill.
5 0

And you're talking in terms of the Ciscol

~0
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A, In terms of the Cisco reservoir.

Now, the Mofrow = Atoka, we feel that
it is riskier and therefor don't intend to drill to it.

But as far as the Cisco is concerned,
there is some degree of risk here, but 1 feel that it's>‘
reasonably minor.

0. Would granting the application of Uriah

and the drilling of a well in a standard location in the

west hélf‘bf Section 12 preovent waste?
A. - No.
Q Why not?
A , Well, it would leave ~- ii would not,

first of all, be maximizing structural position on top of
the Cisceo reservoir, and therefor would result in wa;ge of
unproduced reserves in a crestal position. |

- Q. : In your opinion would granting Supro;'s
préposed location impair the correlatiQe rightg of any intere

owner in the pool?

k. ‘ No, it would not.

0. Why not?

A ‘ Because Supron owns both the lease iq»
the ‘south half -- or at least the rights in the Cisco,

leasing rights in the Cisco on the south half of 12 and the.

north half of 13, and therefor, excuse me, we'd be encroachin

i
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2 upon ourselves.
3 0 In‘ your opinjon will approval of Supron'p
4 proposal prevent waste?
) n. Pardon we?
6 Q. ‘ Wwill approval of Suprcﬁ's proposal pre-
7 vent waste?
8 - A Yes.
9 0. - And why is that?
10 ‘A. For the identical reasons I just gave
11 you,-
12 It would -- it would allow us to maximizg
13 structural position and therefor effectively drain the re- |
14 servoir, leavihg minimal waste,
15 MR. CARR: I have nothing further of

16 Mr. Bahlburg.

17 MR, KE’LLAHIN: I have notning.
18 v , MR. RAMEY: So you're saying,‘ Mr.. Bahl-
19 bufé, if yoﬁ get on top of the structure, you're going to
20 recover, particularly in a water drive, the most --
-2 A Yes, sir.
_22, MR. RAMEY: -~ product frdm the pool?
23_ A Yes, _sir.
A4 ‘L MR. RAMEY:. Any éther questions of Mr..

25 | Buhlburg? He may be excused.
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Exploration Company, fhat owns a 19.5 percent working in-

terest in the north half of Section' 13, Township 22 Sduth;
Range 24 East, and a 14.625 percent working interest ffom,thé'
surfacé to 8075 feet in the south half of Sectioﬁ 12,‘Town—

ship 22 South, Range 24 East.

Judy.

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oatn,

testified as follows, to-wit:

" MR. CARR: That concludes our case.

_MR. ADAMS: Yes, sir.
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MR. RAMEY: Mr. Adams, do you want to --
(There&pon a short recess

was taken.)

MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to

MR. ADAMS: I represent Southern Union

We plan to call only one witness, Max

MAX JUDY
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consultant for four years. I worked for Sun 0il Compuny. I
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?f DIRECT EXAMINATION
3 BY MR, ADAMS:
4 Q. Mr. Judy, would you state for the record
S your namé and place of residence?
6 A, My name is Max Judy and I live in Argylej
7 Texas.,
8 0. By whoh aré you employed and in what
9 capacity?
10 A I'm employed by Southern Union Fxplora-
1n tion Company in the capacity of a geOpﬁysicist.
12 Q Have you testified before -- in front
13 of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission?
14 A - No, sir.
15 Q Would you briefly 6ﬁtlihe‘your educa-
16 tiog\aﬁd work experieﬁce?
‘17 A | I graduated\from Ohio State University
18 in 1949 with a Bachelor of Science'dégree‘in geology.
19 We went to work for the old Atlahgié
26 Refining Company of a field seismograph crew for twovyears.
21 In 1951 I went to work for Sun Oil éom—
22 pany. I was with them for twenty-seven years. i retired
33 from them in 1977.
24

I then was an independent gqothSicai
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wells.

160
ST WA AELE COPY |
worked for Placid 0il Company, Sun,Placid, and two years with
Occidental Petroleum Company in Bakersfield, CAlifornia.
o What -- I wanted you to -~
A Then middle of July I went to work for
Southern Union Exploration Company, with whom I'in presently
employed. |
Q As a geophysicist what type of recom-
mendations are you used to making to management?
A, The recommendations that I'm asked to
do is tc review submittals and evaluate the Seismic informa-
tion that. they're based on, if they're based on seismic, nsed
to determine if land should be acquired, based upon the avail
able seismic information, and whether a well should be drille
on acreage based upon‘seismic information.
Q In your experience does management
customarily pay attention to what you and other geqphysicists
recommend? | H

A With the time that I've been with

cepted any recommendations I made if it was based on seismic,

and” in the past, yes, it was very important to them even in

: drilling development wells as well as in a particular wildcat]

0. " Phis morning Mr. Boundy testified that

3

—q?--uuuﬂ-ﬂﬂ--ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ1l
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in a particular study he made, he tound that about 90 percent

of the wells drilled were bhased -- the locations were based
in part on seismic evaluations. Is that, do you think, typi-

cal of the --

A. I think that's so.
0. ~-~ practice?
A I think that there are at least that man}

wells drilled. Practically all the wiidcats are drilled on
seismic, and an awful lot of the infill wells, or development
wells are located based upon sei;mic information.

0 With reference to this particular case
before the Commission, did you analyze geophysical‘data and
prepare a map based on your analysis?

S A I did. I asked Terry Abernathy if he
they had in the McKittrick Hills area there in southeastern

MR. ADAMS: Are Mr. Judy's qualification

Ul

acceptable?
MR. RAMEY: Yes, they are.
Q Mr. Judy, when did vyou first bécome ipg=
valved in this particular case?
A. | About the middle of DeZember.

o ~What were you asked to do at that time?
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A " I was asked to see if I could acyuire
the scisimic data Supron had show in this area since Southern
Union controlled acreage here, to make an interpretation to
determine Southern Union's actions to be followed.

Q Were you ab}e to4obtain seismic data?

A Terry made the two lines of seismic data
available to me along with the synthet:c seismogram.

Q When you refer to the two lines of
seismic data, would you tell the Commission what you are de-~
scribing?

A I'm describing line one and two, the
large écale seismic sections that are now hanging on the
wall.

0. All right. I believe they;re introduced
2s Exhibits -- without my glasses I can't tell which ones
they are -- Exhibits'Nine and Eleven. |

A. Those are the ones, yes,‘sir.

Q How woﬁld you characterize the data:showp
on those exhibits made available to you?

A I considered the dgta sufficiently good
to make a structural -- time/structural map of the Atoka
horiz@ﬁ that would show the structural attitude of the Atdké
in this area.

Q: Were the procedures you used to analyze
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this seismic and geophysical d;tg similar to those used by
Mr. Abernathy and Mr. Gibson, as they described carlier today

A. I ~~'the‘ﬁap I made is a tine/structure
nap. I did not convert it to depthe., And mine snows the
times right off of those seismic sections and contoured up.

I believe that !r. Abernathy had one
similar) but I did not -- I 4id not make a time -- I did not
make a structure map.

0. Up to the point,~though, of making the
map that you did make, were the procedures used similar to
those employed by the other twn geophysicists?

A Yes, sir, those procedures employed by
the other two are accepted throughout the industry. Every
geophysicist uses those veary similar'techniques, particularily
in the Permian Basin of west Texas and southeastern New
Mexico.

0. Did you do your work in analyzing this
geophysical data independeﬁtly from Supron or fromvﬁr. Gibson|

A, I acquired the data from Terry and I

did the interpretation in Southern Union's office in Dallas.

Q How are the results of your work shown?
A. I show that the south half --
0. Excuse me, what form -- in what fcrmn,u

were the results of your work shown?

-

BY)

s
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2 A " I'm not sure [ ~-
3 0. Well, were they shown on a map?
4 A. Oh, ves. o+ -~ 1 took the timés of f the
5 seismic section, p;otted those times by the shot points, and
6 then I contcured up the time wvalues, and this is called A
7 time/structure mag.
8 0 : Is the map that you »repared the map 1
9 just distributed labeled S$¥, for Southexrn Union, Exhibit One?
10 I3 It is. |
11 o - Could you explain briefly to the Com-
12 mission what that map shows?
13 A This map shows a structural attitude
14 of the Atoka horizon. It -- it shows that the high point,
15 strictly on time from the sections,-is located between shot
16 points 155 and 150 and lapping over just a little bit into
17 Section. -- 150 and 155 are in the southern half of Section
18 12 and £he lapover, or the contour, is coming into Section
19. 13, north half of Section 13, shows this to be the_highest
20 structure, |

( 21 0 - Well, what is the red circle on your
22 map?
23 A The red circle indicgtes where the pro;
24 posed location is fo be drilled preséntly ~-~ presently men-
25 . ] - ‘ .

tioned by Supron.
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2 ) Mr. Judy, what conclusions have you drawn
3 from your seismic and geophysicail analysis and the prepayati(n
4 of your map, which is labeled Exhibit One, Southern Union
5 Exhibit One?
6 | A My map shows that the north half of 13
7 and the south half of Sectiqn 12 are the structural high
8 parts of this area.
9 0 - What does your work indicate with re-
10 spect to the southwest quarter of Section 13?
11 A The southwest quarter Qf Secfion 13
12 would be low to the dry hole drilled by Southern Union Pro-
13 dﬁction Company .
14 MR. ADAMS: I offer Southern Union Ex-
15 hibit One.
16 ‘MR. RAMEY: Southern Union Exploration
17 Exhibit One will be admitted.
18 0. Mr. Judy, how do your conclusions com-
15 pare with those of the other two geophysicists who you have
20 heard testify, Mr. Abernathy and Mr. Gibson? s
A A I would come to the same recommendation#l
22 and conclusions. ”
2. Mg; ADAMS: That's all I have.
e 4 MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Judy?
| 25

" Mr. Kellahin.
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MR, KELLAHIN: I didn't bhave any until

he answered tne last question and I have one now.

CROSS IXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0} Do you have Mr. Gibson's exhibit?
This is Mr. Judy?

A; | Yes, sir.

0. Let me ask you a question, sir. You
indicated in a response to a guestion by Mr. McAdams vhat
your conclusions agreed with Mr. Gibson and Mr. Abernathy.

" Let me show you, sir, Mr. Gibson's
structural contour of the Atoka and have you compare it for
a minute with your structural contour of the --

N

A I don't have a structural contour map.

Q. Well, it says a time/structure on the
Atoka.
CAL That's diiferent. A‘time map and a -

structure map are two different maps.

0. All right, sir. You have identified u

Y

location for what appears to be an indication of a fault
going through Section 14 and sweeping in through 24.
A | That's right. I interpret a fault be-

tween 180 and 185.
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2 Bt : All right, sir. Using that same inform-
3 atioﬁ-Mr. Gibson has not reached the same cohclusion you have
4 .~ with regards tc a faulting in the Atoka.

5 A He has his interpretation and I make

6 mine, They're independent.

7 MR, KELLAHIN: I have noching further,

8 thank you.

9 MR. ADAMS: I have one more question,

10

1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

12 BY MR. ADAMS:

13 Q Counsel advises me, Mr. Judy, that you
14 testified -- that he heard you testify, at least, that in

15 the time you've been with Southern Union Exploration Company
16 none of your recommendations bésed on geophysicél data have
17 been accepted by managemént. Is that what you meant to say?
18 A. No. I say as far as I knqw, my recom-
19 mendations to managément have not been accepted. Or all my
20‘ recommendations have been ééceptedl I'm sorr&. None of fhem
21 | have been refused.

5?%’" - 0. Thank you.

3| MR. ADAMS: That's all 1 have.

24 : MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.

25 Judy? 'He‘may be excused.
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2 Are there any closing statements at
3 this time?
4 MR. KELLARIN: I have a recbuttal witness) ;
5 Mr. RAmey. 1
6 MR. RAMEY: Oh, you have a rebuttal wit-
97 ness, all right, Mr. Kellahin.
8
9 MARK WILSOR
10 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
11 tastified as follows, to-wit:
12
13 DIRECT EXAMINATION»
14 - BY MR. KELLAHIN:
15 0. Mr. Wilson, for the record will you
16 state your name and occupation?
17 A Mark Wilson. I'm anllhdependent geologikt.
18 0. , Have you previously testified as a geo-
19 logist and had your qualifications accepted and made a matter
29 of recora before the Oil’ConServation Division?
21 , A, I have.
22 0. Would you describe for the rééord when
23 | and wheré you cbt&inéa-yéur degree 'in geology?
24 A ‘ A Bachélor's degree from the University
. : , A
25 | of Pennsylvénia and a Master's degree from Ohio State Univer-
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sity.
Q. fn what yecars, sir?
A, +*47 and '49.
0 Would you summarize generally what has

been your employment experience as a geologist subsequent to
graduation?

A ‘ Thirteen years with Shell 0Oil Company
and independent geologist since then.

Q. Do you own your own oil and gas businessg
Mr., Wilson?

A Yes.

0. Do you have an interest in some of the
acreage in the south héif of Section 132

a. We ownithe lease oqethe west half éf
the southﬁesﬁ guarter.

0. As part of conducting your oil and gas
operations, Mr. Wilson, have you had occasion to drill Cisco
and Morroﬁ Wells in Eddy County, New Mexico?

A Principally Morrow Qells.

1] ‘Have you made a study of the Cisco and
Morrow production surrounding the area 1in question?

A, I have, yes.

Q. And pursuant to that study have you

compiled certain exhibits and prepared certain testimony?
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2 ‘ I As on the wall.
3 0 All right, sjr;
4 i | | QR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Wilson as
5 an expért petroleum geologist.
6 MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified.
7 9 Mr. Wilson, would you please go to what
8 we've marked as Wilson Exhibit Number One and identify that
9 exhibit for us, cir?
10 A, Okay. Exhibit One is the stvatigraphic
11 | cross section and it is hung on a marker within the Strawn,
12 what I call the Far Strawn limestone marker. This is a typi-
13 cal Strawn lime and right at the base of that lime is where
1« | everybody picks the Atoka, as far as I know. And this marker
15 I‘picked here because I'm gqing to use it léﬁﬁ?:to make a
16 structure map, and I have wantgd to pick a mafker where I
17» have idéntifiable mérkers above and'below, because I want to
18 find a marker that I can have confidence in, and right above
19; this Lower Strawn liméstone marker is a sha;e marker, also;
20 in the Strawn lime, which youkcan carry throﬁéﬁout this town-
-2 Ship‘and éavcral‘éthcrtéwnships in the area.
22~ » The top of the Atoka is a fai#ly well
23 ?géfined bick énd I think that most of us wouid agree where
24 this is. |
25

‘In‘the upper part Of the Atoka there is |
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a limestone unit which I, myself, call the Uopper Atoka
Limestone, and the basé of that limestone unit is also a
‘good pick throdéhbut this area.

Down in the Morrow -- or excuse me,
there's 6ne other marker within’the Atoka. It's a shale
marker and you can éee this sort of V~shaped‘affair here,
which is -+~ represents the shale marker; and that can also
be traced throughout the area of this prospect.

Within the MorroQ there is a limestone
marker right below what Deéan Boundy ?as been calling the
Ross Sands, and this limestone. marker is an extremely importf
ant. markér thréughout the southrpart éf‘Edéy‘County for re-
gionalkstructure mapping on the'Morrbw. Probably most of

the people who've worked it are familjar with it. It carries

“over in the Burton Flat Field, in the Carlsbad Field, in

the Indian Basin Field, all through here clear over to Rocky
Arrovo. Tt's really remarkable {or the Morrow, becagse you
don't often find markers that ﬁave that soft of areal extent.

This is the 3ofroy seétion'here, the top
of Lhe Chester Shale here, and this is the main Mississippi
limestone section. -

This cross section runs north/south for

the most part. It starts up here with Well No. 1, which is

Py

over there on the lefihand, and comes down the east side of |
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2: the structure, through tﬁﬁgﬁﬁgfi‘gﬁ Section 12, the well in
3 13, to this Logan Well down here, and then I jump over to
4 the west side of the structure and come down from this Southepn
5 Union Well, to the Northern Natural Gas, to the Gulf, two or
6 three err in here.
7 | Also on this section I show the top of
8 this carbonate mass in here, which is the subject of so much
9 discussion here, It is prinéipally a dolomite mass. The
10 base of it is sort of an irregular thing, variable in posi-
11 tion in the stratigraphic section.
12 The top of the Strawn series is also a
13 marker that is a little difficult to pick. I put some ques-
14 tion marks over here, for instance, and I've tried to avoid‘f
15 that‘in doing the work which I'm going‘toréhow you here

16 shortly. o oo

17 | ' You can see up here some of the effects
18 that were menticned avhile ago where if your carﬁénate mass
19 in the Canyon thins going southward, this Wolfcamp shale ..
20 facies in here sort;of thickens to compensate at the same
i ;;mé,igﬁd'you’re looking at ddléﬁites iﬁrhéfe, théh have

22 velocities of -~ Qhat did we decide -- . 22,000 feet a

2 ¢ second, verSus a shale facies here'which havé vechi£ie§'bn

ﬁj ,24 the order of, 12,000 feet a second.

)

25 o : . Yoa would think this would be a reflectiTg

o N
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“horizon herc hecause it's such a very sbharp interface between

know what other people call it, but it's present throughout

the area that I show here aind a much wider area to the east.
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the dolomites and the shales, but apparently i£'s a very
ragged reflection in the seismic,

Néw, I wanted to put this structure in
McKittrick here into regionai context, You've seen maps
that shéw a very local area iﬁ here. So the reason I presént
this map is to give you a little bit better idea about how
this liés with respect to the other major structural elements
in the area.

0. Before you identify Exhibit Number Two,

Mr. Wilson, would you take this yellow marker and identify

for us Section 13 so we can see where that is.

A, On this map here?

Q.  Yes, sir.‘

B - Okay. it‘will bé:-{ probably won't be
able to seé this yellow any better than that ~~-right there,

Now this map was made on the top of this

M-3 {inaudible). That's strictly a personal matter. I don't

And down here is a major regional struc-
tural feature, which is the Huapache monocline, and under-

neath it is a tremendous fault, which is downthrown on this

side over here, and coming off that are various other faults
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that are esséntiélly normal to it., The one we're most con-
cernéd about is this fanlt herxe. On thk2 up side of the faul
there is the Rock Tank Field in here and then, what dovthey
call thisc Serpentine Bend, I think, down in here.

And up in here, of course, is the Cat
Claw Field. This fault is a very significant regional fault,
and I think Dean has shown some portions of it in through
here, but it's real enormous thére; it goes all the way from
the Huapache and terminates finally up here in the Cat Claw
Draw area.

There's another trend Qver east here,
the Carlsbad Trend, which is also a fault trend, a fault
that is parallel to this, and also ends against the Huapache
Monocline's extension do&n in hére, N

| Tﬁis fault here is the fault that con-
trols the trap in fhe Iﬁdian Basin Field. Somebody said
awhile ago that they doubt that these féulté cut the Canyon.
Well, that one cuts the Canyon because it is certainly the
prime agent for trapping the gas in thc Indian Baéin Field.

There is another fault parallel to it

in here, a lesser fault, but it creates a little block in

here, and up in this area you can see quite a complex little
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seen in the Morrow,
tthen you look on the down side of'this
fault in here, I see two principal structures. Of the two,
this is by far the best defined.
0 Which one are you referring to, My. Wils
A . And this is the structure which is the
subject of so much discussion téday, the McKittrick section.
Fufther south there is evidence that
there is another structure in here. Now, the trend of thése
structures is,. according to my regional mapping here, mote
or less like that in both cases.

0 You'll have to indicate for the record

bn?

what yoﬁ‘mean by like that.

A Okay. They arc basiéally nortﬁ/south
trenaing structures, and there is a suggestion that there
may have beéh some strike-slip movement, where this side,
if you moved this sidekéﬁis,direction you would cregte
structure like this on the down side of the fault, coming in
at an acute angle with respect to the fault zonéin ) '”J:k

The reason that I presént thi;;fnforma~
tion hgre,}principally is to, as I say, try to relgéékfhié"

to the overall structural layout here, and when we get into

areas, scméoof the 'peints that have -been” left-dangling here,
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2 like this one here on the Gulf wWell, anqg point here that
3 shows up just imme&iatély south of the control that we've
4 been using, plus thisg well over here that Antwei} drilled,
5 wnere --

6 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Wilson, coulq you try
7 to identify’those wells a little better for the record?

8 A Yeah, okay. fThis +8 the Gulf Truitt

9 Ranch. Thig one I don't recall the name of it, it'e in

10 Section 2 of 23 South, 24 Bast, and thig is the well which

11 Antweil drilled here, And the log I think that Southern

16 of logs.

17 , ; And the interesting thing is,’wﬁen ycu

| 18 get that log, it turns out that this well here -- : ‘
& S 19 0. Is this the antweil Well in Section 19, o -
T 20| is it2 | :
;ig'!ﬂ 1 N R A. Yes, correct. .
‘;gié | - Iii

22 - 90 ; "That's south and east?

23 A - Yes, the Antweil Well in Seciion 19 of

24| 19, 25, the top of this marker is -6698.

‘25 . over here in the James E. Logan Well
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in Section 24, the top there is 6440, So‘you’re talking
about 258 fect of dip to the east from this well here down
to this well here.

| The top here is 06332 compared to 6452
up here. WQ indicate here on the west side of the structure
a real strong west dip. We have 6nly subsurface that we can
work in. Now they're showing a fault on the west sidé ot
the structure and I always felt that was a good possibili;y.
If there's a fault here, I didn't Xknow Qhether it would
break through the sedimentary section or whether it would
be in the basement‘with just, you know, monoclinal dip up
in the sedimentary section.

So I will concede the possibility of’a
fault on the left side of the structure.

‘It looks as if this point here, which
is the Gulf Truitt Rancb in-SectiOn 26, 22, 24, if you con-
tour that point in it is related to this struc;uré up here,
not'to the struéture down here. But there is a definite
rélationship between:this point and this structure here.

You might?reéall back aways we,loqked
afxa map on the Cisco Canyon where we had a 4400 céntoﬁ;
cuttingnthrough in here and a 4450 value here, and I am
séying fhatrthat, if you contoured tﬂis point in here, yéu're

going to wind up pulling this thing down this way, rather
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than Gff this wéy.

You may recall in the first Atoka.
structure map that was presented in the first hearxing, that
it was shown that this point here.is the same elevation
basically as this point here. It was shown that there was
a.closure here, and another uvp in here, and I say that is not
so, because there is so much dip;from the well in 25 over
east to the well in 19, and that if you plot this point
propecly on these deeper horizons, it does show thét there
is substantial dipwfrom here to there, and therefor, it pro-
duces an alignment like this.

Now, in the next stage of things I took,
having put this in the regional contexﬁ, I took thié area
here, and this map here is on a scale of one inch to 4000,
and put that on an inch to 2000 base, which is the same base
that Uriah used.

And to start‘with, that would be this
map here. :

0. You'il have to identify it by ndmber,
Mr. Wilson.

A Okay, this is Exhibit Three. And;this
fault which you see here, this segment of this fault, is
£his segment, let's see, up through 17, up from about here

down to here, and of course the structure is as it is there.

2
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I have put in one additional stfﬁéfﬁ%é @%;%our on the top
of the structure here, thinking about where I would drill
a Morrow well if I had to drill one.

So, this is basically tne same structure
picture that that is therve, and we have discussed the sands
in the Morrow rather extensively. I would point out that
there is a sand here, the Ross Sand in this well, uppermost
Morfbﬁ. |

Q What well is that, Mr. Wilson?

A. That is the Supron Znergy Shelby Federal
Ho. 1 in Section 13. 1It's 2% feet thick. I is a perfect
correlation in log appearance,-in interval from‘thé M-3
(inandibl:) up to this sand with respect to this well ﬁere,
wihiich has 24 feet. And this well!l was tested and‘I might
review the test on that; this well meaning the well in Sec—'

tion 14, Southern Union McKittrick Federal. Ahd the tool was

open 45 minutes and they had gas to surface in 15 minutes

And it recovered 2448 feet of salt
water and 90 feet of gas and Qatep cut mud.
MR. RAMEY: What interval is that, Mr.
Wilson? |
- A ’ Well, the tegt intefval is the -—Aﬂs‘

stratigraphically the Ross Sand, and the depth tested is
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10,§48 to 286. And the shut-in pressures, 3984, the initial,
and 3971 for the final in 180 minutes.

And, like Mr. Boundy has done, I've
taken this to mean that this thing could be cloase to the -

qas/water contact. Therec are other gas shows in the area,

like this here, a well that made even more gas, anﬁlyou cannof

be absolutely certain that this is where the Gas/water contact

is but putting us in the structnral context, I have assumed
that there wculd be a gas/water contact between these two
cbntoﬁrSihere and these are 130-foot contours in the area,
(inaudible) for the area I think is =- could be productive
in the Morrow.

This well down here also had shows, the
Gulf Well in Section 26, where they tested 62,000 gas andlb
recovered 2325 feet of gas cut salt water. Shut-in pressure
was 4029 fer the initial and final shut—in.pressufe, so that
reservoir (inaudible.)

Q ’Lét me ask you this, Mr. Wilson. YQ?;
talked about your study of this area including the Morrow
anq the Cisco Canyon. Was that study made in col}aboration
with Mr. Boundy or independént and not in consultation‘wiﬁh
him?

A If was totally independent. We bought

the lease in here before Uriah showed up. :Tt's a Federal

-
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lease (inaudible). Y A R I T 6 54

‘We were interested botﬁ in the Canyon
and the Morrow, and I was satisfied wyself that this struc-
ture was, you know, going to occupy principally the\béét
part of 13,

So we bought the west half of the
southwest gquarter, this 80 acres.

Then later the KGS sale céme up and we
had a long discussion about wantiﬁg toyget up there and look
around. The highest prices in the area had béen about a 100
or 125, and so we, in our conservative way, decided to bid
about $400 an acre {inaudible). And I wen£ to the sale and
first here comes Southern Union Qith 600, or Supron, what-
ever it is, and Uriah Exploration that I was unfamiliar with,
with 0verv$l300 an aére, and they got it.

Later, of course, we got in contact and
found out that we were headed in the same direction. We
wéré thiﬁking-west half spacing unit from the very outset,
I'd never seen anything possible in the east bzlf because
of Lhe‘lower {inaudiblie) over there. And so we -~-- they made
the proposal for a well and we agreed tb particiéate}with
kne acreage that we have.

Q For Section 13, Mf. Wilson, in terms”of»

Morrow, what in your opinion would be the best configuration
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2 for a 320-acre spaCing and proration unit?

3 A I think it would be the wast Lalf,

4 principélly because this Qell over here aven thougn it has

) a beautiful sand section in it, certainly adequate porosity,

6 looks extremely wet on the logs, and we've got to get higher

7 than that well, <ertainly, and then we have {he well over

8 here in Section 14, where we had some shows of the -- of the

9 water, got to get high to that one, and in my mind that

10 reans somewhere over here in the west haif, unld according to
11 my mapping, would be relatively clése to the west line of

12 Section 13.
‘13 Q unld you continue with your discussian

14 and tell us, then, based upon your studies, how you got up
55 into the Canyon?

16 ‘ A Okay . 051ng this as a structural guide,

17 - I then made a map in the Strawn section, anthhath‘where

18 | 1 wanted to pick a marker here which was constant, where I

19 had markers above and below it that would help>me pin that

20 thing déwn and be sure that I hadla constént datum. Thé}e»

21 for I picked -the top of this Lower Strawn lime unit here.
22 Itb;khki of shaley out in these wells here but YOu can see

23 a rcs¢stant kick here in :the top part and: here it goes all

oy A the way through the section, and that's what I used, with:
o 'ZSVT; this shale marker above it and the Atoka pick here and the
~
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base of thid Upper Atoka limestone down here; that's why 7

Then my plan was, having made a stricturn
map on the Lower Strawn marker here, then I would make an
Isopach map from that marker up to the top of the Canyon
carbonates here, and‘by superinposing the ISOpaéh map on the
structure map and, you know, given how constant things are
down in here, I think you're looking at pure S%ructure at thel
Lower Strawn 1e§el, as you would look at it all through the
section in‘here, whereas the do have the strat effect here
and what I was trying to get at is that strat effect at the
top of the Canyon.

| | So ‘actually by the mean'of deriving
the configuration of that Canyon carbonaﬁe‘in there, by com-
bining this>Isopach with the structure mappinéydown hexre in
the Lowér Strawn lime it's reiativeLY‘simpie procedure --
Southern Union probably used it in drawing fheir Canyon
structdre map -- YOu‘take the subsea datum here and simply
dedubtvthe thickness where one of these Isopach lines would
cross the structure contour line, this over here, and that
gives you an elevation at the top of the Canyon.

This was the structure map, as I've

discussed.

al

o Exhibit Number Four.
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2 A Exhibit Number Four, and of course, it>
3 is very similar to this map here. And it is not a whole lot
4 different from the map that we saw a short time ago, the

5 .Isopach isn't, anyway. ‘"Phis is the Isopach here. The one
6 differenée is that I felt that it was completely legitimate
1 to come down here and pullbin\this Gulf well in Section 27.
8 I furthei pulled in -~

9 | Q 26,

10 A Excuse me, 26, and I‘further pulled in
11 a point down here in 36, which I don't believe you have on
12 your map, and fhen a point down here‘jusf\south of the

13 base in Section 2 of 22, 25. ' :
14 And my reason for doing that was‘just
15 simply to derive a littlé\bettef control over this Isopach
16 interval that I was going to use.

17 Now, looking at this ﬁap here, wﬁiéh is
18 the Isopach from the tov of the Lower Strawn Lime marker up
19  to the‘top of the Caﬁfén dolomite."

20 ‘ Q That's your Exhibit Number Five?

21 ‘ a. Exnhibit Number Five?

22 0. Yes, sir.

23 A Five, right; I migh£ point out ceréain
24 things in hesre, the one that has already been mentioned is

I 25 a gradual thinning as we come southwest. That interval is

Choe
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1000 feet here and these are 100-foot contours, 11, 12, 13,
l14. The ihteresting thing is that when we get to the 1400
feet things begin to level out up in this area here of Sec~
tion 13, wherein we think is the structure} and T thipk this.
is extremely important..

| Right here this Isopach interval is 1381
feet thick in the well in Section 14, and in the well in 24
it is 1420 feet thick, so that is what controls this 1400
contour here.

Now, lookihg at these pointsﬂup here,
this interval here is 1396 feet and in the Supron well in
the east part of 13 it is 1466 feet. See, there is just not
véry ﬁﬁch thinner. The trend of these contours is this way.

Q Which way is that? |

A North Northwest. I have put in here a

here. There was so much space between the 1400 ébntbﬁr»éhd
the 1500 contour I félt it desireable to put this extra cbn—
tour in there éo that 1 cquid get nore intersections with my
structure éoﬁtours ﬁo éet additional poiﬁts in this critical
area where we heed the map.

Over here is tbe thickest section from
tﬁe Lower Strawn marker dp to the top of this Canyon dolomite.:..

toy

The thickest well point we have is this
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Antweil Indian Hills Well in Section 19 of 22, 25. Okay.
That's by fqr the thickest point on here. Therec it's 1580
feet thick. Our thickest interval oveir here was 1496 up
here.

As you come southeast, 1ookihg at the
points over further in the southeast part of 22, 25, 111
try to think about this thing being recorded, but there is
a very rapid thinning of this thinner -- of this interval
going southeast, and that is going baszinward, and what is
héppenihg is that we are going toward a basinal area over
here with a very thin basinal section, which represents this
massive dolomite ficies we have over here.

Now this thinning 'is going to show up
on the final structure map down here for getting a steep dip
coning down this way.

’Up in this area here there's this very
thick area here and bear in mind that the thickgning and
thinning here is principally a qqestiqn of‘this carbonate
mass in the Cahyon thickening(aﬁd thinning, becéuse the strais
graphy is relatively constant we we show on that stra%igraphic
cross section from‘fouqﬁly thé base of that carbonate mass
down through the M-3 ocolite marker in the Morrow.

So these effects we're seeing here effects

of the Canyon dolom{te.
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I 'went ahead and mapped on a regional
map the thickness of this interval clear on up through this
township up here. I wanted to sce what it was going and to
get -- to get a configuration on these centours here, and
that is how I arrived at these. The 6ontrol is relatively
sparse up in this area but I felt like I needed to know
whether this was going to go taking off out through here, or
whether it was going to s;art thinning as we drilled that
direction,

And so the isopach map, T think, is
fairly reliabic and the structure map here, as I say, I have
related bacg to the Morrow’structure, as shown here, and ul-
timately as shown on this regional;hap‘here,‘and I just
really can't belie&e -- I can't believe that the thing trends
northwest/soﬁtheast. I believe it trénds north/south.

Nog the final mépithatnl have here is .
the map which is derived by éombining the Lower Strawn
structure map“here with the isopach map here, and when you
do that, of coufse, if you Caﬁ éﬁ;ision4this, you lay this

map on top of that map there and where you have a structure

~contour here, you simply deduct the amount of thickness here

and that gives you a top of the Canyon. And where all these

P
1 4\

derived by u¥ing that method.

" are on this map are tops of Canyon, which are
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Of course, I haVe a1§§ plotted at ecach
well point‘that penetrated the Canyon the subsca elevation

And when you do this it gives a little
better integrated picture of the whole thing and I show some
véry steep dip over here on the left side. Of course that ia
reflected in steep dip on this Lower Strawn structure map
gnd also on the Atoka structure map.

That is probably for the mest part a
true structural dip.

Now they ha&e come. out with the fault
indication ﬁere. I cannot deny the possibility, and we have
always known that. The trend of the fault is gomething else.|
Up in here it is like so. That fault could also éx£end on
down further south. It cquld be projected further south be-
caugé there seems to be. steep dipn between the Gulf Well in
Section‘zﬁ'aﬁd this Northern Natural Gas M¢Kittrick Well over}|
there in Section 23.

So, if you have a fault up here; there{s
reason to pﬁt a fault on down through here. Or if you don't
1ike faults, you can.justvmake a steep dip, and one's about
aé effectivékas the o£hei_as far as mapping is concerned.

In this area here 1 show a steep dip

coming off here. The principal‘reason for that is this B

]

s
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rapid thinning of this‘carboﬂgég i;éérval as we go southeast.

And then over in here there's something
I really didn't anticipate myself before I made the map, and
that is that there is this sort of a flattening in this area
hege. It also shows down here around this well and.this
Antweil Well in Section 19. ‘There's a nosing in this area
here, and I think that this area here wi%l be relatively
comparable to this area down here in Section 19.

Tt does not make a great deal of differ-
ence as far as the configuration is concerggd over here in

i

the area of the gas accumulation in the Canyon. This point

here in the east part of Section 13, we've had some discus-

P R T 4 N I . ¢ 51 : y . .
sion about that. We say it's at -1074 a2nd on top ¢f the

il

(6}

Canyon carbonate, and tbat's from the Getty log, the log that
was first run. I beiieve it"%s a sonic log, it's a very sharpt
kick. |

Later, when Supcon re-entered the well
and deepeneé it, vou do cbme up with a different elevation
on top of that Canyon. I think it's -4049, and,itydoes,make.f
some diffepeﬁce abo;t which is éérrectp and I have no stroﬁg
argument one way oYX another, except that Getty:was-thg;ﬁinst
operator on: the well, They drilled the well down to §b;/

They used a reputable logging. company, and I think they knew |

what their surface elevation was: and their KB, d&dnd I think

T T YT
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those same elevations we;é héed by Supron later; therefor,
I assume that Getty's elevation is correct, the correct datum
here is'—4076. But maybe ithey have some oﬁher argument.

| In any event, if the contact here betweeh
the gas and the water is 4000 -- -4000 -- this point isﬂ—4076,
and it would tend to indicate that very little of the east
part of Section 13 is going to be productive out of the
Canyon,

I think that there is a possibiiity from}l
this configuration which was derived here,” and this tendency |.
towards nosing down this way, is primafily a result of the
structural nosing that we see here on the Strawn and on the
Morrow. By incorporaﬁing these points to the south in Sec-
tion 36 of 22,24, and Section 2 of 23, 24.

| I,;as I say, I had no acce<s to seilsmic
data when we went in there to do what Qe did. 1 feel, myselﬁ,
that the subsurface'cont:ol here is quite adequat<e to map '
the structure, and at leést you are dealing with known pointﬁ,f]‘
(inaudible) and there are lots of things;ﬁﬁat can happen to‘

you on velocities.

For instance, as we go south and we sea«f -

S
Wl

this carbonate mass here thin, and this thing, the WQlECamp‘ﬁ

shale section above it with a compensating effect lhickens, }

we're talking about a velocity contrast of say 12,000 Eeet, i

,
Wy . =
X
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per second versus 22,0007ih the dolomite, and unless you have
pretty strong control over those velocities, 1'd really have
some doubt about how your -~ what kiné of a map you're gding
to come up with on top of the carbonate.

In the first place, the seismic does not
show any continuous eQent at the top of the carbonate. And
then this effect is going to be carried down to the Atoka
level if you are making a map on the Atoka, and you mayv have {.
velocity control on three or four wells around the corner
of the structure, but have fou yet predicted théjﬁelocity

effects from this change with that sort of velocity contrast,

and I would make the case that the sﬁbsurface geology in ' this

more so than the seismic, and we have proceeded ourselves
with our money on this basis.

Qo Based upon your studies, Mr. Wilson, do
you have an opinion with regards £o how best to orient a
Cisco proration unit in Section 13 to as closely as possible
approximate what you believe to be the qas reserves for the
Cisco?

A Yes. We think, or I think, that the.

west half of Section 13 is the best spacing unit to drain the

reserves in the Cisco Canyon., Canyon, it's bkesn very com-

fusing. The iridustry calls it Cisco Canyon, and we have paled:?’.

7
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evidence when T was with Shell over in the“Northcrn Natural
Gas -~ or excusc me, the foothills over here, that there 1is
no Cisco in here. The Wolfcamp on top of the Canyon, and
with fﬁgards to that, this surface here is not an inter~~
fingering surface. There's not any question of facieé change§
and dolomite and through this shale facies in the ¥olfcamp
there's aBsoluteiy no evidence of interfingering. That's
just a big, old, fat carbonate mass sitting there. Now,
probably of Canyon age with Wolfcamp §n top of it, and if you
want to know where the heart of the Cisco is, you'll probably
have‘to go way over in western Eddy County, where,ydu can see
this change from éhelf to basin,‘bvef way westlof théilndian
Basin Field. |

"This area out here was sitting high and
dry; there wasn't anything much goihg on out here. It was
not only starved, it was devoid of Cisco. And of course, with
a carbonate mass 1ike'this‘in any sort of occurrence, say in
the Cisco period, it's going to be swept with sediménts of
Cisco age (inaudible). >

0. Were Exhibits One through Six prepaged
by you, Mr. Wilson?
A They were.
MR. KELLAHIN: We move thé introduction‘

of Mr. Wilson's Exhibits One through Six. ‘
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MR. RAMEY: HMr. Wilson's Hxhibité‘One
through Six will be admitted.
Are thére’any questibns of Mr. Wilson?
Mr. Carrx?

MR. CARR: 1I'd like to try a few ques-

tions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. C2RR:

Q .~ Mr. Wilson, as I understand what you're
doing, you're taking a stfucfural cross section and from that
you developeé a base structure map of the genéral Morrow
area, is that correct, it's Exhibit One and. Exhibit Two?

A ‘ That's approximately correct. What I

really‘did is pick a structural datum that I feel confident of, st

and then make a structure map --

Q In the Morrow.
A Well, first in the Morrow but also in
the Lower Strawn. When I get down to deriving the structure

on the top of the Canyon dolomites, then of course, I work:
from -- by combining this Lower Strawn structure map with

this Isopach map here, which is from the top of the Lower

Strawn marker up to the top of the Canyon carbonate, and of |

course this map here, the. structural configuration is a ques-i

el
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tion of contouring the poinféébibgﬁfn?rodééing the concept
of the regional configuration here. _That'é why 1 used this
mapr here to derive first this map, then this map.

‘g : And tne Exhibits Four through Six are
based on data which appears in the regional map, 15 that
correct? They have a basis in that they were codétrucfed

starting from that --

A Well --

G ~— map?

A . -- yes, basically that’s correct.

Q Okay.

A Yes.

Q. Now if we look at your Exhibit Number

Three, which is the mép of the Morrow.

A ; oKay .

0. In preparing this you uged actual well
data on the various wells thac nadé gone to tne Morrow, is
that correct? \

A ) That's all I had.

0] That's what I hoped you say. In_do;ng
that you didn't use any seismic?

A No, 1 did not; ;

o3 And you have indiééted on the Exhibit

Number Two that in the area of Sectién 13, thé subject of
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g 2 hearing, two basic structures. is that right? The one that
g 3 is in 13 and the one to the west of ir?
& : ) .
§ - 4 A 1 have a structure there, coning dcwn
EZ ? througn 13 but continuing on south where tnis Gulf ¥Well is.
6 0, And if you move west about one section,
' 7 is that also anothker structure?
8 A Well, there's a -- I put in a syncline
s here pecause I really didn't have ahy eviderce of faults, yoy
10 see. Then I go back up on this Indian Basinp structure toward
11 this big old fault over here on the west side of the Indian
12 Basin Field.
‘ . . 13 0 All right, then if you move directly -~
14 or you move southwest of that, you encounter what aypears to
15 b2 another structure, is that right?
16 . . . B .. .- : ". . ] N . . -
A Are you referring t¢ this structure?
17 Q. Yes.
18 A Yeah.
19 . ‘ .
: Q Okay, so you have two basic structures
in this area.
21 e ,. o
B - That's the general idea.
o Q Now, if you had seismic data which showed .
! 2 L a dip traversing the south nalf of Section 13, could that.
‘EP % have been construed to create thrse structures running sort
of in a line nere instead of the two that you have?

-
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2 i Well, it dépéhds on how much I wanted to
g 3 believe the seismic. It's a --
4 0 - If you ~-
5 A -— yuestion of velocities, really, --
6 9 1f vou ~-
7 A -~ versus the subsurface control that
8 you have and the‘believe that you have and making thé, of
9 course, the subsurface structural interpretation on these
10 lover markers and then looking at this Isopach data, is this
11 Isbpach data telling you the truth about the rate of thinning
n going southwest.
13 And I really, given the nature of the
414 control here, 1 believe that that is the situation.
15 | Q. £s it possible that if é“geologist took
16 this and had that seiémic data and believed it, is it possiblég
" construction éf this data that there would ke three struc;
1 tures there?
19 ) '
A, Would you tell me where you expect to
2 find them?
21 S ;
0. Well, the seismic data we presented
z shows the dip running sort of northﬁest/southeast across the ]
2 south half of Section 13, being one structure with a high ;
- % on the -- in the north half of 13 and the south’half of 12, “
z and that the next strxucture is somewhere down in, say, Sectiog }

N
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A You're asking me if I ~-- if I ﬁad this
seismic data would I belicve that?

1 Yes.

A, The first well that was drilled in here
on seismic was this Northern Natural Gas McKittrick Hills
Federai No. 1. Now, presumably, that was a long time ago
and this was the first well drilled in thg area, and their
velocity control pfobably wasn't”ali that hot, but they were
encouraged enough to drill a well to the Devonian, and I
think we all know where they landed now, kind of over on the
west side of things, on the down side of Supron's fault, on

the west side of what I called a steep dip. So they were

" not very much -- very well placed on the siructure, and 1

am sure they confidently believed that they were drilling in
a good épot.

Now, recently Gulf tried'ﬁﬁeir hand down
here, and I know fxcm talking to them firsthand that they
drilled that well on seismic, and we know, as a matter of -
fact, that they encountered this Ross Sand, they have 24 fee£
of it and probably 10 feet 'is pretty clean, got good porosity
énd'they had a good drill stem test, good shut-in pressure,

good water recovery, and a gas show of about 60,000.

Now, if they were drilling on the seismip
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" they would have desired, and I would ask the same guestion

~had all the control, which can change things soﬁé, too, we

CUEAVAR AR L o0 198
presumably on a clesure, and IT've been told this, where is
the gas field in the Morrow? Were they on the structure, as

they thought they were on the structure?

Therefor, was it a reliable for them as

up in here. Given this amount of subsurface control, -whether
the -- you’can make something of the picks mechanically. You
cgn have four wells, all four corners with velocities, and
you can have seismic, and you can make this thing fit mechan-
ically.

I was about tc ask at one point here,
but unfortunately, due to our procedures I was not able to
ask, but this séismic map that was up over here, you know,
at one point I wanted to aék after lodking at tbét map and
thinking béck to the Atoka structure map wiich was presented
in this first hearing, how those compared. I mean here we
are looking at pure seismic, beautifully, mathematically
adjuSted, anayﬂere we're looking at pure subsurface, and we've

introduced the seismic element into 'it, and we have not quite

didn't have the well in 19, but I was trying to reconcile in
my mind what I was seeing on the seismic map over here with
what we had virtually agreed on the subsurface.

I remember particuiarly one of ‘your maps
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 the interpretation in Exhibit Number Two must be accurate or
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» MR. CARR: Mf. Ramey, I'm going to ob~
ject.to the answer., I'm trying to g?t him to answer a speci-
fic question and ~- |
A, I'm sorry about that. I'm guilty,
A SPECTATOR: 1I'd be willing to answer
the question.
MR. CARR: No, we're not going to do

that. I want to ask a few questions on cross and I'm going

to have a hard enough time to get straight answers.

A, Ckay, 1 apolaogize.
0 My question is, if just -- I want you
to assume that the seismic is accurate. I know that -- it's

clear that you doubt it,.
But I want you tO'aésumé that there is

a dip acrcas the south half and the onlf‘question T have is
if that dip is there could there be two structures invthere
instead of one?. |

A Well, yes, I think there could be.

Q. Okay, I'm not asking you to tell us
whether you belie&e iﬁ the seismic or not.

A. Okay.

0 And so, if they -~ if the subsequent

eXhib@psAare based to some extent on your Exhibit Number Two,

3
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2 it will carry througﬂvthc others, is that correct?
3. A There would be some question of degree
4 involved here.
S 0. But basically, if your Exhibithwo is ~=
6 A I -~
] | Q. -- incorrect, that would carry through,
8 could it not?
9 A, It could. This is not -- I would wager
10 that if you took your seismic data that you-could -- excuse
,11» ne -- thét you could do differéht'thingé~with it.
12 0. Okay, but the answer to the question was
13 it could.
14 A _ It céuld, right.
)>15‘ ‘ 0 All right. ©Now, I'd like to look just
) for a minute at your Exhibit Number Three, which. is your map
17 of the Morrow, your structure map on the Morrow. . | ? :
> , |
18 A. The large scale map here? -
1L ) 0. . Yes, sir. 1 bélieve it was your testi-
20 mony that thepbést Morrow location would béyon the wes£ side
21 of Section 13, the best location in 13.
22 A Yeah, that's correct. If you look att
23 this‘map, I'd say the 19807frpm the north, 660 from the west
f%§ ?4  wohld be closer. 1It's ﬁé; that thire are higher places
) 25 ' coming ‘south but that the structure through here is somewhét—

Vv
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of Section 13?

~you have projected where these arrows are?

control you have to the north ¢f the structure in the Morrow

201

to the southwest.
0 ' Are there acceptable locations to drill

a good-Morrow well based on this data in the southwest (uartep

A Inn the southwest guarter?

Q Uh-~huh.

A There could be, ves.

0. | Now, I understand your Exhibit Numbser

Six -~ let's look at your Exhibit Number Six.
A Yes.
Q. What you've done is in essence is you'vs
taken the structure map of the Morrow and you've estimated
the thicknesses of certain formations and you have built this

thing up, is that correct? You get these -- the depths that

a. Well, that's almost correct. What I
reall§~did was used the thickness,”the‘ihterval-ftém~;ae‘top‘”
éf ﬁhe Lower Stfaﬁn linestone marker to the top of the Canyor,‘
I wanted to gét up therelbecause ~-- as close as I could with
a reliable marker. h

0. Now, vou have quite a bit of control) to
the north of the struéture in the‘Morrow, is that correct?

-Let me ask you; how do you comparé the

—
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2 to the control you have down to the‘south?

3 o | A You're referring from the distance, say,)

4 from the Supron Well in 12 up to the -- |

5 0. No, i’m actually going to the wells that]

6 are in close proximity to.what you -- you have rore data

7 surrounding the structure on the northern pért of tﬁe map

8 than you do to the south, is that correct?

9 A. I don'ﬁ necessarily believe that.

16 Now, the spacing is rather compdrable

11 when yéu come from, say, either the well here in 22 -- or is

12 that 23 -- and the well .in 24; down to, say, the Gulf well .

13 in 26. 'That‘s not much further than going from the well in

14 Section 12 up to the Cogquina well in Section 6. |

15 o MR.. CARR: We have no further questions

16 of Mr. Wilson.

17 SRR ' MR. RAMEY;” Any‘othequuestions of Mr.

18 Wilson? He may be excused.

19 . A MR. KELLAHIN: We have nothing further,

20 Mr. Ramey.

21 . ”MR._RAmay:\hDoiyouvhéve anything furthey,

22 Mr. CArr?

23 "MR. CARR: I have a closing statement.
a 24 >MR. RAMEY: How about you, Mr. Adams?

O 2 : |

h 2§ ' All right, HMr. Cari,‘you may proceed with your closing state-
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ment.,

MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,

what we have here are two operators each proposing to drill

a well in Section 13. Both come in with different interpre-
tations of the structure in the Cisco underlying that -- that
section.

One, the interpretation of Uriah and
the in’cérpretation of Mr. Wilson, ére based on well control.

The interpretation of Supron, on the
other hand, is based on well control plus seismic\i data;

seismic data which they've paid a substantial amount of money)

to obtain, and which is used throughout the ind.ustry.in ,
»evalue“lting prdspécts of this nature.

The one thing that they have in commén,
no matter who wants to drill the well, they want to drill it
on‘Supron's tract in the northwest of Section 13, and the .
reason 1is very simple: That's whgr’e;the' reserves are located.

No one wants to drill down in the
southwest quar’tér because the reserves are not there.

In passing on the applications before
you, I think yotl've got to be guide& by the quest':ion's“bf,
waste prevention' and the protection of correlative rights.

All Supron is asking is for permission

to drill a well to the Cisco on their tract, the north half.

»
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2 “They will drill it at an unorthodéQlldéQZEQAJaﬁvé structuraln
3 point whereby they can produce the reserves in the Cisco .
4 without causing waste by being down structure and ieaving be~
5 ‘hind hydrocarbons in the ground.
6 ' No correlative rights will be inmpaired.
7 They're noving only toward themselves.
8 ‘ They've been working on this plan for
9 more than six months. They've been working con this particulaﬁ
10 well since prior to the time Uriah ever acquired an interest
11 in the propertv. They were the first one in attempting to
12 develop the acreage. ;
13 | And all ye ask is that we‘be permitted i
14 to develop our lease. :
15 ' ‘ On the other hand, Uriah comes before
16 you asking that our‘application be denied and proposing that
Ry the west half be pooled. Pooling the west half of this seé-
18 tion wculd mean that the wellkin the Cisco would“bé ééréh>
19 orghodox location. ’It %buld be off”str#cture and to prevenﬁu
20 waste’an unnecéssary well would have to be drilled approxi-
21 mately at the location proposed by SgéronQ That well wou;d
22 | rot be drilled. |
23 By approving the application of Uriah
. 24 ydﬁ are simély creating a situation where there will be £he
e
25 :wasterf hydrocarhons.
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prevent waste.

VeloquentIy and plainly stated the position of Southern Union
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Then ;he guestion of correlative rights
comes into play. We gubmit that we have provided you with
reliable data that shows tﬁat the Qast majofity of the reserwvs
that will be produced from a wellkdrilled in the northwest
quarter of this section will ke ?roduced from the south half
of Section 12 and the nortnwest guarter of Section 13. You
will create a si#uation by pooling the weét half whereby vir-~
tually barren acreage has to be shared in t?e production from
the well in the northwest quartér, and‘we ﬁave a situvation
where we are denied the opportunity to produce our fair share
of the reserves, and that's a correlative righfs issue. By
approving their application you will deny us our fair share
of the reserves under our-iraOt.

| We ask thét Qou deny - the appliéatioh of
Uriah and that you grant the application of Supron and let

us develop our tract with our well at a location that wilZ

MR. RAMEY: Thapk'you; Mr. Carr. Mr.
Kellahin?
_ MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Adams is --
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Adams,ido ycu have a
statement?

MR. ADAME: 'Wo, sir. Mr. Carr nas very

A}

7w
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2 Bxploration and‘I would be proud te add to it, but I won't.

3 MR. RAMEY: Thank ‘you, Mr. Adams.

4 Mr. Kellahin, |

5 MR. KELLAHIN: I think it's a pretcty

6 simple case, gentlémen. One of the few things that we'vé'

7 agreed on today is the fact that the east side of Section 13

8 is not any good when it comes to Morrow or Cisco wélls. No~

9 bordy wants to drill over in the east half.

10 )What you need to decide is what cénfigu-

11 ration for the proration unit is more closely going to over-

2 lie the potential production from the Cisco and the Morrow.

13 | A - It's a classic ekamplekof why we have

14 a compulsory pooling statute in this New Mexico if the oil

15 and gas industry ié to avoid the driiling of unneceséary

16 vwells, it gives us the unique opportunity to crient tha pro-~

17 ratiOn‘unit in such a fashion that we do not dedicate non-

18 productive acreage to that we;l.

10 . AS you c;n see ﬁfom the testimony of

20 Mr. Bouandy and Mr. Cope, if YOu orient the proration unit

21 north half/south half, instéad of one more well to érill‘to

22 ‘drain and develop the Morrow reserves, you're going to have

23 £0 drill three wells to recover the same reserves. A classic
- 24 '?eason for compulsory pooling.

25 Ve belieQe‘that the érguments;raised
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~their lease, their acreage, and they ought to drill it.
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here are no different than those argumenti:s raised before the

txaminer, and in conclusion I think that you cught to confirm|

the Examiner order with the two changes. that we have proposed}

One, to give us an additional period of time in which to
commence the well, and two, to increase the risk factor.

Particularly you'll find the testimony

risky in Section‘i3 that Supron is not even going to drill
a well to that'dépth, and yet they would have us drill a
well at én unorthodox location in the north half of 13 to
test only the Ciscc.

Mr. Carr complains and pleads that it's

They've had that location stakéd since 1974 and have yet to
drill that well.

It's our turn and we'd like to have it..

‘MR. RAMEY: Thank ydu, Mr. Kellahin.

Anything further in tgese two cases?

If not, the Commission wili t;ke‘~~ 1
don't thinkkwe can take one of them under advisement, we're
going to have to‘readvertise.

We'll take‘Casé 7393 under advisemenp

and we will readvertise Case 7394 for some later date.

And tihe hearing is adjourned.




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phonc (505) 455-7409
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I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO UZREBY CEDTIFY that
the foreqgoing Transcrint of Hearing Lefore the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by mc; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparcd

by me to the best of my ability.

Ly _coe)




- Dockets Nos.-3-82 and 4-82 are tentatively set for January 20 and Pehruary 3, 1982, Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

Docket No, 1-82

DOCKET: EZAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 6, 1182

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM DT e
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO . : IR ST e

The following cases will be heard Lefote Daniel §. Lutter, Examirer, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7410:

CASE 7448:

CASE 7451:

CASE 7452:

CASE 7453:

CASE 7454:

CASE 7455:

- Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations, the N/2 of said Section to be

fContinued fror Decermber 16, 1981, Examiner Hearinyg)

Application of B.O.A., Gil & Gas Company for two unorthodox oil well locations, San Juan County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seels approval for the unorthodox lecation of a well to be drilled
2015 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one to be drilled 2455 feet froem the
Horth line and 1944 feet from the East line, both in Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15 West, Verce-
Gallup Oi} Pcol, the MH/4 SE/4 and SW/4 RE/4, respectively, of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said
wellg,

(Continuved and Readvertised)

Application of Energy Reserves Group Inc, for creation of a new gas poocl and an unorthodox location,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new gas
pool for Cisco production comprising the §/2 of Section 12 and the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6 Scuth,
Range 33 East; applicant further seeks approval of the unorthodox location of its Miller Com Well No. 1-¥Y
located 660 fest from the South and West lines of said Section 12,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corpoxhtion for compulsory pooling, Chavaes County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an oxder pooling all mineral interests down through the

Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 11, Township 6 South. Rarge 25 East, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applican€ as operator of the'well and a charge for risk involved
in drilling said well.

Application of Supevior Oil Company for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lccation of a Wolfcamp-Penn

well to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 2480 feet from the Fast line of Section 14, Township
23 south, Range 32 East, the $/2 cf said Section 14, to be dedicated to the well,

Application of T. D. Skelton for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian and
and Mississippian formations underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 12 South, Range 38 East,
to be dedicated to the re-entry of an old well at 4 c<tandard location thereon. Also to bo considered
will be the cost of re-entering ani compléting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof s well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applxcant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in re- entry of said uell. .

Application of Uriah Exploration, Inc., for approval of an unorthdox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
a wa2ll to be drilled 1090 feet from the North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30,

dedicated to the well.

Application of H. L. Brown, Jr. for compulsory pooling at an unorthodox location, Roosevelt County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests froum the

top of the Wolfcamp formation to the base of the Granite Wash formation underlying the §/2 of Section
11, Township 6 South, Range 33 East; to be dedicated to a well to be drilied at an unorthodox location
1300 feet from the South line and 650 feet fron the Tast line of said Section 1l. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
acbial operating costs and charges for supervisicn, designation of applicant as operator of the wetl,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE_ 74563 Application of Colonial Produczion Coapany for gas well comminqlinq. Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abeve-styled cause, seeks approval for the commingling of Ballard-Pictured Cliffs
production from {te Jdicarilla Apache Wells Nos. 9 and 10, located in Units A and C of Section 15,
Township 23 Morth, Range 4 West, prior (o metering.

CASE 7457: Application of E. T. Ross for nine non-standard gas proration units, Harding County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for nine 40-acre non-standard gas proration
units in the Bravo Dorme Carbon Lioxide Area, In Township 19 North, Range 30 East: Section 12,
the RW/4 NW/4 apd NE/4 N4/4; Scection 14, the NW/4 NE/4, SW/4 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/4.  In Township 20
North, Range 30 East: Scction 11, the NE/3 Sa/4, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 SW/4, and NW/4 SE/4.

CASE 7458: Application of Marks & Garner Production Company for saly water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to dispose of salt water inito the Bough C
formation in the perforated interxval from 9596 feet to 9616 feet in its Betenbough Well No. 2, located
in Unit M of Section 12, Township 9 South, Range 35 East.

CASE 7459: Application of Red Mountain Associates for the Arendmont of Order No. R-6538, McKinley County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the amendment of Order No. R-6538, which authorized applicant
to conduct watevflocd cperations in the Chaco Wash-Mesa Verde Oil Pool. Applicant seeks approval for
the injection of water through various other wells than those originally approved, seeks deletion of
the requirement for packers in injection wells, and seeks an increase in the previously authorized 68-

pound limitation on injection pressure.

CASE 7460: Application of Northwest Pipeline Corporation for 13 non-standard gas pcoration units, San Juan County,
New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seegks approval fot,13 non-standard Pictured Cliffs
gas proration units ranging in size from 142,39 acres to 176.77 acres and each comprised of various
contiguous lots er tracts in Secticns 4,5,0,7, and 18 of Township 31 North, Range 7 West. Said proration
units result from corrections in the survey lines on the North and West sides of Township 31 North,

Range 7 Wesc and overlap seven non-standard Mesaverde proration units previcusly approved by Orxder No.

R-1066.

CASE 7461: Application of Wainoco 0il & Gas Company for an unorthodox location,, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks approval for a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location
660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 12, Township 16 Scuth, Range 37 East, Northeast
Lovington Penn Pocl, said location being 177,7 feet west of the center of Lot 4 whereas the pool rules
specify that well be drilled within 150 feet of the center of thz lot. ILots 3 and 4 of said Secticn

18 would be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7421: ({Readvertised)

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pcoling, vnorthodox well location and non-standard spacing
unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sicks an srder pooling all minoral

interests in the Sumont Gas Pcol underlying a 120-acre non-standavd spacing unit consisting of the

$/2 SW/4 and the NW/4 SW/4 of Secticn 3, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, tc bo dedicated to a well

to be drilled at an unortiwdox location 660 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the West line

of Section 3. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the

allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supexvision, designation

of applicant as operator of the well and a charge fer risk involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 7393:  (DE NOVO)

Application of Uriah Erploration Incorporated for conpulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco,
Canyon and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 Scuth, Range 24 East,
to be dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges” for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well,

Upon application of Supron Enexrgy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuvant to
the provisions of Rule 1220,
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CASE 7394:  (DE ROVO) CONVAL
. I A

Application of Supron Encrgy Corporation for an unorthoedox qas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seols approval for the uvnorthodox location of a Ponnsylvaniay well
to be drilled 467 feet from €he Rorth line and 16%0 fect from the West line of Sceotion 13, Townchip 22
South, Range 24 East, the {/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well, :

Upcen application of Supron Energy Corpevation, this cesce will be heard De Nove pursvant to the
provisions of Rule 1220,




Svurron Exercy CORPORATION

Brpa., ¥V, Freri Frooxr
10300 Norrit CeENTRAL EXFRESSWAY

Darias, Texas 75231 T € eNE 211621 0131
TWX 1910156191137
Siiron Ds

February 25, 1982

Fr, William F. Carr
Jefferson Piace

Suite 1-110 North Guadalupe
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Sheiby Federal #3, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Carr:

Attached is a copy of a letter from the Bureau of Land Management concerning
the required location move because of drainage problems. 1 am also including
a copy of the archaeological survey performed by Dr. J. Loring Haskell of

the New Mexico Archaeological Service for a well location at 95' FNL and
1795' FWL of Section 13 722S R24E. The location was moved to the 95' FAL

and 1795' FWL location to solve the drainage problem.

Dr. Haskell's survey recorded an archaeological si*e near that location
and recommended the surface location be moved to 95' FNL and 2045' FHL.
The BLM is aware of the archaeological site and is in agreement with
Dr. Loring's recommended location as stated in the attached letter.

Supron is pronnsing the surface location for the Shelby #3 be 95' FNL

“and 2045' FWL of Section 13 and is in the process of surveying and staking
that location. The targetted bottom hole.location is 95' FNL and 1795* FWL
and will be directionally controlled during the drilling to insure the
bottom hole location is in Section 13,

Si rely,

enior Exploitation Engineer
Attachments

MPB:gcw




IN REPLY REFER TO

United States Department of the Interior ~ 3109

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Carlsabad Resource Area Headquarters

P.0. Box 1778
Carlsbad, MNew Mexico 88220

February 17, 1982

Myron P. Boots

Supron Energy Corp.

Bldg 5, 5th Floor

10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75230

Dear Mr. Boots:

This letter is in response to your proposed Shelby Federal Well No. 3

located 467 FNL and 1650 FWL, section 13, T. 22 S, R, 24 E. Because this
proposed location lies in the bottom of a major drainage, construction of

a well pad in this location is not environmentally acceptable due to the
potential flood hazard and eminent downstream pollution. For this reason,

the Bureau of Land Management recommends that the location be moved approx-—
imately 400 feet south or 300 feet north and 200-400 feet east. After look-
ing at your geologic data, the 400 feet south location is unacceptable. There-
fore, we recommend the 300 feet north and 400 feet east to avoid the draw and
the archeological site. These measurements are approximate and may be modified
to meet the objectives of protecting the environmental setting.

If we may be of further assistance, please feel free to contact us.

Slncerely yours,;

G Ben Koski
Area Manager
Carlsbad Resource Area

ce: Mike Williams »
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
909 W, Dallas Av.
Artesia, N.M. 88210
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NMAS P

New Mexico Archaeological Services, Inc.
P. O. Box 1341
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220
(505) 887-7646

e

Reconnaissance : o )
Excavation 5 February 1982

Analysis

Explanation

Curation

Mr. M.F. Bragley .

SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATIOL:
Building 5 Fifth Floor

10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

¥

Dear Mr. Bragley:

tnclosed plcase find NMAS' Archaeological Clcarance Report for
SUPRON ENERGY CORORATION's proposed Shelby Federal Well No. 3
and its associated access road in Eddy County, Wew Mexico. One
archaeological site, a ring midden, was recorded during this
reconnaissance. NMAS 1is suggesting clearance for this project
provided the archaeological site is avoided; please consult our
report for the suggested mitigation.

If you have any questions pertaining to this report, please call

my office. Thank you for asking HMAS to do this reconnaissance.

ours sipcerely,

J. Lorjfg Haskell
rincipal dnvestigator

Znclosure

cc: Mr., Thomas Zale, BLM, Carlsbad

Ms. Aun Ramage, BLM, Roswell

Mr. George Stewart, USGS, Roswell

Mr. Curtis Schaafsma, Laboratory oi Anthropology,
_ Santa Fe

Mr. Thomas W. HMerlan, SHPO, Santa Fe

as

“Business-Related Archaeology Is Our Business”
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NMAS | P

N ew Mexico Archaeological Services, Inc.
P. O. Box 1341
QCarlsbad, New Mexico 88220
{505} 887-7646 R
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ””” 5 February 1982
Analysis i

Explanation
Curation

Mr. M.F. Bragley

SUPRON EHEZRGY CORPORATION
Building 5 Fifth Floor

10300 Horth Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

i

Dear Mr. 3Bragley:

Enclosed please find NMAS' Archaeological Clearance Report for
SUPRON ENERGY CORORATION's proposed Shelby Federal Well No. 3
and its associated access road in Eddy County, New Mexico, One
archaeological site, a ring midden, was recorded during this
reconnaissance. NMAS 'is suggesting clearance for this project
provided the archaeological site is avoided; plcéase consult our
report for the suggested mitigacion.

If you have any questions pertaining to this report, please call
my office. Thank you for asking NMAS to do this reconnaissance.

urs sipcerely,

g Haskell
’rincipal dnvestigatox

Inclosure

cc: Mr. Thomas Zale, BLM, Carlsbad
Ms. Ann Ramage, BLM, Rcswell
Mr. George Stewart, USGS, Roswell
Mr. Curtis Schaafsma Laboratory of Anthropology,
Santa Fe
My. Thomas W. Merlan, SHPO, Santa Fe

as

“Business-Related Archaeology Is Our Business”



Archacological Clearance Report
for

SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION

Shelby Federal Well No., 3

Prepared
Ry
Dr. J. Loring Haskell -
Principal Investigator
Submitted
By
Dr. J. Loring Haskell
Principal Investigator

New Mexico Archaeological Services, Inc.
Carlsbad, New Mexico

5 February ,1982

Permit No. 81-NM-306
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ABSTRACT
New Mexico Archaeological'Sefvices, Inc., representing SUPRON ENERGY
CORPORATION, Midland, undertook an archaeological reconnaissance of Bureau
of Land Management lands scheduled to be impacted by the construction of
a drill location and its ac:ompanyiﬁg access road. The investigated areas
are situated ‘in Section 13, T22S, R24E, HNMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.
One archaeological site; NMAS 5213, was-fecorded during this reconnaissance.

Clearance is suggested provided‘the archacological site is avoided.
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NE%NW%,-Seccioﬁ 13, T22S, R24E, NMPM, Eddy County, NM

Map Reference: USGS WEST‘CARLSBAD QAUADRANGLE, 15 Minute Series, 1943.
Terrain | | |

SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION's proposed location will be situatéd on
the south-facing terrace of a northeast- fto southwest tfending ridge
system. Locally, this landform is overlain by a scree of limestone
cobbles and gravels and lesskfrequent, Cernudas Peak- derived, iron
nodules. Gray-colored, dolomitic-type, limestone is present on a sporadic
basis. The terrace is bordered on the south by a deeply entrenched arroyo
which debouches into Rain Spring Dfaw_ ‘Soil individuals are composed of
silt loams and silty clay locams belonging to the Limestone Rockland and
Lithic Calciustoll subgroups.

Floristics

Areal soil indviduals host a diverse overstory of Jjunipexrus monosperma,

Dasvlirion lejophylum, Rhus microphylla, Berberié trifoliolata, Fouquieria

spledens, Acacia constricta, Acacia greggii, Yucca elata, Yucca baccata,

and Nolina sp. Observed cacti and succulents include Opuntia englemanii,

Opuntia imbricata, Echinocereus pectinatus, Coryphantha sp., Ferocactus

sp., and Agave lecheguilla. Most commonly"occuriing'férbs include

Gutierrezia sarothrae, Croton sp., and several unidentified representatives

of the Compositaey gduteloua curtipedula, Bouteloua sp., and Tridens

pulchellus are the most frequent grasses.

Cultural Resources

During the course of this reconnaissance, one archaeological site,
NMAS 5213, was recorded.
NMAS 5213 |
Location: SW4SE%SWY, Section 12, T22S, R24E, NMPM, Eddy County, NM
UTM: Z?ﬁg*}S, N3,584,§SQ; E551,300

Map Refé. fhice: USGS WEST CARLSBAD QUADRANGLE, 15 Minute Series, 1943.

3
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Ouwnership: Bureau of Land Management

Dimension of Resources: 10 X 10 m

Typological Designation: Task Locus

Temporality: Unknown |

Nature of Cultural Resources: NMAS 5213, a task locus, is situated on
a terrace of probable Pleistocene age. Overall, this landform is
subject to the effects of ephemeral sheetwash. The site consists
of a low visiblity ving midden which is remarkable for the precision
of its circularity as well as the spatlalllty distribution , and order-
liness of associated detritus. It measures 9.4 m in diameter. Anguler,

limestone cobbles and gravels are confined for the most part to the

Nyt

perimeter of the.”rlng jtself and are generally abseht within the
fire pit which’ is ashy. Diagnostic artifacts are lacking. This
feature is shielded from the wind by the eminence situated to the
ﬁofth—northwest; Sporadic pLecesof burped- and fire-cracked limestone
© cobbles and gravels were noted east and southeast of the ring midden
I { having been carried thereby sheetwash.
Further investigation of this site may establish temporality

- and hence actual;aurthoréhip. Features of this type date back to

the Late Archaic (A.D. 750-950) , bracket the Jornada Mogollon

(A.D. 950—1350); and continued to be made locally by the Mescalero

Apache until the early 1900's. |

Reconmendations

. | _NMAS suggests clearance for this project providéd the archaeological
site is avoided. Thls can be “accomplished by shifting the proposed location
)50 £t to the east, i.e., 2045 FWl, 95 FNL, Section 13, T22S, R24E, NMPM,

Eddy County, New Mexico. (Fig.l1l) . Men and mater1e1 are to avoid the




archaeologically sensitive area. Clearance, of course, is granted by

the Bureau of Land Management.
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SHELBY FEDERAL #2
REVELATION CISCO FIELD
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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Supron Energy Corporation

SHELBY FEDERAL #3
1795’ FWL AND 95' FNL
SEC. 13, T 22 S, R-24-E

TOTAL INITIAL GAS-IN-PLAGCE

GAS IN PLACE ABOVE
SHELBY FEDERAL #2

GAS IN PLACE ABOVE
SHELBY FEDERAL #3

GAS IN PLACE ABOVE
STANDARD LOCATION
(1980' FWL AND 660’ FNL)

MMCF
22,662

6,326

. 250

682




BEFORE THE
OTi.- CONSERVATION COMMISSION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION FOR

AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, CASE 7394
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ORDER NO. R-6836

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now, SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by and through

its undersigned attorneys, being a pérty adversely affected by
Order R-6836 and pursuant to Section 70-2-13 N.M.S.A. (1978
Compilation) and 0il Conservation Commissicn Rule No. 1220,
hereby applies to the Commission for.a hearing de novo in the

above-referenced cause.

Ruspectfully f’éubﬁiitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

m—v g as W P ® oy,

gt DastarT gk A LY
S CIEIAVEE |
NQV 2 4 198 By :'ﬁ ' !,
BN § A 2 . -4\-/ » B :
Olt. CONSERVATION DIVISION g;étlg?fgéec%: 2208\ .
SANTA FE ' Santa Fe, New Mexicc 87501
Attorneys for Supron Energy
Corporation

Certificate of Mailing

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing pleading

was mailed to onposing counsel this '2'-}"9'—— day of November, 1981.?

NS




. STATC OF NEw nexico
ENERGY AND MINFRALS DEPARTMINT
DIL CONSLRVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTIER OF THE HEARING | AT AL L COPY
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSFRVATION BEST AVAILABLE €O
COMMISSION OF NEW MLXICU VOR

THE PURPOSE. OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 737¢ DL NOVO
Order No. R-6¥34 -A ’

APPLICATION OF SUFRMN ENERGY
CORPR ATV " L OR AN/ bf//:?/?fc/gi‘/?ﬂ/‘i
CAS WELL LOCsTTop ., gyaq/‘.a4m/77;
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

e

ORDER OFf THE COMMISSICN

BY THE COMMISSION:

a4
This cause comc on for hearing at 9 a.m. on f2dmway 2,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the

"Commission."

4

~y _
NOW, on this - _day of Apri/ --, 1982, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

. | (2) That the applicant, Susmen /gﬁ,CEW4z%Z$; ., seeks
gﬁi?amwfpfidh unmﬁz%}éé*;¢;z>/m(éy/é 9/££\f?5ff§?/‘%¢vﬂv/%%ﬂnorﬁ4,4ée;
) 770 fref from JHe west fine of Seefioa [3, Townsht 32 S04 /%, 42 ge

3¢ Gosf. /v:_Z?%/. /o Foof Ke fannsylusnton foupratia. M s ik b Y
Fiefo) ety M/té N er o
B / (&Y That e matter came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on "
éhﬁém,bﬂ/?glq at Santa fe, New Mexico, before Examiner QeﬁﬁvthS.A?ZLS
) Negder and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-6%36 was

issued on/VbU@hmée;<A§/93%,‘whichlzth{Egigéanés’s application,
F gronfed the %///'ceﬁén oF Upwwhe ‘
T el |

T (3) That the N/2 of sald Section 13-is.to be dedlcated to
the well. : S

(4) That the NW/4 of said Section 13 is also the subject
of a competing application wherein Uriah Exploration Incorporated
seeks an order pooling all mineral inteyests in the Cleco, Canyon,i
and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of said seetion and the
drilling of -a well at a stundard location thareon. -

S




| ; "2"
! Case No. 6965 De Novo
Order a. R-6477-R APST RPN AR S COPT

@) That onéuwg%ég,Zﬁl , 198/, application, for Hearing
D¢ Nova was made by Sypion Enaigpy” Corgtr 7000 S
’ and Lhe matler‘/was sel tor hearirg before the Commission.
B (7) That #he'matler came on for hearing de novo on /ééé&%y
2y (G
) That the evidence adduced at said hearing indicales

that Division Order No. R-6%36 cntcered NMovafGe /8 /9&/, should
be affirmed.

1T IS THERCFORE ORDERED:

(1)  That Division Order No. R-6&34, entered/ékné"!%*},/gf
1987°(, is hereby affirmed.

, (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa fe, New Mexico,»on the day and year herein-
above designated.

v .
' , , STATE OF NEW MEXICO ,
o ' OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN
ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member




